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This Annual Report includes forward-looking statements that are subject to numerous
assumptions, risks or uncertainties. The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995 provides a safe harbor for forward-looking statements. Actual results cOut‘d
differ materially from those contained in or implied by such forward-looking
statements for a variety of factors including: sharp and/or rapid changes in interest
rates; significant changes in the anticipated economic scenaric which could materially
change anticipated credit quality trends; the ability to generate loans and leases;
significant cost, delay in, or inability to execute strategic initiatives designed to grow
revenues and/or manage expenses; consummation of significant business combinations
or divestitures; and significant changes in accounting, tax or regulatory practices or
requirements and factors noted in connection with forward-looking statements.
Additionally, borrowers could suffer unanticipated losses without regard to general
economic conditions. The result of these and other factors could cause differences
from expectations in the level of defaults, changes in risk characteristics of the loan
and lease portfolio and changes in the provision for loan and lease losses. Forward-
looking statements speak only as of the date made. Provident undertakes no
obligations to update any forward-looking statements to reflect events or
circumstances arising after the date on which they are made.




Financial
Highlights

o Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Earnings and Dividends (§ in Thousands)
NetIncome ......... ... ... $ 23329 $ 73,614 $ 150,949 § 122,427 §& 114,715
Cash Dividends Declared on Common Shares 47,053 46,789 40,100 37,079 37,285
Per Common Share
Net Earnings ‘
Basic....... ... ... .. $0.46 $1.49 $3.18 $2.57 $2.51
Diluted . ...... oo ‘ 0.46 1.46 3.08 2.48 2.38
Dividends ............. ... ... ... ..... 0.96 0.96 0.88 0.80 0.72
Book Value ............ ... ... ... ... ; 18.00 20.15 18.91 16.83 15.28
Selected Financial Ratios
Returnon Assets . ........coviin. .. 0.16% 0.61% 1.53% 1.40% 1.49%
Returnon Equity ......... ... ... ... 2.39 7.75 18.34 15.57 17.47
Net Interest Margin . ................... 3.45 3.58 3.80 3.84 3.94
Tier 1 Leverage Ratio .................. 7.87 9.56 10.87 9.13 9.92
Tier 1 Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets ... .. 8.86 9.18 9.97 9.03 10.09
Total Risk-Based Capital to
Risk-Weighted Assets .. ....... ... ... 11.41 11.10 11.93 11.53 13.36
Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses
To Total Loans and Leases ............. 2.29 1.70 1.34 1.25 1.30
To Nonaccrual Loans ................. 136.07 160.70 168.94 175.18 157.28
Nonaccrual Loans to Total Loans and Leases . 1.68 1.06 .79 71 .83
Financial Position at December 31 (§ in Thousands) -
Total ASSets ..o v $15,646,544 $13,857,385 $ 10,537,926 $ 8,949,651 § 7,946,580
Total Loans and Leases ................. . 10,495,956 9,076,906 7,010,913 6,302,508 5,748,188
Deposits ........ ... .. ... . . ... 8854250 8,829,110 7,229,988 5,956,479 5,357,072
R Shareholders’ Equity ................... 892,590 990,783 926,222 802,154 718,921
Off Balance Sheet Managed Assets ........ - 4,118,304 5,756,207 5,938,020 3,220,386 1,532,687
_ Selected Financial Data on Operating Income Basis
[Excludes Merger and Restructuring Charges (1998 - 2000)]
Year Ended December 31,
($ in Thousands Except Per Share Data) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
NetIncome . ........ ... ... ... .. .... $ 23329 $ 73,614 $ 150,949 § 122,427 $ 114,715
Exclude Unusual and Significant Charges . .. — 27,000 2,730 14,303 —
Operating Income . .................... 23,329 100,614 153,679 136,730 114,715
Basic Earnings per Common Share ........ 0.46 2.04 3.24 2.87 2.51
Diluted Earnings per Common Share ... ... 0.46 2.00 3.14 2.77 2.38
Returnon Assets . ..., 0.16% 0.83% 1.56% 1.56% 1.49%
Returnon Equity ...t 2.39 10.59 18.68 17.39 17.47
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Arey Steven T
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t was a challenging year for Provident
Financial Group. Although we began the
year on a positive note, meeting market
expectations in the first two quarters, we
encountered difficulties in the last two quarters.
Third and fourth quarter earnings were severely
impacted by the tragic events of September 11.
We have been active aircraft lenders and lessors for
15 years. The world changed for that business on
September 11. This affected us significantly and
continued to be an issue in the fourth quarter as
we achieved more clarity. Overall, the Septerber
11 events reduced our pre-tax earnings by $81
million, $53 million after-tax or $1.05 per share.
We found the economy much weaker in the third
and fourth quarters as well, and commercial
charge-offs, unrelated to the September 11 events,
increased $45 million, impacting after-tax earnings
for the two quarters by $30 million or 59 cents per
share—an amount considerably higher than our
original estimate for the year. Additionally, we
substantially increased our loan loss reserve from
1.70 percent at year-end 2000 to 2.29 percent at
year-end 2001, costing us roughly 77 cents per
share. In light of general economic trends, it was
the correct and prudent thing to do, and we are
very well reserved. These combined factors
resulted in extraordinary high credit costs and very
weak earnings performance for Provident in 2001.
While it is not much consolation, we are not
alone—credit issues are being felt across the entire
banking industry. Our full-year 2001 earnings
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Bachnicki Luise J

Bachus Katie L

were $23.3 million or 46 cents per share compared
with operating earnings of $100.6 million or $2.00
per share in 2000.

A fair question would be, are the significant credit
issues behind us? There could be other aircraft
issues, but we are well reserved. Our general
commercial portfolio could have some more
bumps, but again we are well reserved. As I write
this letter, we are beginning to see some signs of
improvement in the economy. However, we remain

cautious in our outlook.

Let’s talk about where we go from here. The top
priority is obviously to get our credit quality back in
line. Everything else is secondary to this.
Additionally, we need to continue to modify our
risk profile. During the past year, effective July 1,
2001, we transitioned our non-conforming
mortgage business to an originate-and-sell model,
which eliminates all credit risk. To date, the
transition is on track. We need to continue building
our non-interest and fee-based revenues, which
accounted for 32 percent of our total revenue in
2001. We will continue to increase this percentage.
We will substantially slow our auto leasing business
in 2002 and further build our prime home equity
business. While auto leasing has been a high credit-
quality business and we insure our residuals, itis a
very complex business with fairly thin margins.

We feel we can better deploy our capital elsewhere.
Prime home equity is a high quality predictable
business that we can grow, and we intend to do so.
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We are also continuing to heavily emphasize retail.

We are rolling out a customer relationship
management system that has been under
development for over two years. It is state of the
art and very powerful. It should substantially
enhance customer relations and make us a more
formidable competitor. Retail is a low risk business
that generates excess capital—an equation we like
and a theme we are building on.

In our commercial businesses, we are reducing
exposures in our structured finance portfolio and
expect that our large-ticket equipment leasing
portfolio will remain level. Our small and mid-
ticket equipment leasing business is growing and
is expected to provide a source of predictable
earnings. We will continue emphasizing the
relationship side of our commercial business to
widen the scope of the products and services we
offer to regional mid-level companies. We have
had some recent credit issues in this area,

but historically it has been a good and profitable
business with above average returns and
acceptable risk.

We have an excellent team in place working to
change the company. Our risk profile is much
lower than it was two years ago and that will begin
to pay off. We will continue to work to lower it
more and build a company that we can all be
proud of. We have always excelled at growing
revenue and cost control has been a core

competency. We are still good at both. Credit

Banks David Theodore
Banks Jody Ann

Barnhart Thamas MacNeil
Barrett James Joseph
Barrett Margaret A

Banks Lisa M
Barlow Michael Alfred

Banks Stacia Marsa
Barger Regina Joan
Barleston Stacy
Barnes Vanessa Bernice
Barnett Vikki B

Barber Paul C

Ballew Cherri R
Bancroft Tracy L
Banks Jr Gregory
Barbian Robert J
Barbour Erin L
Bare Phyllis Eileen
Barger Douglas A
Barger Kristen L
Barger Loyal J
Barnett Zenith $

Balsly Jill
Barnes Tina M

Barron Gerald Allen
Barron Marquita T
Barroso Nina L

quality is the third element. Historically, it has
been a strength of our company and I assure

you it will be again. Overall, we must first stabilize
our earnings results, then resume predictability and
grow earnings with a lower risk model in place.
This is an excellent equation for value.

It was a difficult year for our company and our
country. We are fortunate that none of our
associates were injured in the terrorist attacks on
September 11, although many were affected
through the loss of friends, family members and
business associates. Our thoughts will continue
to be with all those who were affected by

these tragic events. We salute the heroes and
leaders of our nation and we are proud to live

in this great country.

In closing, let me add that Phil Myers, Senior
Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer
has retired. We thank him for his 35 years of
service and wish him well. I also want to thank our
dedicated associates. Our future depends on their
hard work.

Sincerely,

Robert Hoverson

March 5, 2002

Beattie Michael George

Beatty Diann R
Bechtol Ronald Clinton

Beach Catherine Maguire
Beck James

Beagle Michelle P

Bazemore-Davis Josie E
Bean Chenese T

Bast Monica Comstock
Bastin Jeremy W
Bauer Michael Joseph
Baumann Nancy Jo

Baurichter Jewel
Beaver Cynthia Diane

Baxter-Walker Betty

Bayer Judith
Beck James Henry

Bauer Kimberly C
Beck John

Barrott Jennifer
Barrow Terri
Bauer Judith Ann
Bauer Mary
Beatty Sherwin

Beck Kristi R

Beck Lonesia Marie

Beck Michael Paul
Beck Raymond D

Beckenhaupt Colleen Delaney

Becker Alex €

Becker Elizabeth Ann

Becker Evan E

Becker Jennifer L

Becker John Edward
Becker Shirley A

PFGI Annual Report 2001

w




0

-

m~,

PEODPLE o

9

Uj

®

FOBUS |

©

U

®

Inside Provident: Qur People

4

Beckman Aurelian Daniel
Bedel Theresa Marie

Bedinghaus Nancy Louise
Beeler Marlene Jane

Behler Danietle J
Behler Lori Ann

DIREGTION ] |

Behrman Sara M

sler Mark C

Bel

anger Juanita S
from Misty A

Be!

Bel

k Christopher D
Nancy Jean

2001 was a difficult year for Provident Financial
Group. What are the strategic priorities for you
and your executive team in 2002, and how do you
expect the company to return to creating value
for shareholders, customers and associates?

Bob Hoverson: 2001 was clearly a year of
challenges and disappointments for Provident;
however, we enter 2002 with well-defined goals.
We will methodically resolve any remaining credit
issues and transition toward a more diverse
revenue stream by building lower risk businesses
and adding fee-based income, thereby reducing the
risk profile associated with our dependence on
credit-related products. We look forward to the
results of these endeavors helping us achieve a

more balanced earnings mix.

Executing these strategies should deliver strong,
consistent financial performance, create value for
shareholders, customers, and associates, and
contribute to the well being of the communities

where we do business.

How does your local community benefit from the
presence of Provident and its associates?

Amin Albar: In 2001, both Provident and our
associates continued to support community
development goals and objectives. Throughout the
year, we made over 6,700 loans in the various

markets we serve representing over $463 million in
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Best Brian Edward

loan commitments toward residential mortgages,

small business and consumer loans.

The value of our corporate contributions is made
even greater by the efforts of our associates who

actively volunteer their time in organizations such

Amin Akbar
8. V.2, Community

Devgopwmi

as: Big Brothers/Big Sisters; The Urban League;
Boy Scouts and Girl Scouts; Asian Indian
American Business Group; Boy’s and Girl’s Clubs
of America; YMCA,; as well as various local churches
and fund-raising events. Additionally, our associates
helped us significantly exceed our corporate
contribution goal for the United Way campaign.

Ahove average loan growth has been the fuel for
Provident’s earnings in the past. Do you expect
this to change as the company lowers its risk
profile and transitions toward producing a more
diverse and halanced earnings mix?

Chris Carey: The market has not always rewarded
us with a higher share valuation even during the
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years when our revenue and loan growth efficient information system that will ;n/éble us to
significantly exceeded our peers. Going forward, better manage risk. We are impler;}eﬁ/ting a
we will accelerate our transition toward a more number of internal process cha/}lg/és to clarify and
balanced earnings mix in order to create a tighten underwriting standg.rd's, refine procedures,
risk/return profile the market will reward. We will and utilize new analytic/ approaches to better
also reduce auto ‘ 7" manage the credit side of

lease originations, ! o 0 I our business. We expect

and continue to these initiatives will
lower the level of ¢ improve the consistency
non-conforming in underwriting and

mortgages on our safeguard us from

balance sheet, _ ! < . further credit problems.
while expanding e e e e e e =l Bventually, our
businesses that fit our risk/return model. High transformation will be marked by a lower
quality home equity products as well as fee-based corporate risk profile, a diversified business mix
income sources, such as loan servicing and asset and a renewed commitment to financial
management, are areas where we expect to see disciplines, including stricter credit policies.

strong growth.
Provident has made significant investments in

As the new Chief Credit and Risk Officer what its retall branch system over the past few years. S
are your priovities and areas of special attention?  As @ result, are you beginning to realize any =
Mew €2 you see the company’s overall risk profile  competitive advantages in providing additional "
. . . . . Tm 6 ? o
changing over the shori-term and medium term? value for customers? Z
Jim Gertie: My first priority has been to review Steve Walsh: Over the past few years, we have
existing policies, processes and strategies and make made a number of notable investments in
e inine. i Steve Walsh
changes where necessary. New initiatives include training, infrastructure and technology. 0D Rormil
focusing on areas that provide growth and However, the most significant investment has o B
profitability with reduced risk while diversifying been the rollout of a technology-based customer
our earnings mix. We are also building a more relationship management platform that allows
us to build a complete profile of our customers
and match solutions to their needs, thereby
creating a more efficient sales process. Guided by
better insight into our customer base, we can
focus on developing products, services and
delivery solutions directed toward well-defined
customer segments. Going forward, this
1" Jim Gertie information and knowledge will serve as a
EVP & Chief Credit valuable resource to help us meet the changing
; & Risk Offrcer .
- financial needs of our customers.
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What steps led to the development of your
customer relationship management system and
how were you able to internally develop this
system? In what other areas of the company are
you using technelogy to drive revenue growth
and improve operating efficiency?

Rosanne Schutzman: As our vision for a more
aggressive sales and customer service-based culture
continued to emerge over the past few years, we
recognized the need for a new technology platform
to maintain customer relationship information. By
leveraging our collective resources, we were able to
use a customer relationship management package
to develop a high-quality, best-in-class solution that
provides us with maximum flexibility and efficiency.

We will continue to integrate information
technology in all of our businesses to gain
efficiency in our sales and marketing efforts and to
further improve customer relationships. To achieve
efficiency gains on a corporate level, we made a
significant upgrade and conversion to a paperless,
web-based human resources technology platform
that provides our associates with convenient online

access to pertinent information.

Increasing the value of custemer service is one
of the company’s core strategies. Are you doing
anything different in the training of your
associates to implement this strategy?

June Wilson: Exceptional service starts with
knowledgeable and capable associates. In 2001, we
continued offering associates classroom training on
products, services, processes and culture. We also
began giving significantly more support to
associates as they transition their new knowledge
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Brown Tracey Renee

Brown Valerie Angela

Brown Virginia

June Wilsex
VR, Training &
Development

from the classroom back to real life. This support
included on-the-job training as well as follow-up
coaching after they had been working on their
own. We also implemented follow-up testing and
round-table discussions to increase the
effectiveness of these programs.

We are committed to providing state-of-the-art
training programs for our associates to further
enhance their professional development. Our goal
is to equip them with the best tools, techniques
and confidence so they can provide the best
possible service to our customers.

A part of Provident’s strategic goal of changing
its risk profile is to increase the percentage
contribution of fee income. What are the current
and potential sources of fee income from your
commercial businesses?

Rodger Davis: Over the past few years we have
tocused on building businesses that significantly
impact fee revenue generation. Some areas that are
proving to be excellent sources of fee income
include cash management, merchant services and
loan servicing operations. As Bob stated, revenue
diversification is a major company-wide goal, and
we are focused on aggressively increasing our fee-
based initiatives and commercial deposit growth to
better balance our dependence on margin income.
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As you are working to improve Provident’s risk
orofile, how important is it tc achieve revenue
diversification, both from a business line
perspective, as well as types of revenues?

Jim Gertie: As part of our overall corporate
strategy, we are focusing on areas that can provide
growth and profitability with reduced risk.
Diversification is crucial. Our business line-up and
lending portfolios have to be structured to weather
all credit cycles and events. The right correlation
between our businesses is going to be a
fundamental method for measuring our progress.
Artaining a good balance of business and revenue

Rodger "avis
EVR, C . inmercial

Paul Raflzz2li
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diversification will help mitigate the impact of
negative economic cycles that inevitably occur.
Fee-based services are an integral part of a
diversified financial institution. Growth of these
businesses through cross-selling opportunities and
relationship banking will be an important part of
our success as we move forward.
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Dver the years, you have broadened the scope of
your commercial real estate business. What is the
current status of these initiatives and what are
your plans for the future in this area?

Rodger Davis: Our strategy in commercial real
estate lending at Provident is a one-stop
shop approach. With the addition of
Capstone Realty Advisors and Red
Capital Group to our traditionally
strong commercial real estate business,
we are now able to answer all of our
customers’ needs from construction
finance and term finance to servicing
and investment banking. When a
customer’s need goes beyond what
traditional lending can accommodate, we
f can now utilize a wide array of resources.
Since these solutions generate fee
revenue with no associated credit risk,
they are a perfect match with our overall
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Your small and mid-ticket leasing business, How are you building the infrastructure of ILC
Information Leasing Corporation (ILC), is to support this expansion?
another venue for revenue diversification,

especially in a weak economic environment. Delphia Hamms: The flat organizational structure
It has heen a high growth area over the past of ILC allows us take advantage of new business
few years. Do you have plans to expand this opportunities and respond quickly to industry
business further? and market changes. We oversee a rapidly growing

leasing portfolio and over the past year have

= Vince Rinaldi made tremendous strides in building the necessary
| EVP, Equipment
3/ Leasing & Financing

infrastructure, including making significant
investments in our associates and in technology, to
accommodate future growth. One of our most
important competitive advantages is being part of
a larger company and having the support of

many resources available to us. During the past
five years ILC has grown from 62 associates to

203 associates. Overall, we are well positioned
Vince Rinaldi: 2001 was a growth year for our to succeed.
business, and we will continue that momentum

into 2002. The combination of fee income and

interest income along with our vendor

relationships will help us maintain a consistent e

earnings stream.

ILC presents excellent opportunity for growth
because it answers the market’s growing demand
for a broad range of lease financing products and
services. Our strong growth over the past few

years has positioned us as a national, fully

integrated provider of lease financing products,

services and solutions. Lower risk through Sabah Siddigui /’ma He -
i L . . A VP &G Financial ) . VP, Operatis ..
expansion of origination sources 1s key in our Center Manager @ Manager, TLL.
. . . . : Vi T
business. We are increasingly focused on lending
to higher credit-quality customers who we can . ~..
serve through superior service. Ongoing e
investments in our infrastructure and associates ‘ R e
will accommodate the increased business volume
. i .
we expect in the years ahead. A
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Cheis Carey ; e

E.V.P & Chief Financial Officer

It appears that small and mid-ticket
equipment leasing is one area where
Provident is expanding beyond its
regional boundaries. What are some of

your other businesses where there is a
potential for significant national growth?

Chris Carey: Provident has always
viewed expansion as a way to diversify
earnings, and has been selective about
businesses that can be managed on a
national basis. For example, we have not
ventured much beyond Ohio and
Kentucky in our commercial real estate
portfolio. In middle-market lending,

we grew locally while gradually opening
offices in attractive adjacent markets.
On the other hand, there are some
businesses where technology and credit
characteristics allow you to operate
nationally. A good example of this is our

W
N

prime home equity business, an area that
is growing rapidly via the internet and
other distribution channels. The internet
is a powerful tool to grow originations,
while effectively managing credit risk
and underwriting. We have also adopted
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otworthy Marilyn A

S.W.R, Consumer Lendiing

the internet as a channel for small and
mid-ticket leasing. A large majority of
our non-conforming mortgage loans are
originated nationally; however, we are
now selling these on a whole-loan basis.
We view national expansion in these
businesses as a way to diversify risk and
provide earnings growth.

How do you achieve nationwide growth
in home equity products? How do you
plan to capture market share?

Jay Plum: Strategic alliances and
internet relationships in conjunction
with more aggressive marketing efforts
have driven the nationwide growth of
this business. Our competitive edge lies
in our products and services and our
ability to deliver them with a higher-
than-expected level of customer service,

regardless of the sales channel. We will
continue focusing on high credit-quality
borrowers as we further expand this
business through efficient internet
channels. These combined factors will
continue to drive the future growth of
this business.
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Dick Gravino
EVR, Mortgage

Your mortgage division, PCFS,
underwent a significant strategic
change in 2001. Where are you in
this evelution and how does this
plan fit into Provident’s overall
corporate strategy?

Dick Gravino: To answer the second

part of the question first, our new
strategy fits the corporate plan perfectly
The non-conforming mortgage logn”dl

business, despite the attractive -
risk/reward trade-off, is mqrc”éyfﬁciently
financed by non-bank lenders, such as
investment banks. The'inherent
characteristics of th’ié business with its
high levels of non-performing assets and
relatively hjgher charge-offs do not fit
the risk profile of a typical commercial
ban};’Bﬁsiness, especially when it grows
giisf)roportionately to other businesses.

#Tn 2001, we decided to change our

business plan to an originate-and-sell
strategy. We have made all the necessary
changes in the infrastructure and have
been executing this plan since July

of 2001. These efforts have produced a
dynamic operation that will yield a
diversified, stable revenue stream,
without credit risk and capital
consumption. Both originations and
sales are growing, and we are able to
contribute to the success of the company
by being a sustainable and growing
source of fee income.
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Paul Raffaelli: We strive to achieve the
appropriate balance of cost savings and efficiency
gains without sacrificing business needs and
quality of service. One way we do this is to look
for enterprise and package solutions that allow us
to reuse common functions and data interfaces,

: 2 gec.: Pomd } thus reducing the time it takes to implement

L / VP, Credit Risk | software changes and further extending the life of
/ “M‘ffmgei Martgf‘_gj our existing mainframe applications. We employ a

Kow has techneology changed the way you “buy-versus-build” decisioning strategy, integrating

undarweite and moniter credit within your non- packaged software solutions where it makes sense.

cenforming mortgage portfolio? This strategy was applied to the selection and

implementation of a new fraud analytics package

Sharen Bond: Innovative technological advances we recently introduced. We are always looking for

introduced over the past few years have provided ways to improve and gain efficiencies and regularly

tremendous benefits to the underwriting process. review our technical infrastructure and make

Efficient and consistent processing procedures, upgrades to accommodate for growth.

automated decisioning and better quality controls B o

help us effectively manage the sales process, while ]

at the same time furnishing us with detailed Technology plays a

analyses that enable us to more closely monitor very large role in

our portfolios and predict credit behavior. We are businesses that are

strengthening our infrastructure through ongoing “operations heavy”

system upgrades, new product development and such as cash

consistent review of underwriting policies. For management. What

example, these changes include improving systems are your plans for

that will allow us to gain further efficiencies and technology driven

insights into our portfolios, eliminating higher-risk  solutions in this area?

loan products such as second

liens, and establishing new Jerry Meyer: Jerry Meyer

minimum credit score levels. Automating high- : SV, Corporate™)

volume, repetitive

operations is key for

In addition te mortgage these businesses. An example is Electronic Check
L lending, where are you spending Conversion, which converts a check at the point-
Pzl Raffaelli .
E VP, Operations your technology dollars these of-sale to an electronic funds transfer from the
VP, ’ .
&3 Technology | days? Is the primary goal to customer’s account to the merchant’s account.
0 - . -
increase the quality of service Funds are available the next business day, and the
that you effer customers, or to achieve cost risk of fraudulent checks is lowered. Consolidated
savings through increased efficiencies? Returns, another technology driven solution,
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speeds up the return of bad checks, increasing the
possibility of check collection and reducing
customer fees.

We are also investing significantly to provide
sophisticated online tools that perform cash
management functions such as stop payments, wire
transfers, ACH transactions, and paid check or
lockbox deposit image retrieval. This new online
system is also multi-bank/multi-currency and will
allow customers to view account information with

any bank in the world.

In additicn to cash management, what other
business banking products does Provident
currently offer, and are there plans to expand in
this area?

Clinton Bryant: We are very excited about our
business plan for 2002 and beyond. The lineup
of products and services we are offering customers

Our goal is to surpass the
level of customer service
that our competitors are
providing their customers,
and help small business

owners in our local markets to realize their goals.

Besides husiness deposits, what are
Provident’s other sources of liguidity? The
company has been a freguent user of asset-
backed markets in the past years. Is this fikel
to continue in 20027

v

Tayfun Twzun: Provident in the past has
strategically utilized all available sources of
liquidity to accommodate balance sheet growth.

We have enabled our businesses to grow their /
b

originations and provided the necessary fund/in/g
whenever needed. Of course, retail deposi/,ts"/are
our primary source of funding, as the/m‘ést stable
and profitable funding source. Asset “backed
markets have provided a deep and liquid funding
source for our non- confom}mg mortgages and
auto lease portfolios over/the past few years. As
mentioned before, we/are now selling all of our
// non-conforming mortgages,

and de-emphasizing growth

Sy ” L i . . .
Y o i in our auto leasing business.
RN RN R
TN S i Nevertheless, asset-backed
’
= = \ i ket there when we
|
AR T SR A markets are there when w
i i b a | s | | .
s U NN L s | need them and we will use
o N N U Al b o :
SO =~ 5= | them as it makes sense.
N Additionally, during the past
is significantly expanded. For the first time in a two years, we have utilized the Federal Home
number of years we are offering free business Loan Bank system as an important source of
checking accounts to accommodate small funds, and we will also use other market-based
businesses. Our sales associates are also actively funding sources when needed. Reducing liquidity
promoting our deposit products and seeking risk has always been a big part of our corporate
cross-referrals from our financial center network. plan to reduce overall risk exposures.
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Asset management is an area
where Provident has the potential
to grow. What opportunities are
you pursing for further expansion?

In addition to your asset management

business, Provident has a growing retail presence
in Florida. Do you foresee continued expansion
in Florida?

Duane Dewey: We accomplished a
number of initiatives to grow our

Duane Dewey
S.V.B, Provident
Financial Advisors

business, despite depressed market
conditions in 2001. We expanded

our overall financial advisory

-
|
\

.

\,

capabilities by establishing a financial planning ;

group and by launching a fee-based comprehensive < f)e 5e Waish
’ Y B3l

financial planning process. We have added

experienced investment professionals who
specialize in asset management including all
aspects of fixed income and equity investment
management, and we will continue to add more
expertise to our team. We continue to build our
expertise through ongoing training, industry
licensing and professional designations for our
associates. We have invested significantly in
technology in order to enhance our associates’
abilities to meet customer needs, while at the same
time, providing customers with better and more
comprehensive information. We have been actively
promoting our expanded offering of insurance
products and services. These efforts position us to
contribute to the overall corporate goal of
generating fee-based revenues. We are confident in
our ability to compete effectively in this rapidly
changing and highly competitive business.

EV.P, Retatl

Steve Walsh: We now have 13 financial centers
on the west coast of Florida. Six new offices have
been opened over the past two years, This region is
a phenomenal market for growing deposits and
promoting our asset management capabilities. In
fact, all lines of business, including the financial
centers, private banking, asset management,
business and commercial banking, continue to
show impressive growth while maintaining stable
credit quality. We are also exporting our highly
focused customer service and proactive sales
processes to this market so we can enhance
cross-sell capabilities to develop multiple product
relationships with our existing customers. This

is a great market for further growth and we will
continue to evaluate new locations here

for expansion.
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What factors do you focus on when it comes
to credit quality within your consumer lending
portfolios?

Rehecca Towne: An established and uniform
credit process is vital if credit risk and
underwriting are to be managed effectively. In our
consumer lending areas, we have invested in
systems and people in order to continue to
improve these processes. We proactively manage
credit risk within our consumer lending businesses

by focusing on high credit-quality borrowers, using

combinations of credit scores and other relevant
measures of risk. Additionally, our sales force, both
in and out of the financial centers, are working at
establishing broader customer relationships with a
strong emphasis on ancillary relationship activities.
We manage our exposure to borrower segments by
monitoring adherence to credit policies and
lending limits, and by constantly measuring trends
in credit quality and loan performance.

Rebecca Towne
SV.B, Consumer

Risk Management
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Dukes Rhonda

Debbie Strawser
S.V.B; Human

Resources

As the financial markets become more
sophisticated, banks increasingly rely on hlunﬁam
capital to maintain their competitive a@wémta@e,
How do you keep your current assm;ﬁiai}ﬁes happy,
and what are some of your ﬁmﬁﬂﬁaﬁﬁ@és to altract
new talent to support a g]mwﬁm@j organization?

“ Debbie Strawser:
We offer a competitive
compensation and
benefits package,
including stock options
for current and newly
hired associates. The
environment a company
provides has become increasingly important when
choosing a place to work. We pride ourselves in
having a family friendly culture to make it easier for
our associates to balance the demands of their job
with family responsibilities. Our culture also
encourages and actively supports diversity.

It seems like you will have a very busy schedule
in 2002. As you mave the company forward
what is the common theme in your message?

Bob Hoverson: Our focus is on transitioning
Provident to a company that is fundamentally
stronger, more diversified and positioned to
operate successfully in any market condition.
The actions we are taking will improve

our potential to generate consistent earnings
growth over time, which will create increased
value for our shareholders, customers,

communities and associates.
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Business Groups

Inside Provident: Qur People
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BREUTAIL

Provides a full range of high-quality commercial banking
and commercial real estate products and services to build
long-term mutually profitable relationships. As we look to
the future, a key emphasis will be to continue developing
middle-market customer relationships through our regional
offices in Ohio, Florida, Indiana, Michigan and Pennsylvania.
Additional areas of focus and expertise include asset-based
lending, leasing, and cash management, as well as loan
servicing, structuring and investment banking services for the
multi-family housing and healthcare industries. Primary
operating groups include:

O Regional Commercial Banking

O Regional Commercial Real Estate
O Secured Specialized Lending

O Corporate Services/Capital Markets

Provides a variety of deposit and lending products
and services to retail consumers and small businesses.
An area of increased emphasis is our prime home
equity lending business. Services are delivered through
multiple channels, including Financial Centers,
telephone, ATMs and the Internet. Primary operating
groups include:

O Retail & Business Banking
0 Consumer Lending

M 0 RT G A&

PROVIDENT FPINANCIAL ABVISORS

Offers traditional and non-traditional residential
mortgage loans to consumers, and also provides
fee-based loan processing, loan warehousing and
sub-servicing for third party originators. Loans are
originated through retail and broker channels and
are sold on a whole-loan basis. Primary operating
groups include:

O Mortgage Services
O Warehouse Lending Services
O National Servicing Center

Provides financial advice, custody, investment and
insurance services to individuals, businesses, and
government agencies. An experienced team of private
bankers, investment managers, securities brokers and
insurance agents are dedicated to serving customers'
needs within our Ohio and Florida markets. Primary
product areas include:

O Private Banking/Wealth Management
O Institutional Financial Services
O Brokerage & Investment Management Services
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REPORT OF MANAGEMENT

The integrity of the financial statements and other financial
information contained in the Annual Report is the responsibil-
ity of the management of Provident Financial Group, Inc.

Such financial information has been prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, based on the
best estimates and judgment of management.

Provident Financial Group, Inc. maintains a system of internal
accounting controls designed to provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are executed and recorded in accordance
with management's authorization and that the assets of
Provident Financial Group, Inc. are properly safeguarded.
This system includes the careful selection and training of
staff, the communication of policies and procedures consistent
with the highest standards of business conduct, and the main-
tenance of an internal audit function.

2001 |
Financial Reports

Contents

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of 0perations .......cccevvveirveiiieeiiennnns 16
Audited Financial Statements .......cccccoiiiciiiiiiniiiiini s 42
Selected Financial Data.......... vessersts ettt teaenesesse ] 3
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The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is composed
entirely of outside directors and it meets periodically with
both internal and independent auditors to review the results
and recommendations of their audits.

Pr.ovide'nt Financial Group, Inc. has engaged the accounting
firm of Ernst & Young, LLP to audit its financial statements,
and their report appears on page 41.
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INTRODUCTION

Provident Financial Group, Inc. (“Provident”) is a holding
company for The Provident Bank, an FDIC member bank.
Major business lines are: Commercial Banking, a provider of
credit products and cash management services to commercial
customers; Retail Banking, a provider of consumer lending,
deposit accounts, trust, brokerage and investment products
and services; and Mortgage Banking, an originator and ser-
vicer of conforming and nonconforming residential loans to
consumers and short-term financing to mortgage originators
and brokers.

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

Provident reported net income of $23.3 million, $73.6 million
and $150.9 million for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
On an operating income basis (excludes unusual and signifi-
cant expenses), net income was $23.3 million, $100.6 million
and $153.7 million for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Operating earnings per diluted share was $.46, for 2001,
compared to $2.00 for 2000 and $3.14 for 1999. On an
operating basis, return on average equity was 2.39%,
10.59% and 18.68% and return on average assets was
0.16%, 0.83% and 1.56% for the three years ended 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. The following table summarizes
three-year financial data for Provident, along with calculated
variances from the prior year:

{Dollars in Millions Year Ended 2001 Year Ended 2000 Year Ended 1999
Except Per Share Data) Amount $ Chy % Chg Amount $Chg % Chg Amount $ Chg % Chy
Net Interest Income $ 473 $ 85 22% $ 388 $ 51 15% $ 337 $ 26 8%
Noninterest Income 226 (28) (11) 254 (18) (7) 272 47 21
Total Revenue 699 57 9 642 33 5 609 73 14
Provision for Loan

and Lease Losses 226 g5 73 131 83 173 48 16 50
Noninterest Expense 437 &4 11 393 66 20 327 10 3
Net Income 23 (51) (69) 74 (77) (51) 151 29 24
Total Loans and Leases 10,496 1,419 1& 9,077 2,066 29 7,011 708 11
Total Assets 15,647 1,790 13 13,857 3,319 31 10,538 . 1,588 18
Total Off Balance Sheet .

Managed Assets 4,118 {(1,638) (28) 5,756 (182) (3) 5,938 2,718 84
Total Deposits 8,854 25 ¢ 8,829 1,599 22 7,230 1,274 21
Long-Term Debt and Junior
Subordinated Debentures 3,392 288 9 3,104 1,933 165 1,171 59 5
Stockholders' Equity 893 (98) (10) 991 65 7 926 124 15
Per Common Share:

Book Value 18.00 (2.15) (11) 20.15 1.24 7 18.91 2.08 12

Diluted Earnings 0.66 {1.00) {68) 1.46 (1.62) (53) 3.08 0.60 24
Ratio Analysis:

Net Interest Margin 3.45% 3.58% 3.80%

Return on Average Equity 2.39% 7.75% 18.34%

Return on Average Assets 0.16% 0.16% 1.53%

Average Equity to '

Average Assets 6.69% 7.82% 8.34%

Dividend Payout to i

Net Earnings 205.76% 64.85% 27.14%
Financial Data on an Operating Income Basis (excludes Merger and Restructuring Charges):
Noninterest Expense $ 437 $ 83 23 $ 354 $ 31 10 $ 323 $ 28 9
Net Income 23 (78) (77) 101 (53) (34) 154 17 12
Diluted Earnings 0.46 {1.34) (77) 2.00 (1.14) (36) 3.14 0.37 13
Return on Average Equity 2.39% 10.59% : 18.68%
Return on Average Assets 0.16% 0.83% 1.56%
Efficiency Ratio 62.51% 55.07% 52.97%
Efficiency Ratio (excluding
charges related to aircraft) 59.07% 55.07% 52.97%
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The lower net income and financial performance ratios for
2001 and 2000 as compared to 1999 were principally the
result of two factors. First, earnings were affected by adverse
economic conditions as well as the negative impact the
September 11 events had on the airline industry. During the
second half of 2001, Provident recorded additional credit
costs and other expenses of $81 million related to the events
of September 11 of which $66 milion were for secured com-
mercial airline loans and teases and $15 mitlion were for
other industry loans and leases. In light of Provident’s analy-
ses of the lending portfolio and changes in asset quality indi-
cators, as reflected by higher charge-offs, declining credit
quality ratios and the uncertain economic environment,
Provident increased its loan loss reserve ratio from 1.34% to
1.70% during 2000 and to 2.29% during 2001.

A second reason for lower earnings in 2001 and 2000 was
management’s decision to change the structure of its securiti-
zations to secured financings, eliminating the use of gain-on-
sale accounting. The switch to secured financing structures,
which was made during the third quarter of 2000, does not
affect the total profit Provident will recognize over the life of
a foan, but rather impacts the timing of income recognition.
Secured financing transactions, on a comparative hasis, cause
reported earnings from securitized loans to be lower in the
initial periods and higher in later periods, as interest is earned
on the loans. Gains recognized from securitization transac-
tions were $0, $44 million and $96 million during 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively.

Provident experienced revenue growth despite the absence of
gains on sale of loans and leases during 2001 and the second
half of 2000. Revenue (net interest income plus noninterest
income) increased 9% during 2001 over 2000 and 5% dur-
ing 2000 over 1999. Net interest income increased $85 mil-
lion, or 22%, for 2001 compared to 2000, after increasing
$51 millien, or 15%, in 2000 compared to 1999. Higher net
interest income was primarily the result of loans remaining on
the balance sheet, rather than being scld through securitiza-
tion transactions, and strong loan growth during 2000.
Noninterest income decreased $28 million in 2001 and $18
million in 2000. However, excluding gains on securitization
transactions, noninterest income increased-$16 million and
$34 million during 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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Provident’s efficiency ratio, on an operating basis and exclud-
ing the charges related to aircraft, for 2001, 2000 and 1999
was 59.07%, 55.07% and 52.97 %, respectively. The absence
“of gains on sale of loans and leases was primarily responsible
for the higher efficiency ratio during 2001 and 2000. Total
noninterest expense, on an operating basis, was $437 million,
$354 million and $323 million for 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. The increase in noninterest expense during 2001
was primarily the result of the acquisition of Red Capital
Group, additional investments within existing businesses where
growth opportunities exist, and the write-down of aircraft
associated with commercial airline loans and [eases.

Provident incurred unusual and significant expenses during
2000 and 1999. During 2000, merger and restructuring
charges of $39.3 million were expensed in connection with
the acquisition of Fidelity Financial of Ohio and other post-
merger business line restructurings. During 1999, Fidelity
Financial had taken merger charges of $4.2 million related to
their acquisition of Glenway Financial Corporation.

Total assets at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were
$15.6 hillion, $13.9 billion and $10.5 billion, respectively.
Total loans and leases increased to $10.5 billion in 2001
compared to $9.1 billion in 2000 and $7.0 billion in 1999.
The growth for 2001 was primarily the result of the decision
to hold loans and ieases originated during the first half of
2001 on the balance sheet. Credit quality ratios weakened
during 2001 and 2000 as compared to 1999. The ratio of
nonperforming assets to total assets was 1.26%, .76% and
.56% as of December 31,2001, 2000 and 1999, respective-
ly. As a result of this and other asset quality indicators,
Provident increased the ratio of reserve for loan and lease
losses to total loans and leases to 2.29% and 1.70% as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, compared to
1.34% at December 31, 1999.

Total deposits for 2001, 2000 and 1999 were $8.9 billion,
$8.8 hillion and $7.2 billion, respectively. During 2001, retail
deposits increased 16% to $5.6 biltion at December 31,
2001 from $4.8 billion at December 31, 2000. Offsetting this
increase were securitization trust deposits held as credit
enhancements being released.
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Shareholders’ equity at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were $893 million, $991 million and $926 million, respectively.
The decrease in shareholders’ equity during 2001 was primarily the result of the adoption of the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS*) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”” and divi-
dends exceeding net income. ’

BUSINESS LINES

The following table summarizes net operating income by major lines of business for the past three years:

Percentage Increase (Decrease)

(Dollars in Millions) ) 2001 2000 1999 '01/'00 '00/'99
Commercial Banking $ - $ 6038 $ 69.8 (100)% (13)%
Retail Banking 29.5 37.0 442 - (20) (16)
Mortgage Banking {6.2) 2.7 39.7 (330) (93)
Corporate Center - 1 - (100) -

$ 233 $ 1006 $ 153.7 (77)% (35)%
Key components of the management reporting process follow: = “Corporate Center”’: Corporate Center includes revenue

and expenses not allocated to the primary business lines,
gain/loss on the sale of investment securities, and any non-
recurring business revenues and expenses.

= Risk-Based Equity Allocations: Provident uses a compre-
hensive approach for measuring risk and making risk-based
equity allocations. Risk measurements are applied to cred-

it, operational and other corporate-level risks. Business line descriptions and fluctuation analyses follow: -

= Transfer Pricing: Provident utilizes a matched funded = Commercial Banking is a provider of credit products and
transfer pricing methodology that isolates the business cash management services to commercial customers. The
units from fluctuations in interest rates, and provides man- group includes Commercial Lending, serving middle mar-
agement with the ability to measure business unit, product ket clients in the Midwest; Provident Capital Corp., a
and customer level profitability based on the financial national financier of business expansions, re-capitaliza-
characteristics of the products rather than the level of tions, and provider of asset-based lending services;
interest rates. Commercial Mortgage, a provider of construction and

permanent mortgage financing; Capstone Realty
Advisors, a commercial real estate servicing and origina-
tion business, Information Leasing Corporation, a nation-
al small to mid-ticket equipment leasing company;

= Provision for Loan and Lease Losses: Business lines are
charged for provision based upon its level of net charge-
offs and the size of its loan/lease portfolio.

e Cost Allocations: Provident applies a detailed approach to . Provident Commercial Group, a national lessor of large
allocating costs at the business unit, product and customer equipment; and Red Capital Group, a financier and loan
levels. Allocations are generally based on volume/activity servicer of multifamily and health-care facilities.

and are reviewed and updated regularly.
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Driven primarily by the acquisition of approximately
$500 million of equipment leases during the second quar-

. ter of 2001 by Information Leasing, and a continued

focus on mortgage lending through both Red Capital and
the Commercial Mortgage business units, average loan
balances increased 20% and total revenues were up 19%
in 2001 compared to 2000. However, net operating
income for 2001 failed to keep pace with the asset and
revenue growth. Net operating income declined for 2001
as increased operating revenues were offset by credit
deterioration. ‘

Positive strides made during the first half of 2001 were
minimized in the second half by the economic slow down.
The economic weakening, which surfaced early credit
issues, was accentuated by the impact of the events of
September 11. The majority of the drop in income was
related to credit write-offs and residual impairments from
loans and leases to the commercial airline industry, In
addition, net operating income was reduced as a result of a
higher level of loan loss reserve to total loans and the
change in securitization structures which eliminated gain-
on-sale accounting.

Capstone Realty Advisors and Red Capital Group contin-
ued to expand and made significant contributions to rev-
enue growth in 2001. The favorable interest rate environ-
ment during the year provided for an increase in demand
for their services. Both Capstone and Red Capital provide

a platform to generate fee income from originating, selling .

and servicing mortgage loans which improves Provident’s
balance between interest spread and fee-based revenues.

Retail Banking provides consumer lending, deposit
accounts, trust, brokerage and investment products and

services to its customers. This business line includes Small

Business Banking, Consumer Lending, Consumer Banking
and Provident Financial Advisors business units. Net oper-
ating income decreased by $7.5 million and $7.1 miltion

for 2001 and 2000, respectively. The decrease in net oper-

loan loss provision and lower gain on sale of loans revenue.
Retail Banking incurred a higher provision due to on-bal-
ance sheet loan growth and a higher level of loan loss
reserves, Total loans and leases for Retail Banking
increased by 36% during 2001 and 48% during 2000 pri-
marily as a result of securitized loans and leases now
remaining on the balance sheet and an emphasis toward
originating prime home equity loans. The third quarter of
2000 decision to change the structure of securitizations to
secured financings resulted in the efimination of gain-on-
sale accounting. Retail Banking had recognized gains of
$4.2 million and $9.8 million during 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

Retail Banking has experienced strong growth in deposits
during both 2001 and 2000. Retail deposits grew by
16% during 2001 and 12% during 2000. Significant

- deposit growth during 2001 came from the Ohio financial

centers and internet banking products. Major components

of deposit growth during 2000 resulted from internet
deposit gathering initiatives and increased deposits at the
Florida financial centers. Provident plans to continue to
enhance its distribution of products and services via
internet banking, ATM machines and the TeieBank cus-
tomer service call center.

Mortgage Banking originates and services conforming and

nonconforming residential loans to consumers and provides

short-term financing to mortgage originators and brokers.
The net operating loss for 2001 was $6.2 million as com-
pared to net operating income of $2.7 million for 2000.
The loss for 2001 ‘was driven by the decision to change the
structure of securitizations resulting in the elimination of
gain-on-sale accounting. This decision resulted in no gain
on sale of securitized loans being recognized during 2001
as compared to pre-tax gains of $30.3 million being recog-
nized during 2000. Partially offsetting the fack of gain on
sales was an increase in net interest income as loans origi-
nated during the first half of 2001 remained on the bal-

-
h=1
o
&
-
<1
2
@ o 5 g
2 @ 2 &
s £ 5 5 &
= 5 S ] = = -
= < < k- @ 2 <
222 = g g 5 £ < § T =g= ]
= —_— - 5 = = =
s« 257w SEefw- b & & 8§28 =L£3 s E_%TB-oE® g g
> = ¥ 255 2 a>58 s B = S = ol ] < N =835, Eg3% 4 < S S 8@ £ <
E5 % s€25% 2 S2f25E3 83582285502, 382l Esf83588s 2380020t 5 -
& 8« <4 -~ 3 B = = r s 2 5F % 2204 g &£ g 5 =P 282 L2 o EEE 385 e cE 38 5 « = o
= sEE£ESS= TP ¥z 5 s 22285882538 cess8588g828s3gSsEESE 2
= T 2 22 E @ S I EL rrE LS = CEEETREESTELEESCEETEEE o " SO = £ 3538 82 £ 5 < 3 s
< = wnEZ E gD S = < = = g 2 E Q3 ¥ s © S g 8 5 O 0O Y K L 5Ll g S =2 4 = o
@ 3 = g B 2 S ¥ x =g c S xS & 5 o xr = o0 8 x 2o =3 S = o o 23 O
+ o 3 o E E = - D o = ¥ 8=8 20 ygageSou L2 e v e e 82, o585 5 ® E
£ EL2LE8L£8TE 8 53 EEfE2EEfEEt 28 2268588 EsSsEESE 2 g s K
5288883383888 ¢ 2 3EEfETeEgorsssg S EFFEEEELEELEEEEEEEREEEELE e8¢ e 19
[N R4 R R G R G TR O [CRE RN R S O RO R D A G GO T T i &y Oy - SR & B R G A G G L G L L O L L B G G G [ R ) O OO BB DG DO




Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

inside Provident: Our People

20

Grove Michetle Catherine

Groves Mary Ana

Mortgage Banking is transitioning their business plan and
implementing strategic initiatives to reduce the business’
risk profile. Nonconforming loan originations have been
sold on a whole-foan basis to investors, with servicing
retained. During 2001, Mortgage Banking entered into an
alliance with Home 1-2-3, a Florida corporation which
generates qualified leads for home mortgage loans on a
nationwide basis and sells them to lenders. Home 1-2-3
will create immediate value for Mortgage Banking through
lead generation of loans, and long-term value by entry into
the full-product line of the retail mortgage market.

Net operating income for 2000 was $2.7 million, as com-
pared to $39.7 million for 1999. The lower operating
income for 2000 was driven by the decision to change the
structure of securitizations resulting in the elimination of
gain-on-sale accounting for the second half of 2000. As
loans remained on the balance sheet, additional provision
for loan losses was incurred. Provision for 2000 was $29.3
million, compared to $3.9 million in 1999,

James Edward
Jeffry Bruce

ey Christopher Paul
Kathy A

rola Mona Lisa

hrie Patricia A

zwiller Joseph L

nn Aimee Kay

nner Dayle Evelyn
Haas Jr Leo A

kett Barry J

fey Jr Richard R

ner Michael W
Hafner Richard Frederick
Hagan Michael Dennis

gh Scott A

rston Terry L

€S 8 3 % T o £ S &

Gruenwald Jennifer E
Grzywinski Jenine M
Guess Angelica V
Guggenberger Steven L
Gumbert Thomas E
Gunnels Kelly Rene
Haas Erin Elizabeth
Hagedorn Melinda Sue
Hager Allen H

Haglage Joseph J

Gul
Gul
Gul
Gu
Gwi
Gw
Ha
Hai
Hai
Hai
Hai
Hai
Hal
Hal
Hal
Hal

Lorena Jo

Hal

Natalie L

R EEEE R

Hal

DETAILED INCOME ANALYSIS

Net Interest Income

Net interest income equals the difference between interest
earned on foans, leases and investments and interest incurred
on deposits and other borrowed funds. Net interest income is
affected by changes in both interest rates and the amounts of
interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities out-
standing.

Net interest income represents the principal source of income
for Provident. In 2001, 2000 and 1999, net interest income
on a taxable equivalent basis was $473.0 million, $388.1 mil-
lion and $336.6 million, respectively, which represented 68%,
60% and 55 %, respectively, of revenue (net interest income
pius noninterest income). The ratio increased in 2001 and
2000 as a result of Provident’s decision to change the struc-
ture of its securitization activity from loan sales to secured
financings beginning in the third quarter of 2000.
Accordingly, loans and leases now remain on the balance
sheet resulting in the recognition of interest income, rather
than the recognition of gains on the sale of {oans and leases.

Net interest margin represents net interest income as a per-
centage of total interest earning assets. The net interest mar-
gin was 3.45%, 3.58% and 3.80% for 2001, 2000 and
1999, respectively.
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The following table provides an analysis of net interest income and illustrates the interest income earned and interest expense

charged for each major component of interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities. The net interest spread is the differ-
ence between the average yield earned on assets and the average rate incurred on liabilities. For comparative purposes, the table
has been adjusted to reflect tax-exempt income on a fully taxable equivalent basis assuming an income tax rate of 35%. '

Year Ended December 31,

2001 . 2000 1999
Average Income/ Avg. Average Income/ Avg. Average Income/ Avg.
{Dollars in Millions) Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense . Rate
Assets : ‘
Interest Earning Assets:
Loans/Leases:
Corporate Lending: . :
Commercial $ 4,655 $ 3524 757% $ 4,345 $ 4114 9.47% $ 3,578 $ 3116 8.71%
Mortgage 618 - 523 8.46 587 53.8 9.17 538 45.9 8.54
Construction 816 574 7.04 681 61.6 9.04 498 40.6 8.15
Lease Financing 1,020 . 107.6 10.55 406 48.7 12.00 289 28.6 9.92
Consumer Lending:
Installment 774 745 9.63 515 58.0 11.25 590 59.9 10.17
- Residential 1,008 111.2 11.03 388 431 11.13 898 77.9 8.68
Lease Financing 1,233 122.4 9.93 641 62.3 9.72 626 51.6 8.24
Total Loans/Leases 10,124 877.8 8.67 7,563 738.9 9.77 7,017 616.1 8.78
Investment Securities 3,200 208.4 6.51 3,217 227.8 7.08 1,755 110.0 6.26
Federal Funds Sold and
Reverse Repurchase
Agreements 92 42 459 23 1.5 - 6.51 24 1.3 5.46
Other Short-Term
Investments 297 16.8 5.66 30 2.8 9.28 62 3.3 5.35
Total Earning Assets 13,713 1,107.2 8.07% 10,833 971.0 8.96% 8,858 730.7 8.25%
Cash and Noninterest ' ‘
Bearing Deposits 255 241 244
Other Assets 1,057 1,071 768
Total Assets $ 15,025 $12,145 ) $ 9,870
Liabilities and
Shareholders' Equity
Interest Bearing
Liabilities:
Deposits:
Demand Deposits $ 482 12.1 251% $ 370 9.9 2.68% $ 371 7.3 1.98%
Savings Deposits 1,548 56.5 365 1,379 68.5 4,97 1,335 51.7 3.88
Time Deposits 5,828 317.8 5.45 4,838 301.9 6.24 3923 209.7 5.35
Total Deposits 7,858 386.4 4.92 6,587 380.3 5.77 5,629 268.7 4.78
Short-Term Debt:
Federal Funds
Purchased and
Repurchase Agreements 1,153 46.8 4.06 1,161 71.1 6.13 981 49.5 5.04
Commercial Paper 229 2.0 392 203 12.3 6.04 210 10.2 4.87
Short-Term :
Notes Payable : 46 4.0 8.85 47 3.4 7.12 1 1 4.83
Total Short-Term Debt 1,428 59.8 4.19 1411 86.8 6.15 1,192 . 59.8 5.01
Long-Term Debt 2,693 157.4 5.84 1,500 95.8 6.39 924 52.4 5.67
Junior Subordinated .
Debentures . 422 30.6 71.24 235~ 20.0 8.53 161 13.2 8.20
Total Interest Bearing
Liahilities 12,401 634.2 5.11% 9,733 582.9 5.99% 7,906 394.1 4.99%
Noninterest Bearing
Deposits 1,220 1,215 869
Other Liabilities ] 429 247 272 =
Sharehclders' Equity 975 950 823 5
Total Liabilities and - %
Shareholders' Equity $ 15,025 $12,145 $ 9,870 E“
Net Interest Income $ 473.0 ) $ 388.1 $ 336.6 g
Net Interest Margin © 3.45% . 3.58% 3.80% <
Net Interest Spread 2.96% 2.97% 326% ¢
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Managem'ent’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following table shows the changes in net interest income on a tax equivalent basis resulting from changes in volume and
changes in rates. Changes not solely due to volume or rate have been allocated proportionately.

Year Ended Decerber 31,

2001 Changes from 2000 Due to 2000 Changes from 1999 Due to
{In Thousands) Yolume Rate ‘Volume Rate
Interest Earned Omn: ‘
Loans and Leases:
Corporate Lending:
Commercial $ 27,822 $ (85,848) $ 70,922 $ 28,883
Mortgage 2,757 {4,318) 4,384 3,521
Construction 10,825 (15,040) 16,113 4,802
Lease Financing 85,432 {6,547} 13,238 6,844
Consumer Lending:
Instatiment 25,877 {3.329) (7,978) 6,030
Residential 88,478 {396} (52,682) 17,895
Lease Financing 58,72% 1,360 1,261 9,448
Net Loans and Leases 260,020 (121,114) 45,258 _ 77,423
Investment Securities (1,171) {18,182) 101,865 15,940
Federal Funds Sold and v
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 3,309 {554) (49) 240
Short-Term Investments 15514 {1,514) (2,170) 1,697
Total 277,672 (141,364) 144,904 95,300
Interest Paid On:
Demand Deposits 2,837 (663) ‘ (7) 2,594
Savings Deposits 7,691 {19,728} 1,764 15,014
Time Deposits 56,971 {41,879) 53,677 38,498
Total Deposits 67,453 {61,670) 55,434 56,106
Short-Term Debt:
Federal Funds Purchased and _
Repurchase Agreements (519) (23,826) 10,003 11,681
Commercial Paper 1,392 (4,708) (314) 2,398
Short-Term Notes Payable (115) 794 3,252 48
Total Short-Term Debt 758 . {27,740) 12,941 14,127
Long-Term Debt 70,377 (8,82.4) 36,089 7,396
Junior Subordinated Debentures 13,944 (3,426) 6,278 555
Total 152,578 (101,450) 110,742 78,184
Net Interest Income $ 125,094 $ (39,514) $ 34,162 $ 17,116
8
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- Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Noninterest Em@ﬁm

The following table details the components of noninterest income and their change since 1999:

2001

Percentage Increase (Decrease)

(Dollars in Thousands) 2000 1999 '01/00 '00/'99
Service Charges on Deposit Accounts $ 39924 $ 35,138 $ 32,724 14% 7%
Loan Servicing Fees 43,146 50,335 29,362 (14) 71
Other Service Charges and Fees 57,554 53,205 41,316 8 29
Leasing Income 43,328 42,269 40,902 4 3
Warrant Gains 412 7,500 9,147 (95) {18)
Security Gains - 155 71 (100) 118
Other 35,144 20,661 20,273 70 2
Noninterest Income Before Gain on

Sale of Loans and Leases 220,068 209,263 173,795 5 20

“Gain on Sale of Loans and Leases:

Non-Cash - - 34,447 83,055 (100) (59)
Cash 6,311 10,452 15,814 (40) (34)

Total Noninterest Income $ 226379 $254,162 $272,664 (11)% (7)%

Noninterest income before gain on sale of loans and leases
increased $10.8 million (5%) during 2001 and $35.5 million
(209%) during 2000. Explanations for significant changes in
noninterest income by category follow:

o Service Charges on Deposit Accounts: Service charges on
deposit accounts increased in 2001 primarily as a result of
pricing and volume increases on corporate and consumer
deposit accounts and higher ATM interchange fees. The
increase in 2000 was due primarily to pricing and volume
increases on corporate and personal deposit accounts,
combined with higher ATM fees from the increased num-
ber of ATMs. Since December 31, 1998, an additional 134
ATMs have been placed into service bringing the total
number of Provident ATMs to 471.

Loan Servicing Fees: Loan servicing fees decreased during
2001 due primarily to decreases in servicing portfolios for
residential mortgages and auto leasing, which more than
offset an increase from Red Capital Group, a financing and
loan servicer for multifamily and health-care facilities,
which was acquired in September of 2000. The increased
revenue in 2000 was primarily from increases in the resi-
dential mortgage and auto ieasing areas.

Other Service Charges and Fees: Other service charges and
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" fees increased during 2001 due primarily to loan origina-
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tion and other fee income generated by Red Capital Group.
Credit card fees and fee income from Red Capital Group
were the primary reasons for the increase in revenue
during 2000.

Leasing Income: Leasing income increased during 2001
primarily as a result of increases in revenues from auto
securitization transactions and the growth of Provident
Commercial Group, a national lessor of farge equipment.
The increase during 2000 was due primarily to the growth
of Provident Commercial Group. ’ '

Warrant Gains: Provident’s Commercial Banking business
line from time to time acquires equity warrants as a part
of the lending fee structure established with customers. . .
Warrant gains decreased $7.1 ‘million in 2001 and $1.6
million in 2000.

Other: The increase in other income during 2001 was due
primarily to increases in miscellaneous fees earned by Red
Capital Group, income from equity investments and income
from trading account activity. Other income remained sta-
ble during 2000 as an increase in income from investments
in partnerships offset a decrease in gains recognized on the
sale of equipment lease residuals.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

* Gain on Sales of Loans and Leases: Gain on sale of loans and leases decreased $38.6 million and $54.0 million in 2001 and
2000, respectively. The decreases in both years were the result of the third quarter of 2000 decision to change the structure
of securitizations resulting in the elimination of gain-on-sale accounting. The following table provides detail of the gain on
sales recognized during the past three years.

{In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999

Non-Cash Gains -- Loan and Lease Sales:
Nonconforming Residential Loan Securitizations $ - $ 30,291 $ 73,304
Prime Consumer Home Equity Securitizations - : 4,156 5,758
Credit Card Loan Securitizations - : - 3,993
- 34,447 83,055

Cash Gains - Loan and Lease Sales:

Equipment Lease Securitizations - 9,083 ‘ 13,164
Nonconforming Residential Whole Loan Sales 3,177 - : 174
Conforming Residential Whole Loan Sales 1,544 729 1,911
Other Loan Sales 1,590 640 565
6,311 ‘ 10,452 15,814
$ 6311 $ 44,899 $ 98,869

A detailed discussion of the various securitizations of loans and leases is provided under the “*Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Asset Securitization Activity’” and in Note 16 included in “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements”.

Noninterest Expense

The following table details the components of noninterest expense and their change since 1999:

Percentage Increase (Decrease)

{Dollars in Thousands) . 2001 2000 1999 '01/'00 '00/'99
Salaries, Wages and Benefits $ 201,715 $172,903 $153,397 17% , 13%
Charges and Fees 34,024 23,280 15,679 46 49
Occupancy 22,605 - 20,631 18,951 10 9
Leasing Expense 52,548 26,636 23,076 97 15
Equipment Expense 25,234 26,045 24,614 (3) 6
Professional Fees ’ 24,507 21,735 20,163 13 8
Other 76,665 62,379 66,910 .23 (7)
Noninterest Expense Before ,

Significant and Unusual Items 437,298 353,609 322,790 24 10
Merger and Restructuring Charges - 39,300 : 4,200 (1000 836
Total Noninterest Expense $ 437,298 $392,909 $326,990 11% 20%
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Noninterest expense before significant and unusual items
increased $83.7 million (24%) and $30.8 million (10%) .
during 2001 and 2000, respectively. Components of noninter-
est expense, along with an explanation as to their fluctua-
tions, follow: ‘

o Salaries, Wages and Benefits: Compensation increased in
2001 due to increased commissions and staffing expenses
associated with growth in the Commercial Banking busi-
ness line, primarily Red Capital Group. The increase in
2000 was due primarily to newly acquired businesses (Red
Capital Group and Capstone Realty) within the
Commercial Banking business line.

o Charges and Fees: Charges and fees increased in 2001 due
primarily to expenses related to credit risk transfer trans-
actions. Details concerning these transactions are provided
in Note 18 included in “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements”. Increased amortization expense of goodwil!
associated with the acquisitions of OHSL Financial Corp.,
Capstone Realty Advisors and Red Capital Group, was the
primary reason for the increase in charges and fees during
2000.

o Qccupancy: An increase in rent expense, reflecting the geo-
graphic expansion of Commercial Banking in both 2001-
and 2000, was the primary reason for higher occupancy
expense,

.o Leasing Expense: The increase during 2001 is attributable
to a $20 million write-down in residual values related to
aircraft leases. The deterioration in residual values of air-
craft is the result of the terrorist actions of September 11
and its financial impact on the airline industry. The growth
of Provident Commercial Group was the primary reason
for the increase in expense during 2000. Provident miti-
gates its exposure to losses on the sale of autos at the ter-
mination of their lease agreements by acquiring residual
insurance coverage

o Equipment Expense: Equipment expense decreased slightly
in 2001 due primarily to reductions in maintenance and
equipment rental expenses. During 2000, equipment
expense increased due to higher depreciation expense com-
bined with higher maintenance charges.

o Professional Fees: Professional fees increased in 2001 due
primarily to legal, consulting and other professional fees
related to loan collections. The increase during 2000 was a
result of higher legal fees, primarily associated with the
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origination and collection of loans, and other miscellaneous.

professional fees.

e Other: Larger expenses included within other noninterest
expense inciude marketing ($9.2 million in 2001 and 1999
and $9.1 million in 2000), travel ($9.0 million, $8.2 mil-
lion and $7.6 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respective-
ly), franchise taxes ($8.5 million, $8.1 million and $8.8
million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively), and the
write-down in value of repossessed aircraft ($4.0 million in
2001).

e Merger and Restructuring Charges: In connection with
Provident’s acquisition of Fidelity Financial of Ohig, Inc.,
direct-merger related and other post-merger business line
restructuring charges of $39.3 million were recorded dur-
ing the first quarter of 2000. Merger and restructuring
charges of $4.2 million were recorded during the first
quarter of 1999 for Fidelity Financial’s acqu151tlon of
Glenway Financial Corporaﬂon

FINANCIAL CONDITION ANALYSIS

Short-Term Investments and Investment
Securities

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, federal funds sold and
reverse repurchase agreements outstanding were $123.0 mil-
lion and $83.0 million, respectively. The amount of federal
funds sold changes daily as cash is managed to meet reserve
requirements and customer needs. After funds have been allo-
cated to meet lending and investment demands, any remain-
der is placed in overnight federal funds.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, Provident held $101.2
million and $41.9, respectively, in trading account securities.
Provident trades investment securities with the intention of
recognizing short-term profits. These securities were carried
at fair value with realized and unrealized gains and losses
reported in other noninterest income.

Provident classified $217.9 million and $206.2 million of
foans as held for sale at December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. At year-end 2001, these loans consisted of
$177.9 million of multifamily lcans and $40.0 miliion of non-
conforming residential mortgage loans. The multifamily loans
are generally insured by either the Federal National
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage as of December 31,2001 and 2000, respectively. U.S. govern-
Corporation or the Federal Housing Administration. These ment agency mortgage-backed securities accounted for the
loans are usually outstanding for sixty days or less. Activities majority of the increase, as funds obtained from debt borrow-
related to the multifamily loans held for sale are part of the ings and the sale of private mortgage-backed securities and
operations of Red Capital Group. Nonconforming residential other debt securities were deployed into investment securities
mortgage loans are being sold on a whole-loan basis. This is with higher credit quality, increased liquidity and an improved
part of an initiative started during 2001 to reduce the risk . interest rate risk profile.

profile of the Mortgage Banking business line. The amortized cost and market value of investment securities

Investment securities purchased with the intention of being available for sale at the dates indicated are summarized in
held for indefinite periods of time are classified as available the following table:
for sale. These securities totaled $3.6 billion and $3.0 billion

Amortized Cost at December 31,

{In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999
U.S. Treasury and Federal Agency Debentures $ 302,912 $ 326,721 $ 240,991
State and Political Subdivisions 3,185 3,317 1,897
Mortgage-Backed Securities 2,700,620 1,938,546 1,470,270 '
Asset-Backed Securities - 44,257 104,700
Other Securities ' 576,874 728,363 369,920

Total Securities $ 3,583,591 $ 3,041,204 $ 2,187,778

: Market Value at December 31,
{In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

U.S. Treasury and Federal Agency Debentures $ 306,556 $ 325,457 $ 233,148
State and Political Subdivisions 3,199 3,301 1,880
Mortgage-Backed Securities 2,673,174 1,915,602 1,408,567
Asset-Backed Securities - 42,061 99,753
Other Securities : 576,119 727,200 367,689
Total Securities $ 3,559,048 $ 3,013,621 $ 2,111,037
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following table shows the December 31, 2001 maturities and weighted average yields for investment securities. Yields on
equity securities that comprise the fixed rate, due after 10 years classification of other securities have been omitted from the
table. A 35% tax rate was used in computing the tax equivalent yield adjustment. The yields shown are calculated based on orig-
inal cost and effective yields weighted for the scheduled maturity of each security. Mortgage-backed securities are assigned to
maturity categories based on their estimated average lives.

Fixed Rate . Floating Rate
' , Weighted
Weighted ‘ - Average
Average L Yield On
' . Amortized " Yield To Amortized Current
{Dollars in Thousands) Cost Maturity Cost Coupon Rates
U.S. Treasury and Federal Agency :
Debentures: . ) L . ‘
Due in one year or less $ 170,088 . 5.61% $ 746 3.36%
Due after 1 through 5 years 132,078 : 5.08 L - -
Total ‘ $ 302,166 5.38% $ 746 3.36%
State and Political Subdivisions: ,
Due after 5 through 10 years - $ 1,684 5.91% $ - . -%
; Due after 10 years 1,501 7.66 - -
N Total _ ’ $ 3185 6.73% $ - -%
Mortgage-Backed Securities: . ‘
Due in one year or less $ 173,481 ©7.21% $ 2,092 : _ 2.19%
Due after 1 through 5 years 1,703,940 Co 741 ‘ 74,470 414
Due after 5 through 10 years 584,603 6.60 28,810 '5.06
Due after 10 years ' 133,224 7.17 - ‘ -
Total : '$ 2,595,248 7.20% $ 105,372 4.35%
Other Securities: _ v
Due in one year or less 3 - ' -% $ 50 7.71%
Due after 1 through 5 years 73,170 9.29 162,323 2.93
Due after 5 through 10 years 250 6.75 188,735 _ 3.09
Due after 10 years 140,471 - 11,875 4.35
Total $ 213,891 9.28% $ 362,983 - 3.06%
s < g
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Inside Provident: Qur People

28

iLoans and Leases

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, total on-balance sheet
foans and leases were $10.5 billion and $9.1 biilion, respec-
tively. Provident had an additional $4.1 billion and $5.8 bil-
lion of off-balance sheet loans and leases as of year-end 2001
and 2000, respectively. Due to the third quarter of 2000 deci-
sion to structure and account for future securitizations as
secured financings rather than loan sales, on-balance sheet
loans and leases have increased, while off-balance sheet loans

and leases have declined. Also contributing to the higher on-
balance sheet loan and lease balance was the purchase of
approximately $500 million of equipment leases during the
second quarter of 2001. For more information concerning
off-balance sheet loans and leases, see *Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations - Asset Securitization Activity”. Provident does
not have a material exposure to foreign, energy or agricultur-
al loans. The following table shows on-balance sheet foans and
leases outstanding at period end by type of loan:

December 31,

{Dollars in Millions) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Dotiar:
Corporate Lending:
Commercial $ 4,540.1 $ 4,580.2 $3,990.9 $ 3,277.9 $ 2,737.1
Mortgage 640.2 632.8 576.6 546.5 582.2
Construction 827.7 801.2 559.8 450.6 314.4
Lease Financing 1,188.3 607.5 391.5 243.7 340.3
Consumer Lending:
Installment 913.3 580.1 476.5 650.1 656.8
Residential 922.7 835.5 653.7 710.3 674.6
Lease Financing 1,463.7 1,039.6 361.9 423.4 442.8
Total Loans and Leases $ 10,496.0 $ 9,076.9 $7,010.9 $ 6,302.5 $ 5748.2
Percentage:
Corporate Lending:
Commercial 43.3% 50.4% 56.9% 52.0% 47.6%
Mortgage 6.1 7.0 8.2 8.7 10.1
Construction 79 8.8 8.0 7.1 55
Lease Financing 113 6.7 5.6 3.9 5.9
Consumer Lending:
Instaliment 8.7 6.4 6.8 10.3 114
Residential 8.8 9.2 9.3 11.3 11.8
Lease Financing 13.3 11.5 5.2 6.7 7.7
Total Loans and Leases 182.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
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I\/lanagément’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatibné

The following table shows the composition of the commercial loan category by industry type at December 31, 2001, including
loan amounts on which interest is not being accrued:

: Amount on

{Dollars in Millions) " Amount Percentage Nonaccrual
Manufacturing 3 825.7 . 18.2% $ 14.5
Service Industries 718.3 , 15.8 21.8
Real Estate Operators / Investment ) 4442 9.8 4.9
Finance / Insurance 395.3 8.7 37.2
Retail Trade 353.5 7.8 2.8
Transportation / Utilities (1) 289.8 6.4 .97
Wholesale Trade ' 270.6 6.0 2.1
Construction 207.7 4.6 10.6
Automobile Dealers 93.3 2.0 1.4
Other 941.7 20.7 11.7
i ’ $  4540.1 . -100.0% $ 116.7

(1) Includes $54.1 million of commercial airline industry loans.

At December 31, 2001, Provident had foans and leases of $241 million to the commercial airline industry, including $54 million
of commercial loans and $187 million of finance and operating leases. As the tragic events of September 11, 2001 had a signifi-
cant financial impact upon the airline industry and the value of aircraft, Provident recorded $81 million of credit costs and other
expenses of which $66 million were related to secured commercial airline loans and leases.

At December 31, 2001, Provident had approximately $861 million of commercial loans that are shared national credit loans.
Generally, shared national credit loans are loans that have a principal balance of at least $20 million and involve three or more
supervised financial institutions. In an on-going effort to diversify its portfolio, the shared national credit loans in which
Provident participates are distributed across nine industry types, with the largest industry concentration (manufacturing)

—B accounting for approximately 31% of its total shared national credit loans. The average outstanding balance of a shared nation-
= al credit loan was $4.9 million.

The following table shows the composition of commercial mortgage and construction loans by property type at December 31, 2001:

- Commercial Commercial Amount on
{Dollars in Millions) Mortgage Construction - Total Percentage Nonaccrual
Residential Development $ 1185 ~$ 1789 $ 2974 20.3% $ 1.7
Shopping / Retail 84.3 . 149:1 233.4 15.9 1
Office / Warehouse 101.9 127.9 229.8 15.6 : 2
Apartments , ’ 101.5 84.6 186.1 - ‘ 12.7 7
Land 37.5 : 39.7 77.2 5.3 7
Healthcare Facilities : 60.9 14.7 75.6 5.1 -
Hotel / Motel / Restaurants 27.5 47.1 74,6 5.1 1
Industrial Plants 10.7 17.5 28.2 . 1.9 -
Auto Sales and Service 9.3 9 » 10.2 07 -
Churches 7.8 2.0 _ 9.8 0.7 -
Other Commercial Properties 80.3 165.3 245.6 16.7 1.1
$ 640.2 $ 827.7 $ 1,467.9 100.0% 3 4.6
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Lansaw James L

Commercial and real estate construction loans outstanding at December 31, 2001 are shown in the following table by maturity,

based on remaining scheduled repayments of principal:

After 1
Within but Through After
~ {In Millions) 1 Year 5 Years 5 Years Total
Commercial $1,588.1 $2,3435 $ 608.5 $4,540.1
Commercial Construction 251.1 440.4 136.2 827.7
Residential Construction - - 0.9 0.9
Total $1,839.2 $2783.9 $ 7456 $5,368.7
Loans Due After One Year:
At predetermined interest rates $ 641.8
At floating interest rates 2,887.7
The following table shows the composition of the instaliment loan category by loan type at December 31, 2001:
{Dollars in Millions) Amount Percentage
Home Equity $ 6888 75.4%
Indirect Installment 141.4 15.5
Direct Installment 63.6 7.0
Other Consumer Loans 19.5 2.1
$ 913.3 100.0%

Credit Risk Management

Provident provides for credit loss reserves for both its out-
standings and unfunded commitments. Discussion and analy-
sis of the reserves as well as the overall credit quality of the
off-balance sheet lending portfolio is provided in Note 16 of
the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”. The fol-
lowing paragraphs provide information concerning its on-bal-
ance sheet credit portfolio.

Provident maintains a reserve for loan and lease losses in
order to absorb losses from current outstandings and poten-
tial usage of unfunded commitments. The reserve is main-
tained at a level which management considers adequate to
absorb loan gnd lease losses given the conditions at the time.
The reserve is increased by the provision for loan and lease
losses. Loans and leases deemed uncollectible are charged off
and deducted from the reserve while recoveries on loans and
leases previously charged off are added back to the reserve.
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Unfavorable business conditions and difficulties experienced
by the airline industry have caused Provident to take large
loan loss provisions during the past two years. Late in the
fourth quarter of 2000, Provident placed three large loans,
totaling $52 million, on nonaccrual status. Additionally, sever-
al large commercial loan charge-offs were recorded at that
time. Nonaccrual loans and charge-offs increased during
2001 as the economic climate continued to deteriorate, par-
ticularly with regard to the airline industry. During 2001,
Provident recorded charge-offs, write-downs and additional
provision of $66 million on commercial airline loans and leas-
es. Another $15 million of provision was recorded within
industries other than commercial airlines that was related to
September 11. Based on Provident’s analyses of the lending
portfolio, deterioration of asset quality indicators as well as
the uncertain economic environment, Provident recorded
additional provision to raise its loan loss reserve to total
loans ratio to 2.29% during 2001.
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The following table shows selected information relating to Provident’s reserve for foan and lease losses:

' December 31, . ' . ‘
{In Thousands) 2001 ) 2000 1999 1998 1997

Reserve for Loan and Lease ‘

Losses at Beginning of Period $ 154,300 $ 94,045 . $. 78,867 $ 74,615 $ 68,961
Provision Charged to Expense _ 225,748 131,281 . 48,417 " 31,597 45,119
Acquired Reserves /10,003 2,377 1,263 - 1,814

Loans and Leases Charged Off:
Corporate Lending: o
Commercial _ 105,711 , 63,497 25,145 . 14,403 17,286

Mortgage 844 ‘ 96 247 3 1,505
Construction - - - - -
Lease Financing 26,622 2,892 6,736 5,173 1,367
Consumer Lending: ) )
Instaliment 7,557 7,535 10,159 T 12,856 24,065
Residential ) 14,846 ) 8,022 -~ 759 - 900 . 1,175
‘Lease Financing 10,464 -~ 5,136 4,244 ‘ 3,855 . 6,009
Total Charge-0ffs ‘ 166,044 : 87,178 47,290 37,190 51,407
] Recoveries: i ’ ) )
. Corporate Lending: . ' N
Commercial . 2,675 3,406 ' 2,742 836 T 1,055
Mortgage ‘ 8 20 42 1,344 915
Construction - - - - -
Lease Financing - 3,068 <. 1,290 3,102 226 306
Consumer Lending: ' ‘ ‘
Installment 4,990 5,282 4,523 5,901 5,766
Residential ‘ 1,316 127 266 , ~ 190 - 177
Lease Financing 4,589 . 3650 - 2,113 1,348 1,909
Total Recoveries v _ 16,646 13,775 12,788 9,845 10,128
Net Loans and Leases - :
Charged Off 149,398 73,403 34,502 27,345 41,279
Reserve for Loan and Lease ' ' . ‘
Losses at End of Period ‘ $ 240,653 $154,300 $ 94,045 $ 78,867 ) $ 74,615

On a percentage basis, the following table provides annual net charge-offs to average total loans and leases by category:

. December 31, :
2001 - 2000 1999 1998 1997

Corporate Lending: -
Commercial : 2.21% 1.38% 63% 43% .63%
Mortgage ' 14 .01 ' .04 (.24) - .10
Construction - - - - -
Lease Financing 231 .39 1.26 1.56 .40
Consumer Lending:
Instaliment . 35 - 44 : .96 .98 2.17
Residentiat (1) 1.34 2.04 .05 .09 ‘ 13
Lease Financing ‘ ) A8 .23 .34 : .49 67

- Net Charge-Offs to Average
Total Loans and Leases 1.48% .97 % 49% 43% 69%

. (1) The net charge-off percentage for residential loans would be 1.22% for 2000 if charge-offs resulting from the implementation .
of the FFIEC Uniform Retail Credit Classification and Account Management Policy had been excluded.
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Explanation as to significant changes in charge-offs between
1999 and 2001 follows:

quality standards on the origination of these loans and
improved technology of collection systems.

e Commercial: Net charge-offs to average loans were e Residential: Net charge-offs to average loans were 1.34%,

2.21%,1.38% and .63% for 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. The increase in charge-offs for 2001 was due
primarily to the overall deterioration in the economy, par-
ticutarly in the airline industry. The increase in charge-offs
in 2000 was due primarily to the decline in asset quality
indicators combined with the uncertain economic environ-
ment.

 Commercial Lease Financings: Net charge-offs to average
leases were 2.31%, .39% and 1.26% for 2001, 2000 and
1999, respectively. The increase in the charge-off percent-
age from 2000 to 2001 was due primarily to an increase
in net charge-offs related to the airline industry from
Provident Commercial Group, Provident’s large ticket
equipment leasing company. The decrease in the charge-off
percentage from 1999 to 2000 was primarily due to a

2.04% and .05% for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
The increase in charge-offs for 2001 and 2000 was a
result of nonconforming residential loans originated during
the second half of 2000 and the first half of 2001 being
kept on the balance sheet. Also, a significant portion of the
increase in charge-offs for 2000 was due to a one-time
charge-off of $3.2 million related to a new regulatory poli-
cy regarding retail classifications that became effective on
December 31, 2000, The net charge-off ratio excluding this
one-time charge-off was 1.22%.

Consumer Lease Financings: Net charge-offs to average
leases were .48%, .23% and .34% for 2001, 2000 and
1999, respectively. The generally lower levels of charge-offs
of auto leases since 1998 reflect the implementation of
risk based pricing that has resulted in higher quality origi-

decrease in net charge-offs from Information Leasing nations.
Corporation, Provident’s small to mid-ticket equipment

. The following table shows the dollar amount of the reserve
leasing company.

for loan and lease losses, using management’s estimate, by
principal loan and lease category. While amounts are allocat-
ed to various portfolio categories, the total reserve, less the
- portion attributable to reserves as prescribed under provisions
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 114,
““Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan”, is
available to absorb losses from any loan or lease category.

¢ Installment: Net charge-offs to average foans were .33%,
44% and .96% for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
The decrease in the charge-offs for 2000 as compared to
1999 was a result of lower charge-offs in home equity and
on balance sheet credit card loans. The reduction in home
equity charge-offs was due to continued focus on credit

December 31,

{In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Corporate Lending: :
Commercial $ 156,993 $ 99,917 $ 70,722 $ 50,919 $ 41,227
Mortgage 5,447 7,691 4,440 5,154 5,897
Construction 6,933 5,215 2,095 3,377 3,413
Lease Financing 24,544 12,437 4,152 3,730 5,815
193,917 125,260 81,409 63,180 56,352
Consumer Lending:
Installment 5,315 8,431 7,881 10,448 11,696
Residential 25,781 13,911 1,685 - 2,507 . 2,288
Lease Financing 15,640 6,698 3,070 2,732 4,279
46,736 29,040 12,636 15,687 18,263
$ 240,653 $154,300 $ 94,045 $ 78,867 $ 74,615
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Qperations

The following table presents a summary of various indicators of credit quality:

December 31,

1997

{Dollars In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999 1998
Nonperforming Assets: '

Nonaccrual Loans:

Corporate Lending: ) .

Commercial § 116,663 $ 74,401 $ 43,452 $ 34,544 $ 37,800

Mortgage 1,929 1,712 3,003 933 335

Construction 2,699 - 216 - 27

Lease Financing 7,986 6,503 1,309 4,002 4,798

: 129,277 82,616 47,980 39,479 42,960

Consumer Lending: ’ ,

Instaliment - - 48 - 38 -

Residential 47,579 13,404 7,640 5,504 4,482

Lease Financing - - - - -

‘47,579 13,404 7,688 5,542 4482

Total Nonaccrual Loans 176,856 96,020 55,668 45,021 47,442
Other Real Estate and '

Equipment Owned 20,907 8,805 3,870 2,767 12,440
Total Nonperforming Assets $ 197,763 $ 104,825 $ 59,538 $ 47,788 $ 59,882
Loans 90 Days Past Due -

Still Accruing $ 31,219 $ 28,780 $ 15,769 $ 10,661 $ 9,985
Loan and Lease Loss Reserve as
a Percent of:

Total Loans and Leases 2.29% 1.70% 1.34% 1.25% 1.30%

Nonaccrual Loans 136.07 160.70 168.94 175.18 157.28

Nonperforming Assets . 121.69 147.20 157.96 165.04 124.60
Nonaccrual Loans as a Percent )
of Total Loans and Leases 1.68 1.06 79 . 71 .83
Nonperforming Assets as a
Percent of:

Total Loans, Leases and Other

Real Estate and Equipment 1.88 1.15 ‘ .85 .76 1.04
Total Assets 1.26 76 .56 53 75

Loans and leases are generally placed on nonaccrual status
when the payment of principal and/or interest is past due 90
days or more. However, instaliment loans and consumer leases
are not placed on nonaccrual status because they are charged

off in the month the loans and leases reach 120 days past due.

In addition, loans that are well secured and in the process of
collection are not placed on nonaccrual status. When a loan is

~ placed on nonaccrual status, any interest income previously
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recognized that has not been received is reversed. Future inter-
est income is recorded only when a payment is received and
collection of principal is considered reasonably assured.

Although loans and leases may be classified as nonaccrual,
many continue to pay interest irregularly or at fess than the
original contractual rates. The gross amount of interest income
recognized during 2001 with respect to these loans and leases
was $.3 million compared to $12.2 million that would have
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been recognized had the loans and leases remained current in

accordance with their original terms.

Nonaccrual loans increased $80.8 million during 2001. The

‘increase was composed of $278.8 million of additions to

nonaccrual loans, $50.5 million of payments on nonaccrual
loans, $125.0 million of nonaccrual loans charged off and
$22.5 million transferred to other real estate and equipment
owned. Other real estate and equipment owned increased
$12.1 million during 2001. Activity in other real estate and
equipment owned included $24.5 million of additions from
foreclosed properties and equipment, $6.7 mitlion of charge-
offs on property and equipment and $5.7 million of sales and
payments on properties. The increase in nonaccrual commer-
cial loans was due primarily to the deteriorating economic
environment, particularly the airline industry. The increase in
nonaccrual residential mortgage loans is due to residential
loans remaining on the balance sheet rather than being securi-
tized and sold. Originations since July 2001 are being sold on a
whole-loan basis.

Nonaccrual loans increased $40.4 million during 2000. The
increase was composed of $121.4 million of additions to
nonaccrual loans, $13.2 million of payments on nonaccrual
foans, $61.5 million of nonaccrual loans charged off and $6.3
million transferred to other real estate. Other real estate
increased $4.9 million during 2000. Activity in other real
estate included $12.5 million of additions from foreclosed
properties, $4.7 miliion of charge-offs on property in other real
estate and $2.9 million of sales and payments on properties.

Management’s determination of the adequacy of the loan loss
reserve is based on an assessment of the losses given the con-
ditions at the time. This assessment consists of certain loans
and leases being evaluated on an individual basis, as well as all
loans and leases being categorized based on common credit

-risk attributes and being evaluated as a group.

Provident’s Credit Administration Group is responsible for the
establishment and oversight of Provident’s credit risk policies.
The credit risk policies address underwriting standards, inter-
nal lending limits and methodologies for the monitoring of
credit risk within the various loan and lease portfolios. Loans
and leases are primarily monitored by closely following

" changes and trends in assigned risk ratings. Credit scoring

models are used for consumer and small business loans and
leases, while larger commercial, commercial mortgage and
commercial construction loans are assigned individual risk
ratings. These ratings are assigned based upon individual cred-
it analysis and are reported to senior management on a regu-
lar basis.

Loans and leases that have been placed on nonaccrual status
are further evaluated for potential losses based upon review
and discussion among lending officers, Credit, Loan Review,
collection associates, and senior management. Factors consid-

ered include the market value of collateral or real estate asso-
ciated with a specific loan or lease, cash flows generated by
the horrower, third-party guarantees, the general economic cli-
mate and any specific industry trends that may affect an indi-
vidual loan or lease. Total nonaccrual ioans at December 31,
2001 were $176.9 million. In addition, $66.9 million of per-
forming loans were being closely monitored due to possible
credit problems. ‘

The adequacy of the reserve for loan and [ease losses is moni-
tored on a continual basis and is based upon management’s
evaluation of numerous factors. These factors include the gual-
ity of the current loan portfolio, the trend in the loan portfo-

“lio’s risk ratings, current economic conditions, loan concentra-

tions, evaluation of specific loss estimates for all significant
problem loans, payment histories, collateral valuations, histori-
cal charge-off and recovery experience, estimates of charge-
offs for the upcoming year and other pertinent information.

Additional loss estimates associated with securitized assets are
provided for separately from the reserve for loan and lease
losses. For more information on credit exposures on securi-
tized assets, see Note 16 of the “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements”.

Credit Qutlock and Operating Implications

In 2001, Provident’s total credit costs (loan loss provision
and aircraft lease residual write-offs) increased 87 % or
$114 million over the prior year’s amount. These higher cred-
it costs had a materiatly unfavorable impact on net income.
Management expects credit costs to decline substantially in
2002.To address asset quality issues and related credit costs
that arose during 2001, management is working to improve
its internal credit processes and resolve asset quality con-
cerns in its loan and lease portfolios. However, if credit costs
do not substantially decline, this could impact Provident’s
ability to maintain the payment of its quarterly dividend rate
at current levels. S

MNoninterest Earning Assets

Leased equipment decreased $29 million or 14%, during
2001 after an increase of $44 million, or 26%, during 2000.
Both the decrease in 2001 and the increase in 2000 was pri-
marily the result of activity within Provident Commercial
Group.

Receivables from securitization trusts were $26 million and

$417 million as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Provident had provided for credit enhancements to its securiti-
zations structured as sales in the form of reserve accounts. The
reserve accounts had been maintained at a significantly higher
balance than the level of estimated credit losses to improve the
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credit grade of the securitization and thereby reduce the rate
paid to investors of the securitization trust. Credit losses have
been absorbed directly into these reserve accounts. Provident
estimates the amount of a!l credit losses based upon loan credit
grades, collateral, market conditions and other pertinent fac-
tors. Receivables from securitization trusts are shown net of
these loss estimates. The decrease in receivables from securiti-
zation trusts is a result of the reserve accounts on the noncon-
forming residential loan securitizations being released. Credit
enhancements on these securitizations now are in the form of
an unfunded demand note backed by a AAA rated standby let-
ter of credit. Actual losses, which have been reserved for, are
submitted on a monthly basis to Provident by the trustee.
Should Provident fail to reimburse the trustee for these month-
ly losses, the letter of credit can be drawn upon. There are no
conditions that can accelerate this monthly process.

Other assets increased $129 million and $60 million during
2001 and 2000, respectively. The increase in 2001 was due
primarily to an increase in servicer advances on sold loans,
and a receivable resulting from the sale of an investment
security that did not settle until the first week of January. The
. increase in 2000 was primarily the result of an increase in
capitalized servicing assets. The value of capitalized servicing
rights are recorded when loans are sold with servicing
retained or when loan servicing is purchased. The value of
these capitalized servicing rights is amortized over the period.

- -of estimated net servicing revenue, with the carrying value of

these rights being periodically reviewed for impairment.

Included in other assets is goodwill and other intangible
assets totaling $82 million and $18 miilion, respectively, as of
" December 31, 2001. Goodwill represents the excess of the

purchase price over net identifiable tangible and intangible
assets acquired in a purchase business combination. During
2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued
Statement of Accounting Standards No. 141, ' Business
Combinations”, and No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets”. Under the new rules, goodwill and intangible assets
deemed to have indefinite lives will no longer be amortized
but will bé subject to annual impairment tests in accordance
with the Statements. Other intangible assets continue to be
amortized over their useful lives. Provident will apply the new
rules beginning in 2002. Application of the nonamortization
provisions of the Statement is expected to result in an
increase in net income of $2.9 million, or six cents per share,
per year. Provident will perform the first of the required
impairment tests of goodwill and indefinite lived intangible
assets as of January 1, 2002. Provident cannot predict what
effect the resulits of these tests will have on its earnings and
financial position.

4 Deposits

Deposits increased $25 million and $1.6 billion during 2001
and 2000, respectively. During 2001, retail deposits increased
16% to $5.6 billion at December 31, 2001 from $4.8 billion
at December 31, 2000, with significant contribution from
internet deposit-gathering initiatives. Offsetting this increase
was a $469 million decrease of deposits from securitization

_trusts held at Provident. The increase in deposits in 2000 was

primarily attributable to the growth in certificates of deposit.

The foilowing table presents a summary of period end deposit

balances:

December 31,

(In Miflions) 2001 2000 1999
Noninterest Bearing Deposits of Securitization Trusts $ 27 $ 496 $ 426

- Other Noninterest Bearing Deposits 968 797 759
Interest Bearing Demand Deposits 523 464 . 397
Savings Deposits 1,544 ) 1,458 1,351
Certificates of Deposit Less than $100,000 2,551 2,239 1,952
Certificates of Deposit of $100,000 or More 3,241 3,375 2,345
$ 8854 $ 8,829 $ 7,230

At December 31, 2001, maturities on certificates of deposit of.$100,000 or more were as follows (in millions):

3 months or less $ 288
Over 3 through 6 months . 185
Over 6 through 12 months - » 366
Over 12 months 2,402

Total ' $ 3,241
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Included in certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more at
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were brokered deposits
of $2.0 billion, $2.2 billion and $1.6 billion, respectively.

Provident issues brokered certificates of deposit with embed-
ded call options combined with interest rate swaps with
matching call dates as part of its certificate of deposit pro-
gram. Provident has the right to redeem the certificates of
deposit on specific dates prior to their stated maturity while
the interest rate swaps are callable at the option of the swap
counterparty. The terms and conditions of the call options
embedded in the interest rate swaps match those of the cer-
tificates of deposit, offsetting any option risk exposure to
Provident. At December 31, 2001, Provident had $1.6 billion
of brokered callable certificates of deposit.

Borrowed Funds

Borrowed funds are an important component of total funds
necessary to support earning assets. In 2001, short-term debt
increased $1.3 billion (206%) and long-term debt increased
$167 million (6%). Increases in federal funds purchased and
repurchase agreements were the primary reasons for the
increase in short-term debt. Securitizations consummated
since the third quarter of 2000 have been structured to
account for the transactions as secured financings. The pri-
mary reason for the increase in long-term debt was an
increase in debt issued as secured financings.

During the first quarter of 2001, Provident established
Provident Capital Trust 1V. Capital Trust 1V issued capital
securities of $125 million of preferred stock to the public and
$3.9 million of common stock to Provident. Proceeds from
the issuance of the capital securities were invested in
Provident’s 9.45% junior subordinated debentures due 2031.

During the fourth quarter of 2000, Provident established
Provident Capital Trust II1. Capital Trust III issued Capital
Securities of $112.5 million of preferred stock to the public
and $3.5 million of common stock to Provident. Proceeds
from the issuance of the capital securities were invested

in Provident’s 10.25% junior subordinated debentures,

due 2030.

Noninterest Bearing Liabilities

Accrued interest and other liabilities increased $255 million,
or 86%, during 2001 due primarily to the adoption of the
provisions of SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
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Instruments and Hedging Activities”. For further details con-
cerning SFAS No. 133, see Note 17 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements,

ASSET SECURITIZATION ACTIVITY

From 1996 through the second quarter of 2000, the struc-
ture of many of Provident’s securitizations resulted in the
transactions being accounted for as sales. As such, gains or
losses were recognized, loans and leases were removed from
the balance sheet and residual assets, representing the present
value of future cash flows, were recorded. While the perform-
ance of Provident’s residual assets have generally been better
than or consistent with their initial estimates, other compa-
nies utilizing securitization structures requiring gain-on-sale
accounting experienced problems and consequently, the mar-
ket penalized all companies using gain-on-sale accounting.
Although gain-on-sale accounting is in compliance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States,
the investment community clearly signaled its dissatisfaction
with this accounting method and management believed this
sentiment had been factored into Provident’s stock price.
Additionally, newly issued regulatory guidelines regarding
securitization activity discourage the use of gain-on-sale
accounting by limiting the amount of residual assets that can
be included as part of regulatory capital. See Note 15 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further
details of the revised regulatory rules.

As a result.of these factors, Provident decided that securitiza-
tions during the third quarter of 2000 and thereafter would
be structured as secured financings thereby eliminating the
use of gain-on-sale accounting. The switch to a secured
financing structure does not affect the total profit Provident
will recognize over the life of the asset, but rather impacts the
timing of income recognition. Secured financing transactions,
on a comparative basis, cause reported earnings from securi-
tized assets to be lower in the initial periods and higher in
later periods, as interest is earned on the assets. As a result,
moving away from transaction structures that use gain-on-
sale accounting causes Provident’s earnings to be lower over
the short term.

Securitizations which were treated as sales have made a sig-
nificant impact on Provident’s financial condition and results
of operations. The following discusses this impact on the
Consolidated Statements of Income and Consolidated
Balance Sheets.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditidn and Results of Operations

Impact on Consolidated Statements of Income: Based on the asset type, terms and structure of the sec'uritization transaction, a
gain may be recognized immediately upon the sale of the assets and/or income is recognized throughout the life of the securiti-
zation. The following table provides-a summary of principal securitized and gains recognized for the various types of securitiza-

~ tion structures during the past three years:

2000

2001 1999
{In Thousands) Principal Gain Principal Gain Principal Gain
Structured as Sales:
Non-Cash Gains: , :
Nonconforming Residential ~ § - $ - $ 1,030,000 $ 30,291 $ 2,330,047 $73,304
Prime Home Equity _ ‘ - - 158,598 4,156 169,999 5,758
Credit Card - - - ) - 230,000 3,993
- - 1,188,598 34,447 2,730,046 83,055
Cash Gains: ‘ : .
Equipment Leases ' - ) - 223,705 9,083 ) 223,764 13,164
Non-Recognition of Gains:
Automobile Leases - nfa - n/a 858,815 n/a
Warehouse Lending - nfa - nfa 251,200 “nla
- n/a - _n/a 1,110,015 n/a
Total Sales $ - $ - $ 1,412,303 $ 43,530 $ 4,063,825 $96,219
Structured as
Secured Financings: .
Nonconforming Residential $ 182,699 rfa $ 532,341 n/a $ - n/a
Prime Home Equity 114,908 n/a 170,052 nfa - nfa
Equipment Leases - n/a 128,101 n/a - nfa
Automobile Leases 287,121 na 451,732 n/a - n/a
Total Secured Financings $ 534728 na $ 1,282,226 n/a’

n/a $ -

The securitization and sale of nonconforming residential,
prime home equity and credit card toans have resulted in the
recognition of nan-cash gains. Gains recognized under this
structure are referred to as non-cash gains as Provident
receives cash equal to the amount of loans sold. The gains or
losses are determined based on a present value calculation of
future cash flows of the underlying loans, net of interest pay-
ments to security holders, loan loss and prepayment assump-
tions and normal servicing revenue. These net cash flows,
which are represented by retained interests on securitized
assets (“"RISAs”), are included in investment securities. No
RISAs have been recorded since June 2000.

Cash gains have been recognized from the securitization and
sale of equipment leases. Under the structure of these securi-
tizations, Provident sells the lease payments under the lease

contract but retains ownership of the underlying equipment.
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The cash received from these sales exceeds the present value
of the lease payments and generates the cash gain.

The securitization of automobile leases results in the recogni-
tion of operating lease income or expense. Under the struc-
ture of the securitization of the autornobile leases, Provident
enters into a sale-leaseback arrangement with the investors.
Lease payments paid by Provident to the investor may be
more or less than that received by Provident from the con-
sumer. Credit losses are accrued at an annual rate of 50 basis
points. The difference in the lease payments, net of credit loss-
es and servicing fees, is recognized as net operating lease
income or expense over the life of the securitization. For the
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000-and 1999, net operat-
ing lease income recognized on these automobile lease securi-
tizations was $5.6 million, $3.8 million and $8.4 million,
respectively.
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Underlying assumptioné used in the initial determinafion of future cash flows on the {oan and lease portfolios accounted for as

sales follow:

Nonconforming Prime Equipment
Residential Home Equity Leasing
Assumptions Used:
Prepayment Speed:
Initial Rate 12.36% 10.00% nfa
Peak Rate 32.84% 30.00% nfa
Calculated Weighted Average
Life of the Loan Portfolios 2.6 Years 2.1 Years n/a
Estimated Credit Losses: ‘
Annual Basis ) 1.09% 0.20% 1.00%
Percentage of Original Balance 2.94% 0.42% 1.97%
Discount Rate 11.88% 10.63% 9.29%

Gain-on-sale accounting requires management to make
assumptions regarding prepayment speeds and credit losses
for the securitized foan and lease pools. The performance of
the pools are extensively monitored, and adjustments to these
assumptions are made when necessary.

Provident retained the servicing of the loans and leases it
securitized and the servicing on the majority of loans it sells
on a whole loan basis. As a result, a significant level of assets
is serviced by Provident, which do not appear on its balance
sheet. These off-balance sheet assets were primarily responsi-

ble for the generétion of $43.1 million, $50.3 million and

- $29.4 million in loan servicing fees during 2001, 2000 and

1999, respectively.

Impact on Consolidated Balance Sheets: The impact from
the securitization and sale of various loans and leases can be
seen in several areas of Provident’s balance sheet. The most
significant area has been the removal of loans and teases that
Provident continues to service. The following table provides a
summary of these off-balance sheet managed assets:

December 31,

{In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Nonconforming Residential $ 2,627,332 $ 3,625,033 $ 3,393,179
Auto Leases 980,314 1,134,844 1,366,598
Prime Home Equity 303,527 471,873 398,882
Equipment Leases 207,131 359,457 298,161
Credit Card - - © 165,000 230,000
Warehouse - - 251,200

$ 4,118,304 $ 5,756,207 $ 5,938,020

Provident has been originating nonconforming residential
loans since 1995. Major characteristics of these nonconform-
ing loans include: 54% with an “A” credit grade and 32%
with a “B” credit grade; 71% with full documentation; 69%
have prepayment penalties; 97 % are secured by first mort-
gages; 92% are owner occupied; and, on average, have a
77 % loan-to-value ratio.

Information concerning retained interests in securitized
assets, such as its components, sensitivity to key economic
assumptions and its cash flows, as well as details of the credit
quality of the off-balance sheet assets - may be found in Note
16 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements’’,




Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

FANNIE MAE DUS PROGRAM

Red Capital Group, which was acquired by Provident in
September of 2000, is an approved Fannie Mae Delegated
Underwriting and Servicing ("DUS’") mortgage lender. Under
the Fannie Mae DUS program, Red Capital underwrites, funds
and sells mortgage loans.on multifamily rental projects. Red
Capital then services these mortgage loans on Fannie Mae’s
behalf. Participation in the Fannie Mae DUS program requires
Red Capital to share the risk of losses with Fannie Mae. Red
Capital’s share of any losses is limited to 20% of the original
principal balance of each loan. The substance of the loss shar-
ing is that Red Capital assumes the initial loss up to 5% of
the unpaid principal balance, after which Red Capital and
Fannie Mae split additional losses 25% to Red Capital and
75% to Fannie Mae until such additional losses total 20% of
the unpaid principal balance. From that point, losses are split
10% to Red Capital and 90% to Fannie Mae with the total
loss to Red Capital capped at 20% of the original principal
balance of the loan. ‘ ’ '

Red Capital services multifamily mortgage loans under the
DUS program with outstanding principal balances aggregat-
ing approximately $2.5 billion at December 31, 2001. At
December 31,2001, no DUS loans in Red Capital’s loan
servicing portfolic were delinguent or in default. Red Capital
has established reserves of approximately $7.8 million for '
possible losses under this program. The reserve is determined
by evaluating pools of homogenous loans and includes infor-
mation based upon industry and historical loss experience, as
well as each project’s recent operating performance.
Management believes the reserve is maintained at a level that
adequately provides for the inherent losses within Red
Capital’s portfolio of DUS loans. The employees and manage-
.ment team of Red-Capital have originated and serviced the
existing Fannie Mae DUS loan servicing portfolio since 1995
without any losses relating to the DUS loans.

CAPITAL RESOURCES

Total stockholders’ equity at December 31, 2001 and 2000
was $893 million and $991 million, respectively. The decrease
in stockholders’ equity during 2001 was primarily the result
of the adoption of the provisions of S‘FAAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities” and dividends exceeding net income.
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The dividend payout to net income ratic was 205.76%,
64.85% and 27.14% for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Provident announced an increase in its quarterly common div-
idend rate from $.22 per share to $.24 per share beginning
with the first quarter in 2000. In the first guarter of 1999,
Provident increased its quarterly common dividend rate from
$.20 per share to $.22 per share.

Capital adequacy ratios are provided in the Selected Financial
Data Table and the Performance Summary Sections of this
report. "

Provident’s capital expenditure program typically includes the
purchase of computer equipment and software, branch addi-
tions and enhancements, ATM additions and office building
renovations. Capital expenditures for 2002 are estimated to
be approximately $37 million and include the purchase of
data processing hardware and software, branch additions, ren-
ovations and enhancements, facility renovations, and ATMs.
Management believes that currently available funds and funds
provided by normal operations will be sufficient to meet these
capital expenditure requirements.

LIQUIDITY

Adequate liquidity is necessary to meet the borrowing needs
and deposit withdrawal requirements of customers as well as
to satisfy liabilities, fund operations and support asset growth.
Provident has a number ‘of sources to provide for liquidity

. needs. First, liguidity needs can be met by the liquid assets on

its balance sheet such as cash and deposits with other banks.
Additional sources of liquidity include the sale of investment
securities, the secured financing of commercial and consumer
joans and leases and the generation of new deposits.
Provident may also borrow both short-term and long-term
funds. Provident has an additional $1.4 billion available for
borrowing under a bank note program as the program was
increased from $1.0 billion to $1.5 billion in July 1999.
Approximately $201.3 million of long-term debt is due to be
repaid during 2002. ’

The parent company’s primary liquidity needs during 2002
will be the payment of dividends to its preferred and common
shareholders, funds for activity of the commercial paper oper-
ations and interest payments on junior subordinated deben-
tures. The major source of-liquidity foir the parent company is
dividends and interest paid to it by its subsidiaries. Provident
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received dividends of $15 million, $37 million and $60 million
in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The amount of divi-
dends available for payment in 2002 by The Provident Bank,
Provident’s banking subsidiary, is approximately $46.6 mil-
lion, pius 2002 net income. It is unlikely, however, that The
Provident Bank would pay annual dividends to the parent
company that exceeded $60 million. Management believes
that dividends available from The Provident Bank will be suf-
ficient to meet the parent company’s liquidity requirements in
2002. Please see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Credit
QOutlook and Operating Implications’” and Note 22 included in
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements’’.

At December 31, 2001, the parent company had $200 mil-
lion in general purpose lines of credit with unaffiliated
banks. These lines, which expire March 28, 2002, are renew-
able on an annual basis. Management anticipates that these
lines will be renewed. As of March 26, 2002, these lines had
not been used.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The responsibility of monitoring and managing market and
liquidity risk at Provident is assigned to the Asset Liability
Committee (“ALCO"). The Market and Liguidity Risk Unit
provides ALCO with the necessary analyses and reports. The
main source of market risk is the risk of loss in the value of
financial instruments that may result from the changes in
interest rates. ALCO is bound to guidelines stated in the rele-
vant policies approved by the Board of Directors.

In addition, ALCO is responsible for liquidity risk manage-
ment. Provident offers a wide variety of retail deposit prod-
ucts to provide a stable funding source for loan growth. To
supplement its retail deposits, Provident utilizes various
sources of wholesale funding. Borrowing through the Federal
Home Loan Bank and offering short and medium term
deposits via brokerage investors are part of this strategy.
Asset securitizations treated as secured financings provide
funding for the origination of additional foans and leases.
Through term and commercial paper conduit markets,
Provident has the ability to take advantage of the liquid asset-
backed securities market.

Interest rate risk management guidelines and policies are
approved by the Board of Directors. ALCO is responsible for
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monitoring and managing the interest rate risk of both the
balance sheet and off-balance sheet financial instruments. The
Market and Liquidity Risk Unit, as an extension of ALCO, uti-
lizes asset/liability simulation to monitor interest rate risk.
The simulation model measures the impact on net interest
income due to changes in the yield curve, and performs stress
tests on net interest income. The Interest Rate Risk Policy
specifically states the boundaries for the percentage changes
in net interest income. The Board of Directors also approves
the limits for changes in the market value of equity. This is the
change in the difference between the discounted value of
assets and the discounted value of liabilities. The impairment
or the improvement is measured as a percentage of total
assets. Again, the Market and Liquidity Risk Unit monitors
this ratio on a monthly basis.

In addition to natural balance sheet hedges, ALCO utilizes
derivatives instruments to manage interest rate risk. Interest
rate swaps are the most widely used tool to manage interest
rate risk, but from time to time, interest rate caps and floors
may also be utilized. Provident has used derivatives effectively
for a number of years and has developed the necessary
expertise and knowledge to achieve a safe and sound interest
rate risk management process. '

The following table summarizes the change to net interest
income, as a percentage, over the next 12-month period based
on an instantaneous and permanent change in the pricing of
all interest rate sensitive assets, liabilities and off-balance
sheet financial instruments. The effects of these interest rate
fluctuations are considered worst case scenarios, as the analy-
sis does not give consideration to any management of the new
interest rate environment. These tests are performed on a
monthly basis and the results are presented to the Board of
Directors.

2001 2000
100 Basis Points Decrease 0.7% 1.2%
100 Basis Paints Increase (L.1) (1.4)
150 Basis Points Decrease(1) 0.8 n/a
200 Basis Points Decrease(1) na 2.5
200 Basis Points Increase (2.5) (3.7)

(1) Due to market conditions, the 200 basis points decrease was
restricted to 150 basis points for 2001.
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Board of Directors and Sharcholders
Provident Financial Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Provident Financial Group, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
management of Provident Financial Group, Inc. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
‘misstatement. An audit inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disciosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
-well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the.consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Provident Financial Group, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the consolidated
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,2001, in conform«ty
with accountlng principles generally accepted in the United States.

Cincinnati, Ohio
January 16, 2002
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31,
{Dollars in Thousonds) 2001 2000
Assets
Cash and Due from Banks $ 378,257 $ 286,051
Federal Funds Sold and Reverse Repurchase Agreements 122,966 82,977
Trading Account Securities 161,156 41,949
Loans Held for Sale 217,914 206,168
Investment Securities Available for Sale
(amortized cost - $3,583,591 and $3,041,204 3,559,048 3,013,621
Loans and Leases:
Corporate Lending:
Commercial 4,540,088 4,580,215
Mortgage 040,175 632,801
Construction 827,657 801,211
Lease Financing 1,188,319 607,478
Consumer Lending:
Installment 913,312 580,046
Residential 922,747 835,510
Lease Financing 1,463,658 1,039,645
Total Loans and Leases 10,495,956 9,076,906
Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses (240,653} (154,300)
Net Loans and Leases 10,255,303 8,922,606
Leased Equipment 185,863 215,227
Premises and Equipment 103,085 103,919
Receivables from Securitization Trusts 26,203 417,420
Other Assets 696,749 567,447
Total Assets $ 15646544 $ 13857,385
Liabilities and Shareholder’ Equity
Liabilities:
Deposits:
Noninterest Bearing $ 994,978 $ . 1,293,39
Interest Bearing 7,859,272 7,535,714
Total Deposits 8,854,250 8,829,110
Short-Term Debt 1,958,299 639,023
Long-Term Debt 2,941,165 2,774,493
Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in .
Company's Junior Subordinated Debentures 459,759 329,239
Accrued Interest and Other Liabilities 549,481 294,737
Total Liabilities 14,753,954 12,866,602
Shareholders' Equity:
Preferred Stock, 5,000,000 Shares Authorized:
Series D, 70,272 Issued 7,000 7,000
Common Stock, No Par Value, 110,000,000 Shares
Authorized, 49,205,897 and 48,814,463 Issued 14,587 14,469
Capital Surpius : 322,024 314,895
Retained Earnings 647,675 672,348
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (98,696} (17,929)
Total Shareholders' Equity 892,590 990,783
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $ 15,646,544 $ 13,857,385

See notes to consolidated financial statements,




Consolidated Statements of Income

Year Ended December 31,

{In Thousands, Except Per Share Data) 2001 2000 © 1999
Interest Income: .

Interest and Fees on Loans and Leases 8 877,879 $ 738,974 $ 616,233
Interest on Investment Securities o 208,300 227,701 109,894
Other Interest Income 21,061 , 4306 4,588

Total Interest Income . 1,107,240 970,981 730,715
Interest Expense: ) s :

Interest on Deposits: : . S
_Savings and Demand Deposits - ; £8,559 78,421 - - 59,057 .

Time Deposits ’ ' 317,810 301,918 209,743

Total Interest on Deposits , 386,369 . 380,339 268,800
Interest on Short-Term Debt , 59,815 86,797 59,729
Interest on Long-Term Debt _ ' : 157,402 ' 95,839 52,354
Interest on Junior Subordinated Debentures ; 30,551 : 20,033 13,200
Total Interest Expense ' : 034,137 ‘583,008 394,083

Net Interest Income : 473,103 387,973 336,632
Provision for Loan and Lease Losses ’ 225,748 ‘ 131,281 48,417
Net Interest Income After Provision for . '

Loan and Lease Losses 247,355 256,692 288,215
Noninterest Income: ' ' o ’ '

" Service Charges on Deposit Accounts ‘ 39,924 35,138 32,724
Loan Servicing Fees 43,146 50,335 . 29,362
Other Service Charges and Fees 57,554 Co 53,205 © 41,316
Leasing Income 43,888 C 42,269 40,902
Gain on Sales of Loans and Leases - Non-Cash ’ - ' 34,447 83,055
Gain on Sales of Loans and Leases - Cash 6,311 ‘ 10,452 15,814
Warrant Gains : : 412 7,500 9,147
Security Gains - 155 71
Other ‘ . 35,144 20,661 20,273
Total Noninterest Income ‘ © 226,379 254,162 T 272,664
Noninterest Expenses: ~
Salaries, Wages and Benefits ' 201,715 172,903 153,397
Charges and Fees : 34,024 - 23,280 15,679
Occupancy ‘ o o 22,605 ’ 20,631 18,951
Leasing Expense ~ 52,548 ' 26,636 . 23,076
Equipment Expense ‘ : ’ ‘ 25,234 26,045 24,614
Professional Fees ‘ ' ' 24,507 21,735 : 20,163
Merger and Restructuring Charges - ‘ 39,300 : 4,200
Other - , : : ’ 76,665 62,379 66,910
Total Noninterest Expenses . 437,298 392,909 326,990
Income Before Income Taxes 36,436 ' 117,945 233,889

Applicable Income Taxes o 13,107 44,331 . 82,940
Net Inceme ' . $ 23,329 $ . 73614 -$ 150,949
Basic Earnings Per Common Share - $ 46 $ 1.49 $- 3.18

Diluted Earnings Per Common Share 46 1.46 . 3.08

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Accumulated

Other
{!n Thousands, Preferred Common Capital Retained Treasury Comprehensive
Except Per Share Data) Stack Stock Surplus Earnings Stock Income/(Loss) Total
Balance at Jaruary 1, 1999 $ 7,000 $ 14150 $ 276,796 $ 534,657 $ (21,425) $ (9,024) $ 802,154
Net Income 150,949 150,949
Change in Unrealized
Gains (Losses) on
Marketable Securities (40,873) (40,873)
Comprehensive Income 110,076
Cash Dividends Declared on:
Common Stock ($.88/share) (40,100) (40,100)
Preferred Stock ($12.38/share) (870) (870)
Principal Payments on Loans/
Amortization of Expense
Related to Employee Stock
Benefit Plans 918 57 975
Exercise of Stock Options and
Accompanying Tax Benefits 68 4,619 4,687
Purchase of Treasury Stock (8,645) (8,645)
Acquisition 169 22,191 1,779 30,070 54,209
Distribution of Contingent Shares for
Prior Year Acquisition 23 3,232 3,255
Deferred Compensation
Tax Adjustment 481 481
Balance at December 31,1999 7,000 14,410 308,237 646,472 - (49,897) 926,222
Net Income 73,614 73,614
Change in Unrealized
Gains (Losses} on
Marketable Securities 31,968 31,968
Comprehensive Income 105,582
Cash Dividends Declared on:
Common Stock ($.96/share} (46,789) (46,789)
Preferred Stock ($13.50/share) (949) (949)
Principal Payments on Loans/
Amortization of Expense
Related to Employee Stock
Benefit Plans 780 780
Liguidation of Employee
Stock Benefit Plans 1,469 1,469
Exercise of Stock Cptions and
Accompanying Tax Benefits 59 3,842 3,901
Deferred Compensation
Tax Adjustment 567 567
Balance at December 31, 2000 7,000 14,469 314,895 672,348 - (17,929) 990,783
Net Income 23,329 23,329
Other Comprehensive ’
Income, Net of Tax:
Cumulative Effect of a Change
in Accounting Principle (28,332) (28,332)
Change in Unrealized
Gains (Losses) on:
Hedging Instruments (54,411) (54,411)
Marketable Securities 1,976 1,976
- Total Comprehensive Income (57,438)
Cash Dividends Declared on:
Common Stock ($.96/share) (47,053) (47,053)
Preferred Stock ($13.50/share) (949) (949)
Exercise of Stock Options and
Accompanying Tax Benefits 113 6,477 6,590
Distribution of Contingent
Shares for Prior Year
Acquisition 8 822 830
Stock Repurchased and Cancelled (3) (243) (246)
Deferred Compensation
Tax Adjustment 73 . 73
Balance at December 31, 2001 $ 7,000 $ 14587 $ 322,024 $ 647,675 $ - $ (98,696) $ 892,590

See notes to consolidated financiol statements.




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31,

(In Thousonds) ' 2001 2000 1999
Cperating Activilies: : -

Net Income $ 23,329 $ 73,614 $ 150,949
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to v
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Provision for Loan and Lease Losses 225,748 131,281 48,417
Amortization of Goodwill 4,484 3,871 2,371
Other Amortization and Accretion _ : : (84) (28,311) (18,925)
Depreciation of Leased Equipment

and Premises and Equipment ‘ 47,577 ' 48,379 44,119
Tax Benefit Received from Exercise of Stock Options 2,706 513 1,613
Realized Investment Security Gains - ‘ - (155) - {71)
Proceeds From Sale of Loans Held for Sale 2,825,184 1,049,470 2,483,213
Origination of Loans Held for Sale =~ ' (2,834,074) ’ (1,192,804} T (2,460,853)
Realized Gains on Loans Held for Sale _ {2,856) \ (30,607) (75,389)
(Increase) Decrease in Trading Account Securities ' (59,207) 32,767 15,737
(Increase) Decrease in Interest Receivable 4,402 (23,635) " (18,460)
Increase in Other Assets ) (121,264) (2,654) (48,084)
Increase (Decrease) in Interest Payable (4,099) 22,209 (2,640)
Deferred Income Taxes 857 20,001 : 18,861
Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities : 63,310 (20,560) ' (44,888)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities - 166,013 83,379 95,970

Investing Activities:
Investment Securities Available for Sale:

Proceeds from Sales 2,264,759 2,229,586 427,275
Proceeds from Maturities and Prepayments - 1,120,965 485,028 259,415
Purchases : (3,906,501) (2,885,170) (814,706)
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables Due From Securitization Trusts 466,268 (91,134) (250,326)
" Net Increase in Loans and Leases . (1,556,527) (2,580,382) (876,813)
Net (Increase) Decrease in Qperating Lease Equipment 4,269 (70,605) (27,327)
Net Increase in Premises and Equipment (21,648) (23,863) (27,140)
Acquisitions ‘ - (129,190) 791
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities : (1,628,415) (3,065,730) (1,308,831)
Financing Activities: .
Net Increase (Decrease) in Deposits of Securitization Trusts (468,500) 69,470 294,843
Net Increase in Deposits 511,754 1,459,652 787,862
Net Increase (Decrease) in Short-Term Debt . 1,319,276 (436,107) 204,928
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (149,674} (492,459) (232,974)
‘Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt and
Company's Junior Subordinated Debentures . 426,032 2,416,214 225,435
- .Cash Dividends Paid ) {48,002) . (47,738) " (40,970)
Repurchase of Common Stock : (246) : - (8,645)
Proceeds from Exercise of Stock Options 3,884 3,388 : 3,074
Net Increase in Other Equity Items ' 73 2,816 481
- Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 1,594 597 2,975,236 1,234,034
Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents _ 132,195 (7,115) 21,173,
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period - 369,028 376,143 354,970
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 5 50L,223 $ 369,028 $ 376,143

Supnlemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash Paid for:
Interest _ -8 634,239 $ 560,801 $ 396,093
Income Taxes 20,044 . 58,883 47,120
Non-Cash Activity:
Transfer of Loans and Premises and Equipment . .
to Other Real Estate 22,910 14,365 5,470
Stock Issued in Purchase-Accounting Acguisitions - - 54,209
Residual Interest in Securitized Assets
Created from the Sale of Loans - 106,098 220,566

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 1

Accounting Policies:

2

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies:

Nature of Operations: Provident Financial Group, Inc.
(“Provident”) is a bank holding company headquartered in
Cincinnati, Ohio. Provident operates bank and other financial
service subsidiaries principally in Ohio, northern Kentucky and
southwest Florida. Principal products and services provided by
Provident include commercial lending, lease financing, cash
management, retail lending, deposit accounts, mortgage bank-
ing, brokerage services, investment products and trust services.

Basis of Presentation: The consolidated financial statements
.inciude the accounts of Provident and its subsidiaries. Certain
estimates are required to be made by management in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements. Actual
results may differ from those estimates. All significant inter-
company balances and transactions have been eliminated.
Certain reclassifications have been made to conform to the
current year presentation.

Statements of Cash Flows: For cash flow purposes, cash
equivalents include amounts due from banks and federal
funds sold and reverse repurchase agreements. Generally, fed-
eral funds sold and reverse repurchase agreements are pur-
chased and sold for one-day periods.

Reverse Repurchase Agreements and Repurchase
Agreements: Securities purchased under agreements to resell
(“reverse repurchase agreements’’) and securities sold under
agreements to repurchase (“‘repurchase agreements’’) are
treated as collateralized financing transactions and are
recorded at the amounts at which the securities were
acquired or sold plus accrued interest. Securities, generally
U.S. government, federal agency and agency mortgage-
backed securities, pledged as collateral under these financing
arrangements cannot be sold or repledged by the secured
party. The fair value of collateral either received from or pro-
vided to a third party is continually monitored by Provident.

Securities: Securities are classified as available for sale or
trading. Securities classified as available for sale are intended
to be held for indefinite periods of time. These securities are
stated at fair value with unrealized gains and losses (net of
taxes) reported as a separate component of shareholders’
equity.
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Securities purchased with the intention of selling them in the
near term are classified as trading. These securities are car-

ried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses.included in
noninterest income. The specific identification method is used
for determining gains and losses from securities transactions.

Loans and Leases: Loans are generally stated at the princi-
pal amount outstanding. Loans that are intended to be sold
within a short period of time are classified as held for sale.
Loans held for sale are reported at the lower of aggregate
cost or market value. Interest on loans is computed on the
outstanding principal balance. The portion of loan fees which
exceeds the direct costs to originate the loan is deferred and
recognized as interest income over the actual lives of the
related loans using the interest method. Any premium or dis-
count applicable to specific foans purchased is amortized over
the remaining lives of such loans using the interest method.
Loans are generally placed on nonaccrual status when the
payment of principal or interest is past due 90 days or more.
However, installment loans are not placed on nonaccrual sta-
tus because they are charged off in the month the loans reach
120 days past due. In addition, loans that are well secured
and in the process of collection are not placed on nonaccrual
status. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, any inter-
est income previously recognized that has not been received is
reversed. Future interest income is recorded only when a pay-
ment is received and collection of principa!l is considered rea-
sonably assured. Income on impaired loans is generally recog-
nized on a cash basis.

Unearned income on direct financing leases is amortized over
the terms of the leases resulting in an approximate level rate
of return on the net investment in the leases. Income from
leveraged lease transactions is recognized using a method
that yields a level rate of return in relation to Provident’s net
investment in the lease. The investment includes the sum of
the aggregate rentals receivable and the estimated residual
value of leased equipment less unearned income and third
party debt on leveraged leases. Commercial leases are gener-
ally placed on nonaccrual status when payments are past due -
90 days or more while consumer leases are generally charged
off in the month the leases reach 120 days past due.

Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses: The reserve for loan
and lease losses is maintained at a level necessary to absorb
losses in the lending portfolio. The reserve is increased by
charges to earnings, as provisions for loan and lease losses.
Loans and leases deemed uncollectible are charged off and
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N‘_otes to Consolidated Financial Statements

) deducted from the reserve and recoveries on loans and leases
previously charged off are added back to the reserve.

Management’s determination of the adequacy of the reserve
is based on an assessment of the losses given the conditions
-at the time. This assessment consists of certain loans and -
leases being evaluated on an individual basis, as-well as all
loans and leases being categorized based on common credit
risk attributes and being evaluated as a group. Loans and
leases reviewed on an individual basis include large non-
homogeneous credits where their internal-credit rating is at
or below a predetermined classification. Corporate loans and
leases not individually reviewed are segmented by their inter-
nal risk rating while consumer loans and leases are segment-
ed by retail product. Analyses are performed on each seg-
ment of the portfolio based upon trends in delinguencies,
charge-offs, economic factors and business strategies.
‘Adequacy factors are adjusted based on any changes in
expected losses in the segment.

Provident considers a corporate foan to be an impaired loan
when it is probable that all amounts due will not be collected
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.
Provident measures the value of an impaired loan based on’
the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at
the loan’s effective interest rate or, if more practical, at the
loan’s observable market price, or the fair value of the collat-
eral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Loan and Lease Securitizations: Provident has securitized
loans and leases it originated or purchased. Securitizations
have provided Provident with immediate cash flows to fund
additional loan and lease originations and purchases. Prior to
June 30, 2000, Provident’s securitizations were generally
“structured as sales, resulting in the removal of the loans and
jeases from the balance sheet and the recognition of gains or
losses on the income statement. Since June 30, 2000,
Provident’s securitizations have been structured as secured
financings, resulting in additional debt on the balance sheet
and no recognition of gains or losses on the income statement.
The switch to a secured financing structure does not affect the
total profit Provident will recognize over the life of a loan, but
rather impacts the timing of income recognition. Secured
financing transactions, on a comparative basis, cause reported
earnings from securitized loans to be lower in the initial peri-
ods and higher in later periods, as interest is earned on the
loans. As a result, moving away from transaction structures
that use gain-on-sale accounting witl temporarily cause
Provident’s earnings to be lower over the near term.
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Generally, when Provident structured its securitization trans-
actions as sales, it retained (a) future cash flows of the
underlying loans, net of. payments due to investors of the
securitization trust, servicing fees and other fees (referred to
as Retained Interests in Securitized Assets or “"RISAs”), (b)
servicing rights on the loans and leases, and (c) reserve
accounts used to absorb credit losses on'the loans securitized.
Gain or foss on the sale of the loans depended in portion on
the previous carrying amount of the financial assets involved
in the transfer, allocated between the assets sold and the
assets retained based on their relative fair value at the date
of transfer. To obtain fair values, quoted market prices are
used if available. However, quotes are generally not available
for assets retained, so Provident generally estimates fair value
based on the present value of future expected cash flows esti-
mated using management’s best estimates of the key assump-
tions, including credit losses, prepayment speeds, forward
yield curves, and discount rates commensurate with the

risks involved. o

Leased Equipment and Premises and Equipment: Leased
equipment and premises and equipment are stated at cost less
depreciation and amortization that are computed principally
on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets.

Bther Real Estate and Equipment: Other real estate and
equipment acquired through partial or total satisfaction of
loans is recorded at the lower of cost or fair value and is
included in other assets of the consolidated balance sheets.
Provident’s policy is to include the unpaid balance of applica-
ble loans in the cost of other real estate and equipment.
However, in no case is the carrying value of other real estate
and equipment greater than fair value.

Capitalized Servicing Rights: Servicing rights associated

" with loans sold with servicing retained, or the purchase of

loan servicing, are capitalized and included in other assets.
The value of these capitalized servicing rights is amortized
over the period of estimated net servicing revenue and record-
ed as a reduction of servicing income. The carrying value of
these rights is periodically reviewed for impairment.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles: The excess of the pur-
chase price over net identifiable tangible and intangible
assets acquired in a purchase business combination (good-
will) is included in other assets. Goodwill related to acquisi-
tions has been amortized over varying periods not exceeding
25 years.
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Stock-Based Compensation: Statement of Accounting
Standards (“"SFAS’) No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation’” encourages, but does not require, adoption of
a fair value-based accounting method for stock-based
employee compensation plans. Provident elected to continue
its accounting in accordance with APB Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees”, whereby no
compensation expense is recognized for the granting of stock
options when the exercise price of the option equals the mar-
ket price of the underlying stock at date of grant.

Income Taxes: Provident files a consolidated federal income
tax return that includes all of its subsidiaries. Subsidiaries
provide for income taxes on a separate-return basis and remit
to Provident amounts determined to be currently payable.

Derivative Financial Instruments: Provident employs
derivatives such as interest rate swaps, caps and floors to
manage the interest sensitivity of certain on and off-balance
sheet assets and liabilities. The net interest income or
expense on interest rate swaps, caps and floors is accrued
and recognized as an adjustment to the interest income or
expense of the associated on and off-balance sheet asset or
liability.

Provident adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities”, as amended, on January 1, 2001. SFAS No. 133
requires that derivatives be recognized as either assets or lia-
bilities in the balance sheet and that those instruments be
measured at fair value. The accounting for the gain or loss
resulting from the change in fair value depends on the
intended use of the derivative. For a derivative used to hedge
changes in fair value of a recognized asset or liability, or an
unrecognized firm commitment, the gain or loss on the deriv-
ative will be recognized in earnings together with the offset-
ting loss or gain on the hedged item. This results in earnings
recognition only to the extent that the hedge is ineffective in
achieving offsetting changes in fair value. For a derivative
used to hedge changes in cash flows associated with fore-
casted transactions, the gain or loss on the effective portion
of the derivative will be deferred, and reported as accumulat-
ed other comprehensive income, a component of sharehold-
ers’ equity, until such time the hedged transaction affects
earnings. For derivative instruments not accounted for as
hedges, changes in fair value are required to be recognized in

“earnings. Note 17 provides additional detail on the account-
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ing for derivative instruments and on derivative instruments
held by Provident.

Accounting Pronouncements Effective for Future
Periods: In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board issued SFAS No. 141, “'Business Combinations”, and
No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”, effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. Under the
new rules, goodwill and intangible assets deemed to have
indefinite lives will no longer be amortized but will be subject
to annual impairment tests in accordance with the
Statements. Other intangible assets continue to be amortized
over their useful lives.

Provident will apply the new rules on accounting for goodwill
and other intangible assets beginning in 2002. Application of
the nonamortization provisions of the Statement is expected
to result in an increase in net income of $2.9 million, or six
cents per share, per year. During 2002, Provident will perform
the first of the required impairment tests of goodwill and
indefinite lived intangible assets as of January 1, 2002.
Provident cannot predict what effect the results of these tests
will have on its earnings and financial position.

In June 2001, SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations” was issued. This SFAS requires enti-
ties to record the fair value of a liability for an asset retire-
ment obligation in the period in which it is incurred. This
SFAS is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,
2002, with earlier application encouraged. Provident expects
to adopt SFAS No. 143 as of January 1, 2003 and it does
not expect that the adoption of the SFAS will have a signifi-
cant impact on its financial position and results of operations.

SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal
of Long-Lived Assets’ becomes effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2001, with earlier application
encouraged. This SFAS addresses financial accounting and
reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets
and supersedes SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the ‘
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets
to be Disposed Of”, and the accounting and reporting provi-
sions of APB Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of
Operations” for a disposal of a segment of a business.
Provident expects to adopt SFAS 144 as of January 1, 2002
and it does not expect that the adoption of the SFAS will
have a significant impact on its financial position and results
of operations.
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Notes to Conso_lidated Financial Statements

NOTE 2
Investment Securities: The amortized cost and estimated market values of secur|t|es available for sale at December 31 were
as follows
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market
{in Thousands) Cost Gains . Losses Value
2001: ' ’ ‘
U.S. Treasury and Federal Agency

Debentures : $ 302912 $§ 4,046 $ (402) - $ 306,556
State and Political Subdivisions . 3,185 28 {14) 3,199
Mortgage-Backed Securities 2,700,620 10,544 {37,990) , 2,673,174
Other Securities 576,874 ’ 10 (765) 576,119

$ 3,583,591 ) $ 14,628 $ (39171) -~ § 3,559,048
2000: '
U.S. Treasury and Federal Agency :

Debentures $ 326,721 $ 350 $ (1,614) $ 325,457
State and Political Subdivisions 3,317 - : (16) 3,301
Mortgage-Backed Securities v 1,938,546 7,615 (30,559) 1,915,602 .
Asset-Backed Securities 44,257 - (2,196) 42,061

§ Other Securities ‘ 728,363 10 ‘ (1,173) 727,200
] $ 3,041,204 $ 7,975 $  (35,558) $ 3,013,621
] Investment securities with a carrying value of approximately Mortgage-backed securities are shown below based on their
$1.9 biltion and $1.3 billion at December 31, 2001 and estimated average lives at December 31, 2001. All other
2000, respectively, were pledged as collateral to secure pub- securities are shown by contractual maturity. Expected matu-
lic and trust deposits, repurchase agreements, Federal Home rities wil! differ from contractual maturities because borrow-
Loan Bank advances, interest rate derivatives and for other ers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or
purposes. without call or prepayment penalties.
In 2001, 2000 and 1999 gross gains of $10.3 million, $4.2.
million and $.5 million and gross losses of $10.3 million, $4.0 Amortized Estimated
million and $.4 million, respectively, were realized on the sale :
of securities avallable for sale. (in Thousonds) Cost Market Value
Due in one year or less $ 346,457 $ 351,170
Due after 1 through 5 years 2,145,981 2,146,277
Due after 5 through 10 years 804,082 791,684
Due after 10 years ) 287,071 269,917
Total ' $ 3,583,591 $ 3,559,048
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NOTE 3

Leasimg: Provident originates leases which are classified as
either finance leases or operating leases, based on the terms of
the lease arrangement. When a lease is classified as a finance
lease, the future lease payments, net of unearned income, and
the estimated residual value of the leased property at the end
of the lease term are recorded as an asset under “Loans and

- Leases”. The amortization of the unearned income is recorded

as interest income. When a lease is classified as an operating
lease, the costs of the leased property, net of depreciation, is

" recorded as “'Leased Equipment”’. Rental income is recorded

as noninterest income while the depreciation on the leased
property is recorded as noninterest expense.

Commercial lease financing includes the leasing of trans-

portation, manufacturing, construction, communication, data
processing and office equipment. The majority of the leases
are classified as.direct financing leases, with expiration dates
over the next 1 to 11 years. Rentals receivable at December
31, 2001 and 2000 include $118 million and $109 million,
respectively, for leveraged leases, which is net of principal and
interest on the nonrecourse debt. The residual values on the
leveraged leases that were entered into are estimated to be
approximately $112 million and $127 million in total at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Consumer lease financing is the leasing of automobiles. The
leases are classified as direct financing leases, with expiration
dates over the next 1 to 7 years.

The components of the net investment in lease financing at
December 31 were as follows:

. 2001 2000

{In Thousands) Commercial Consumer Commercial- Consumer

Rentals Receivable $ 1,233,491 $ 996,225 $ 581,166 $ 725,038

Leases in Process 15,961 2,398 15,003 3,717

Estimated Residual Value of

Leased Assets 199,938 725,233 180,153 524,635
1,449,390 1,723,856 776,322 1,253,390

Less: Unearned Income (261,071) {260,198) (168,844) (213,745)

Net Investment in Lease Financing $ 1,188,319 $ 1,463,658 $ 607,478 $1,039,645

The following is a schedule by year of future minimum lease
payments to be received on lease financing for the next five
years as of December 31, 2001: '

{In Thousands) Commercial Consumer
2002 $ 429,548 $ 280,088
2003 ’ 306,974 261,344
2004 192,543 222,425
2005 113,420 153,604
2006 61,239 67,143
Thereafter 129,767 11,621

Total $ 1,233,491 $ 996,225
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Operating leases consist of the leasing of transportation equip-
ment, manufacturing equipment, data processing and office
equipment to commercial clients. Terms of the leases range
from 1 to 9 years. At the expiration of an operating lease, the
leased property is generally sold or another lease agreement is
initiated. Accumulated depreciation of the operating lease
equipment was $67.8 million and $67.4 million as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The future gross
minimum rentals, by year, under noncancelable leases for the
rental of leased equipment are $30.7 million for 2002; $24.4
million for 2003; $19.8 million for 2004; $11.1 million for
2005; $6.6 million for 2006 and $8.9 million thereafter.

In addition to the leases discussed above, Provident sold vehi-
cles, which had been classified as finance leases, to institu-
tional investors under sale-leaseback transactions. Under
terms of these transactions, Provident continues to collect
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-rental- payments from its original lessees. Provident, as lessee NOT E 4

in the sale-leaseback transactions, is accounting for the tease- ‘

back of these vehicles as operating leases. Differences Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses: The changes in the
between the rentals received from the original lessees and the loan and lease loss reserve for the years ended December 31
rentals paid to the investors are recorded as noninterest were as follows: '

income. Qutstanding leases under these sale-leaseback trans-
actions totaled $380 million and $1,135 million as of
December 31; 2001 and 2000, respectively.

{In Thousands) . 2001 2000 1999
Balance at Beginning of Period $ 154,300 ‘ $ 94,045 % 78,867
Provision for Loan and Lease Losses : ~ ‘ '

Charged to Earnings ' : 225,748 ) 131,281 . 48,417
Acquired Reserves ‘ 10,003 o 2,377 1,263
Recoveries Credited to the Reserve . 16,646 13,775 12,788

' ' 406,697 241,478 K 141,335
Losses Charged to the Reserve » _ (166,044) A {87,178) : (47,290
Balance at End of Period ‘ $ 240,653 $ 154,300, $ 94,045

The following table shows Provident’s investment in impaired foans as defined under SFAS No. 114 as amended by'SFAS No.118:

{In Thousands) 2001 2000
Impaired Loans Requiring a Valuation Aliowance of : ‘

- ~ $18.8 Million in 2001 and $8.1 Million in 2000 $ 64,245 $ 29,161
Impaired Loans Not Requiring a Valuation Allowance - : -

Total Impaired Loans $ £4,245 $ 29161

Average Balance of Impaired Loans for the Year $ 52,367 | $° 38,000

Interest income recognized on impaired loans during 2001 or 2000 was $0 and $.2 m|II|on respectlvely The valuation
allowance recorded on |mpa|red loans is included in the reserve for loan losses.

Loans and leases on nonaccrual status at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were $176.9 million, $96.0 million and $55.7
million, respectively. Loans renegotiated to provide a reduction or deferral of interest or principal were $0 at December 31,
2001 and 2000 and $1.5 million at December 31, 1999.
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NOTE 5

Premises and Equipment: The following is a summary of premises and equipment at December 31:

{In Thousands) 2001 2000
Land $ 11,921 $ 11,779
Buildings 40,802 38,772
Leasehold Improvements 17,389 16,827
Furniture and Fixtures 163,101 148,196

233,713 215,574
Less Depreciation and Amortization {130,628} (111,655)
. Total $ 103,085 $ 103,919

Rent expense for all bank premises and equipment leases was $15.1 million, $14.1 million and $12.9 million in 2001, 2000 and
1999, respectively. The future gross minimum rentals, by year, under noncancelable leases for the rental of premises and equip-

ment are $14.1 million in 2002, $13.2 million in 2003, $12.1 million in 2004, $10.1 million in 2005, $9.2 million in 2006 and
$28.3 million thereafter. '
NOTE 6
Shori-Term Debi: Short-term debt was as follows:
(Dollars in Thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Year End Balance:
Federal Funds Purchased and Repurchase Agreements $ 1,663,238 $ 443,073 $ 774,551
Commercial Paper 240,571 187,090 201,784
Short Term Notes 74,490 8,860 1,500
Weighted Average Interest Rate at Year End:
Federal Funds Purchased and Repurchase Agreements 2.28% 5.97% 4.35%
Commercial Paper 1.67 6.02 5.09
Short Term Notes 9.13 6.90 4,52
Maximum Amount Qutstanding at Any Month End:
Federal Funds Purchased and Repurchase Agreements $ 1,923,501 $ 1,819,778 $ 1,261,003
Commercial Paper 273,398 209,393 229,058
Short Term Notes 74,490 177,560 1,500

At December 31, 2001, Provident had $200 million in general purpose lines of credit with unaffiliated banks. These lines, which
expire March 28, 2002, are renewable on an annual basis. As of January 16, 2002, these lines had not been used.
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NOTE 7

Long-Term Debt: Long-term debt consisted of the following:

i ' Stated Effective Maturity . - December 31,
; {Dollars in Thousands) Rate (1) Rate (2) Date 2001 2000
Provident (Parent Company): _ :
Miscellaneous Notes ‘ Various Various Various $ 359 3 1,245
Subsidiaries:
-$1.5 Billion Bank Notes Program: . )
Fixed Rate Senior _ 8.50 % 8.75% 2002 99,892 99,789
Fixed Rate Senior nfa n/a n/a - 12,500
Notes Payable to
Federal Home Loan Bank:
Fixed Rate 5.84 584 - 2009 253,210 253,336
Fixed Rate ‘ 5.98 5.98 2010 . 420,000 420,000
Fixed Rate ' Various Various © . Various 57,915 64,681
i Subordinated Notes: . ) ' ’ :
Floating Rate . : n/a ’ n/a nfa : - 24,750
Fixed Rate : £ 7.13 2.84 2003 74986 - 74,975
Fixed Rate 6.38 2.79 2004 99,867 99,802
Secured Debt Financings: -
Securéed by Auto Leases 5.76 1.25 2004 ) - £9,884 83,777
Secured by Auto Leases 6.04 6.04 2005 29,496 33,328
Secured by Auto Leases : o535 5.35 2007 29,775 32,511
Secured by Auto Leases 5.89 9.34 2007 430,141 458,360
Secured by Auto Leases _ 2.22 4.46 2007 287,158 -
Secured by Residential Properties 6.98 3.32 2005 985,456 981,840
Secured by Equipment Leases : 7.27 7.27 2005 - 83665 - 126,915
Miscellaneous Notes Various . Various Various 19,361 6,684
2940806 2,773,248
Total : $ 2941165 $2,774,493

(1) Stated rate reflects interest rate on notes as of December 31, 2001, i
(2] Effective rate reflects interest rate paid as of December 31, 2001 after adjustments for notes issued at discount or premium, capitalized
fees associated with the issuance of the debt and interest rate swap agreements entered to alter the payment characteristics.

Under Provident Bank’s amended $1.5 Billion Bank Notes claims of depositors and other creditors of Provident and are
program, notes can be issued with either fixed or floating not insured by the FDIC.

rates. The notes are not secured nor does the FDIC insure
them. At December 31, 2001, $1.4 billion was available
under this program.

Af December 31, 2001, $175 million of subordinated notes
were outstanding, A percentage of subordinated notes qualify
as Tier 2 capital for regulatory capital calculations. These

. The notes payable to the Federal Home Loan Bank are col- . notes are subordinated to the claims of depositors and other
lateralized by investment securities and residential loans with creditors of. Provident and are not insured by the FDIC.
a book value of $1.3 billion. They are subordinated to the
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In the third quarter of 2000, Provident decided to change the and lease originations and debt being recorded. In connection

structure of its securitizations resulting in the elimination of with these transactions, Provident has pledged $1 billion in
gain-on-sale accounting. Securitizations of loans and leases residential and home equity loans, $895 million in auto leases
since this time have heen structured to account for the trans- and $83 million in equipment leases.

actions as secured financings. This type of securitization

structure results in cash being received to fund future loan As of December 31, 2001, scheduled principal payments on

long-term debt for the following five years were as follows:

{In Thousands) : 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Provident (Parent Company) $ 120 $ 120 $ 119 $ - $ -
Subsidiaries 201,146 162,420 216,535 1,061,949 57,518
NOTE 8 debentures provide interest and principal payments to fund
the trusts’ obligations. Provident fully and unconditionally
Guaranieed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company’s guarantees the preferred securities. The preferred securities
Junior Subordinated Debentures: Wholly-owned subsidiary qualify as either Tier 1 or Tier 2 capital for bank regulatory
trusts of Provident have issued $462.5 million of preferred purposes. The sole assets of the trusts are the debentures. The
securities and, in turn, purchased $462.5 million of newly- junior subordinated debentures consisted of the following at
authorized Provident junior subordinated debentures. The December 31:
Stated Effective Maturity December 31,

{Dollars in Thousands) Rate Rate (1) Date 2001 2000
November 1996 Issuarice 8.60% 8.67% 12/01/26 & 99,065 $ 99,004
June 1999 Issuance 8.75% 3.23% 06/30/29 121,391 121,259
November 2000 [ssuance 10.25% 4.64% 12/31/30 109,241 108,976
March 2001 Issuance 9.45% 4.85% 03/30/31 121,161 -

Total ‘ $ 450,759 $ 329,239

(1) Effective rate reflects interest rate poid as of December 31, 2001 after adjustments for notes issued at discount or premium, capitalized
fees associated with the issuance of the debt and interest rate swap agreements entered to alter the payment characteristics.

'NOTE 9

Income Taxes: The composition of income tax expense follows:

{In Thousands) 2001 2000 - 1999
Current:
Federal $ 11,704 $ 22,681 $ 62,108
State 546 1,649 1,971
12,250 24,330 64,079
Deferred 857 20,001 18,861
Total $ 13,107 $ 44,331 $ 82,940
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The effective tax rate differs from the statutory rate applicable to corporations as a result of permanent differences between
accounting and taxable income. The reconciliation between income tax expense and the amount computed by applying the statu-

tory federal income tax rate was as follows:

{in Thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Tax at Statutory Rate (35%) $ 12,754 $ 41,280 $ 79,133
State Income Tax, Net of Federal Tax Benefit 1355 1,072 1,281
Tax Effect of: )
Non-Deductible Amortlzatlon of GoodeI 1,257 1,273 529
Tax Credits -(1,113) (1,063) (779
Other - Net (146) 1,769 2,776
Appicable Income Taxes $ 13107 $ 44,331 " $ 82,940

At December 31, 2001, for income tax purpdses Provident
had a federal net operating loss carryforward of $103.0 m||-
lion available, which expires in the year 2021.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of tempo‘rary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabil-
ities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used

‘ ~ for income tax purposes. Significant components of

Provident’s deferred tax liabilities and assets as of December

31 are as follows:

{In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Excess Lease and Partnership Income $ 192,142 $ 147,821 $ 137,916
Securitizations 58,433 . 34,752 15,410
Deferred Loan Costs 30,485 26,600 11,094
Other 19,225 13,599 14,071
Total Deferred Tax Lnabmtces 300,285 222,772 178,491 .
Deferred Tax Assets: :
Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses 87,769 57,957 39,989
Unrealized Loss on Investment Securities 53,150 9,654 26,843
Deferred Compensation 9,210 7,555 6,596
Federal Net Operating Loss Carryforward 36,044 ' - -
Other 24,335 ‘ 15,190 9,837
Total Deferred Tax Assets 21@ 508 - 90,356 83,265
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities $ 89,777 $ 132,416 $ 95,226
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NOTE 10

Mergers and Acguisitions: In September 2000, Provident
purchased Bank One Corporation’s Housing and Health Care
Capital business, including the operations and substantially all
of the assets of Banc One Capital Funding Corporation, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Bank One. The business, which
was renamed Red Capital Group, engages in the financing and
loan servicing of multi-family and health-care facilities.
Provident paid $129 million for the net assets with $11 mil-
lion of goodwill being recorded which was being amortized
over a 15 year period. As the acquisition was recorded under

~_the purchase accounting method, the assets acquired and lia-

bilities assumed were recorded at estimated fair value and the
accounts and operations of Red Capital Group have been
included in the consolidated financial statements from the
date of acquisition only.

In February 2000, Provident acquired Fidelity Financial of
Ohiog, Inc., a holding company for Centennial Bank. Centennial
operated fifteen banking centers in the greater Cincinnati
metropolitan area and held deposits of $588 million.
Provident issued 4.6 million shares of its common stock for
the acquisition. The merger was accounted for as a peoling-
of-interests. Accordingly, the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed were recorded at historical value. The consolidated
financial statements and other financial information for peri-
ods prior to the merger date include the accounts and opera-
tions of Fidelity Financial.

In December 1999, Provident purchased OHSL Financial
Corp., the parent of Oak Hills Savings and Loan Company,
F.A., for approximately 1.4 million shares of Provident
Common Stock having an aggregate value of $54 million. Oak
Hills, which had six branches located in Cincinnati, was
merged with The Provident Bank. The acquisition was
accounted for as a purchase transaction with $30 million of
goodwill being recorded. The goodwill was being amortized
over a 20 year period. As the acquisition was recorded under
the purchase accounting method, the assets acquired and lia-
bilities assumed were recorded at estimated fair value and the
accounts and operations of Oak Hills have been included in
the consolidated financial statements from the date of acqui-
sition only.

NOTE 11

Merger and Restructuring Charges: In connection with
Provident’s acquisition of Fidelity Financial, direct-merger
related and other post-merger business line restructuring
charges of $39.3 million were recorded during the first quar-
ter of 2000. These charges included non-cash write-downs of
assets totaling $26.7 million. A charge of $5.1 million was

taken on the write-down of fixed assets, primarily from the
closing and consolidation of banking centers. Balance sheet
restructuring, consisting primarily of the sale and write-down
of acquired residential loans and investment securities,
accounted for the remaining $21.6 million of these non-cash
charges.

The merger and restructuring charges also included cash out-
lays totaling $12.6 million. The largest of the cash outlays
was for severance costs totaling $8.6 million. Additionally,
contract termination charges, primarily from lease buyout
agreements on rented facilities, of $2.3 million were
expensed. Finally, professional fees in connection with the
acquisition of Fidelity Financial of $1.7 million were incurred.
All cash outlays have been paid.

NOTE-12

Bemnefit Plans: Provident has a Retirement Plan for the ben-
efit of its employees. Included under this plan is an Employee
Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP*) and a Personal Investment
Election Plan (“PIE Plan”). Provident also maintains a Life
and Health Plan for Retired Employees (“LH Plan”), a
Deferred Compensation Plan (“"DCP”) and stock option
plans.

The ESOP covers all employees who are qualified as to age
and length of service. It is a trusteed ptan with the entire cost
borne by Provident. All fund assets are allocated to the par-
ticipants. Provident’s contributions are discretionary by the
directors of Provident. Provident paid approximately

$4.1 million, $5.9 million and $8.8 million for 2001,

2000 and 1999, respectively.

The PIE Plan, a tax deferred retirement plan, covers all
employees who are qualified as to age and iength of service.
Employees who wish to participate in the PIE Plan may con-
tribute from 1% to 10% of their pre-tax salaries (to a maxi-
mum prescribed by the Internal Revenue Service) to the plan
as voluntary contributions. Provident will make a matching
contribution equal to 25% of the pre-tax voluntary contribu-
tions made by the employees on the first 8% of their pre-tax
salaries during the plan year. The contribution made by
Provident is charged against earnings as the employees’ con-
tributions are made. Provident incurred expense of $1.5 mil-
lion, $1.4 million and $1.2 million for this retirement plan for
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Provident’s LH Plan provides medical coverage as well as life
insurance benefits to eligible retirees. Provident pays the
entire cost for retirees who retired prior to 1993, however,
Provident’s responsibility for the payment of premiums is lim-
ited to a maximum of two times the monthly premium costs
as of the effective date of the LH Plan. Monthly premiums
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exceeding the maximum amount payable by Provident shall be
the responsibility of the retiree. Provident may amend or ter-
minate the LH Plan at any time, without the consent of the
retirees. Retirees retiring after 1992 are responsible for the
entire cost of the LH premiums.

The DCP permits participants, selected by the Compensation
Committee of the Board of Directors, to defer compensation
in a manner that aligns their interests with those of Provident
shareholders through the investment.of deferred compensa-
tion in Provident Common Stock. The DCP allows partici-
pants to postpone the receipt of 5% to 50% of compensation
until retirement. Amounts deferred are invested in a Provident
Bank Stock Account or a Seif-Directed Account. Provident
will credit the Provident Bank Stock Account with an amount
dependent upon Provident’s pre-tax earnings per share, for
each share of Provident Common Stock in the account. The
calculated credit is charged against earnings by Provident

annually. Under the DCP, Provident paid $0 for 2001 and
2000 and $1.7 million for 1999,

Provident has Employee Stock Option Plans, an Advisory
Directors’ Stock Option Plan and an Qutside Directors’ Stock
Option Plan. During the first quarter of 2000, Provident
established an Employee Stock Option Plan for:the benefit of
all Provident associates not participating in other stock
option plans. The other stock option plans are for the benefit
of its key employees and directors. The Employee Stock
Option Plans made 12.3 million options available for grant.
The options are to be granted, with exercise prices at market

. value, as of the date of grant. Options become exercisable

beginning one year from date of grant generally at the rate of
20% per year. The Advisory Directors’ Stock Option Plan and
Qutside Directors’ Stock Option Plan authorized the issuance
of 427,500 and 168,750 options, respectively.

The following table summarizes option activity for the three
years ended December 31, 2001:
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At December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, there were 2,825,462, 2,396,315 and 2,159,150 options exercisable, respectively, hav-
ing a weighted average option price per share of $28.61, $24.26 and $22.04, respectively. The following table summarizes infor-
mation about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2001:

Options Qutstanding

Options Exercisable

Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted
Remaining Average Average
Range of Number Contractual Exercise Number Exercise
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life in Years Price Exercisable Price
'$ 7.95-$12.00 256,115 0.9 $ 973 256,115 $ 973
$12.01 - $18.00 519,184 31 14.61 519,184 14.61
$18.01 - $27.00 1,596,005 7.1 25.26 724,955 24.52
$27.01 - $40.00 2,827,720 8.0 31.80 683,081 34.59
$40.01 - $54.47. 944,335 6:0 46.08 642,127 45.69

For purposes of providing the pro forma disclosures required
under SFAS No. 123, the fair value of stock options granted
in 2001, 2000 and 1999 was estimated at the date of grant
using a Black-Scholes option pricing model. The Black-
Scholes option pricing model was developed for use in esti-
mating the fair value of traded options that have no vesting

~ restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option val-

uation models require the input of highly subjective assump-
tions including the expected stock price volatility. Because
Provident’s stock options have characteristics significantly
differént from those of traded options, and because changes
in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the
fair value estimate, management believes that the Black-
Scholes model may not necessarily provide a reliable single
measure of the fair value of its stock options.

The foliowing weighted-average assumptions were used in the
option pricing model for 2001, 2000 and 1999 respectively:
risk-free interest rates of 4.72%, 6.13% and 5.36%; divi-
dend yields of 3.00%, 3.00% and 3.50%; volatility factors
of the expected market price of Provident’s Common Stock of
28.8%, 26.9% and 24.4% and an expected life of the option
of 7 years for each year. Based on these assumptions, the
weighted-average fair value of options granted in 2001, 2000
and 1999 was $8.35, $8.78 and $9.17, respectively.

No compensation cost has been recognized for stock option
grants. Had compensation cost been determined for stock
option awards based on the fair values at grant dates as dis-
cussed above, Provident’s net income and earnings per share
would have been as follows: ‘

Year Ended December 31,
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{In Thousands, Except Per Share Data) 2001 2000 1999
Pro-forma Net Income $17,294 $67,049 $146,142
Pro-forma Earnings Per Share:
Basic 0.33 1.36 3.08
Diluted 0.33 1.33 2.98
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NOTE 13"

Stockholders’ Equity: In 1991, Provident issued 371,418
shares of Non-Voting Convertible Preferred Stock to
American Financial Group as partial consideration for the
acquisition of Hunter Savings Association. During 1995,
301,146 shares of the Preferred Stock were converted into
4,234,865 shares of Common Stock. As of December 31,
2001 and 2000; 70,272 shares of Preferred Stock remain
outstanding. These shares have a stated value and liquidation

-Convertible Preferred Stock. .

vélu'e of $100 per share and a conversion ratic of 14.0625
shares of Provident’s Common Stock for each share of

On January 1, 2001, Provident recorded an after-tax transi-
tional loss of $28.3 million in cannection with the adoption of
SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities”. A description of SFAS No. 133 is pro-
vided in Note 1. The transitional loss was recorded in accu-
mulated other comprehensive income (loss) of shareholders’
equity of which a summary of activity foltows:

{In Thousands) 2001 2000
Accumulated Unrealized Losses on Securities Available )

for Sale at January 1, Net of Tax . $  (17,929) $  (49,897)
Net Unrealized Gains for the Period, Net of Tax Expense ‘ '

of $1,064 in 2001 and $17,268 in 2000 1,976 32,069
Reclassification Adjustment for Gains Included in Net Income, .

Net of Tax Expense of $54 in 2000 - (101)
Effect on Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the Year 1,976 31,968
Accumulated Unrealized Losses on Securities Available

for Sale at December 31, Net of Tax $  (15,953) s (17,929)
Accumulated Unrealized Gains on Derivatives Used in Cash
Flow Hedging Relationships at January 1, Net of Tax $ - $ -
Cumulative Effect of- Change in Accounting Principle, Net of , . ,

Tax Benefit of $15,256 in 2001 . (28,332) ' -
Net Unrealized Losses for the Period, Net of Tax Benefit ‘ .

of $48,648 in 2001 {90,347) -
Reclassification Adjustment for Losses Included in Net Income, ) . :

Net of Tax Benefit of $19,350 in 2001 ' 35,936 -
Effect on Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the Year {82,743) -
Accumulated Unrealized Losses on Derivatives Used in Cash

Flow Hedging Relationships at December 31, Net of Tax $  (82,743) $ -
“Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) at ’ »

January 1, Net of Tax ’ $§  (17,929) $  (49,897)
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax _ (80,747) 31,968
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) at .

December 31, Net of Tax $  {95,695) $  (17,929)
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NOTE 14

Earnings Per Share: The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Year Ended December 31,

{In Thousands Except Per Share Data) 2001 2000 1999
Basic:
Net Income $ 23,329 3 73,614 $ 150,949
Less Preferred Stock Dividends {%49) (949) (870)
Income Available to Common Shareholders 22,380 72,665 150,079
Weighted-Average Comman Shares Quistanding 49.011 48,744 47,187
Basic Earnings Per Share $ 0.46 $ 1.49 $ 3.18
Ciluted:
Net Income $ 23,329 $ 73,614 $ 150,949
Weighted-Average Common Shares Qutstanding 49,011 48,744 47,187
Assumed Conversion of:
Convertible Preferred Stock 988 988 988
Dilutive Stock Options (Treasury Stock Method) 550 608 843
Dilutive Potential Common Shares 50,549 50,340 ‘ 49,018
Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 0.4% $ 1.46 $ 3.08
NOTE 15 Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure
‘ capital adequacy require Provident and Provident Bank to
Regulatory Capital Reguirements: Provident and its bank- maintain minimum ratios of 4.00% for Tier 1 capital to aver-
ing subsidiary, The Provident Bank, are subject to various regu-~ age assets, 4.00% for Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets,
latory capital requirements administered by the federal bank- and 8.00% for total risk-based capital to risk-weighted
ing agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements assets. As of December 31, 2001, Provident and Provident
can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discre- Bank meet all capital requirements to which it is subject.

tionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a
direct material effect on Provident’s financial statements.
Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory frame-
work for prompt corrective action, Provident and Provident
Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quanti-
tative measures of its assets, liabilities and certain off-balance
sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting prac-
tices. Capital amounts and classification are also subject to
qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings and other factors.

As of December 31, 2001, Provident and Provident Bank’s
capital ratios were categorized as well capitalized for regula-
tory purposes. To be categorized as well capitalized, Provident
and Provident Bank must maintain minimum ratios of 5.00%
for Tier 1 capital to average assets, 6.00% for Tier 1 capital
to risk-weighted assets, and 10.00% for total risk-based cap-
ital to risk-weighted assets. There have been no subsequent
conditions or events which management believes have
changed the institutions’ status.
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The following table presents Provident and Provident Bank’s regulatory capital information at December 31:

2000

2001
{Dollars in Thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets): . :
Provident (Consolidated) $ 1,212,150 7.87% $ 1,242,389 9.56%
The Provident-Bank 1,029,159 6.74 983,031 7.64
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets): ) C
Provident (Consolidated) 1,212,150 8.86 1,242,389 9.18
The Provident Bank - 1,029,159 7.59 983,031 7.32
Total Risk-Based Capital . ’
(to Risk-Weighted Assets): ) )
Provident (Consolidated) 1,560,691 11.41 1,502,512 11.10
The Provident Bank 1111 1,491,476 11.10

1,504,974

.Federal banking agencies have adopted revised regulatory
capital rules regarding the treatment of certain recourse obli-
gations, direct credit substitutes and residual interests in asset
securitizations. Requirements of the revised rules include (1)
deducting from Tier 1 capital the amount of credit-enhancing
interest-only strips (a type of residual interests) that exceeds
25% of Tier 1 capital; (2) requiring a dollar in risk-based
capital for each dollar of residual interests not deducted from

Tier 1 capital, except those qualifying under the ratings-based

"approach; and (3) requiring that the gross-up treatment of
assets sold with recourse, along with the low-level recourse
rute, be applied to direct credit substitutes. The revised rules
become effective on January 1, 2002, for new residual inter-
ests related to transactions that settle after December 31,
2001. For transactions settled before January 1, 2002, appli-
cation of the new capital treatment to the residuals created
will be delayed until December 31, 2002.

Management believes that the revised rules will apply to its
securitization transactions structured as sales and utilizing
gain on sale accounting. However, the impact of the revised

rules have been significantly reduced due to Provident’s third
quarter of 2000 decision to structure future securitizations in
the form of secured financings rather than sales. As of
December 31, 2001, Provident’s credit enhancing interest-
only strips do not exceed 25% of Tier I capital. Therefore, the
most adverse implications of the revised rules will not apply.
Management does not believe that the revised rules will pre-
vent Provident from being classified as well capitalized.

NOTE 16

- Asset Securitization Sales: Since June 2000, Provident has

structured its securitization transactions as secured financ-
ings. Prior to this time, the structure of many of its securiti-
zations resulted in the transactions being treated as sales.
During 2000 and 1999, Provident sold $1.4 billion and $3.0
bitlion, respectively, of loans and leases in securitization
transactions. A summary of gains recognized on these sales
follows:

{In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Non-Cash Gains: ,
Nonconforming Residential Loans $ - $ 30,291 $ 73,304
Prime Home Equity Loans | - ' 4,156 5,758
7 7

Credit Card Loans - - 3,993

- 34,447 83,055
Cash Gains - Equipment Leases - 9,083 13,164
Total Gains $ - $ 43530 $ 96,219
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For securitizations structured as sales, Provident retained
servicing responsibilities and subordinated interests. Provident
receives annual servicing fees approximating 0.50% (for non-
conforming residential and prime home equity loans) and
0.75% (for equipment leases) of the outstanding halance.
Provident also possesses the rights to future cash flows aris-
ing after the investors of the securitization trusts have -

received the return for which they contracted, referred to as
retained interests in securitized assets (WRISAs’’). RISAs are
subordinate to investors of the securitization trust with its
value subject to prepayment risks, interest rate risks and
credit risks (1996 and 1997 securitizations only) on the
transferred assets. Components of the RISAs, which are
included within investment securities on the balance sheet,
follow:

December 31, 2001

December 31, 2000

Nonconforming Prime Nonconforming Prime
{In Thousands) Residential Home Eguity Residential Home Equity
Estimated Cash Flows of Underlying
Loans, Net of Payments to
Certificate Holders $ 224,703 $ 14,709 $ 402,122 $ 29,117
Less: '
Estimated Credit Loss (&,356) (227) {(6,045) (275)
Servicing and Insurance Expense {24,918) {1,584) (46,650) (4,026)
Discount to Present Value (19,721) (1,953) (47,324) (1,892)
173,708 $ 10,945 ‘ $ 302,103 A $ 22,924

Carrying Value of RISA $

Provident had provided for credit enhancements to its securi-
tizations structured as sales in the form of reserve accounts.
The reserve accounts are maintained at a significantly higher
balance than the tevel of estimated credit losses to improve
the credit grade of the securitization and thereby reduce the
rate paid to investors of the securitization trust. Credit losses
are absorbed directly into these reserve accounts. Provident
estimates the amount of all credit losses based upon loan
credit grades, collateral, market conditions and other perti-
nent factors. Reserve accounts that are held at Provident are

- classified as Receivables from Securitization Trusts and do
not earn interest. Reserve accounts that earn interest are
recorded as investment securities.

During the fourth quarter of 2001, Provident reached an
agreement with the securitization insurer to release the
reserve accounts for the nonconforming residential loan secu-
ritizations and substitute an unfunded demand note backed by
a AAA rated standby letter of credit. Actual losses, which
have been reserved for, are submitted on a monthly basis to
Provident by the trustee. Should Provident fail to reimburse
the trustee for these monthly losses, the letter of credit can be
drawn upon. There are no conditions that can accelerate this
monthly process.

At December 31, the reserve accounts, along with recorded
loss estimates, were as foliows:

Decemier 31, 2001

December 31, 2000

Reserve Loss Reserve Loss

{In Thousands) Accounts Estimates Accounts Estimates
Nonconforming Residential Loans (1) $ - $  (75,051) $ 467,413 $ (100,224)
Equipment Leases 60,700 (2,204) 61,972 (12,249)
Prime Home Equity Loans (1) 27,436 (1,233) 29,450 (1,171)
Credit Card - - 29,700 -
$ 88,136 $  (78,43%) $ 588,535 $ (113,644)

(1) Total loss estimates, including those contained within the RISAs, are $81.4 million for nonconforming residential loans and $1.5 milfion

for prime home equity loans as of December 31, 2001.
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Various economic assumptions are used in the measurement of RISAs and loss estimates. As of the date of securitization, the
key assumptions used for securitizations completed during the year indicated are as follows:

Nonconforming Prime Equipment
Residential ) Home Equity Leasing
2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999
Prepayment Speed: . ‘
Initial Rate n/a 13.73% 13.41% n/a 10.00%  10.00% » n/a n/a nfa”
Peak Rate n/a 35.00% 35.00% - = na 30.00%  30.00% n/a n/a n/a
Weighted Average : .
Life (in years) . na 2.4 2.4 n/a 2.1 2.1 n/a n/a n/a
" Estimated Credit ‘ ’
Losses: . .
Annual Basis ' } n/a 1.14% 1.10% na 0.20% 0.20% n/a 1.00% 1.00%
Percentage of ‘ ‘ :
Original Balance n/a 2.84% 2.70% n/a 0.47% 0.40% na 2.00% 2.00%
Discount Rate - nfa 12.00% 12.00% wa 12.00% 12.00% wa 8.00% 8.00%

The following sensitivity table provides the effects of an immediate 10% and 20% adverse change to key economic assumptions
on RISAs and loss estimates as of December 31, 2001;

Nonconforming Prime : Equipment

{Doliars in Millions) Residential Home Equity Leasing

Peak Prepayment Speed Assumption (Annual Rate)(1) 26% CPR 30% CPR n/a

Impact on Fair Value of 10% Adverse Change o $ (9.6) $ (2.8) n/a

Impact on Fair Value of 20% Adverse Change $  (1%.3) $ (5.2) . n/a

Estimated Credit Loss Assumption(1) ) i

(Percentage of Original Balance) 3.98% . 0.19% 3.69%

‘ Impact on Fair Value of 10% Adverse Change $ (124 $ (0.1} $  (2.3)
s ‘Impact on Fair Value of 20% Adverse Change s (24.7) $ (0.3) $ (4.5

RISA Discount Rate(1) : : 12.00% 10.09% n/a

Impact on Fair Value of 10% Adverse Change $ (6.9) ' $ (0.5) nfa

Impact on Fair Value of 20% Adverse Change $  (13.6) $ 1.0 n/a

(1) The assumptions used at the time of securitization and the assumptions used in subsequently measuring the carrying amount / fair value of the
RISA and cash reserve accounts, while not the same, are conservative estimates at different points in time.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used with caution. The effect of a variation in a particuiar assumption on the
fair value of the RISA and loss estimates is calculated without changing any other assumption; in reality, changes in one factor
may result in changes in another, which might magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

The table below summarizes certain cash flows received from and paid to securitization trusts:

Year Ended December 31,

{In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Proceeds From New Securitizations $ - $ 1,412,303 $ 2,723,810
Cash Flows Received from Interests Retained 193,357 130,720 88,490
Servicing Fees Received 21,766 24,450 14,815
Prepayment and Late Fees Received 17,662 13,365 8,345
Net Servicing Advances (61,749) (44,246) (28,050)

The following table presents quantitative information about delinguencies, net credit losses and components of securitized and
portfolio loans and leases:

2001 . 2000
Nenconforming Prime Home Small to Mid Ticket Nonconforming Prime Home Small to Mid Ticket
{Dollars in Thousands) Residential Equity Eguipment Leases Residential Equity EquipmentLeases
Average Assets: ,
Securitized and Sold $ 3,086,984 $ 383,157 $ 276,895 $ 3,665,639 $ 452,213 $ 383,804
Portfolio 993,436 510,812 733,716 345,397 160,187 177,728
Total Managed Assets $ 4,080,420 $ 893,969 $ 1010611 $ 4,011,036 $ 612,400 $ 561,532
Year-End Assets:
Securitized and Sold $ 2,627,332 $ 303,527 $ 207,131 '$ 3,625,033 $ 471,873 $ 359,457
Portfolio 918,458 588,798 926,271 781,861 238,162 325,281
Total Managed Assets $ 3,545,790 $ 992,325 $§ 1,133,402 $ 4,406,894 $ 710,035 $ 684,738
Net Charge-Offs:
Total Managed Assets $ 63,651 $ 2816 $ 17430 $ 31,582 $ 1,406 $  9.0%

Net Charge-Offs to
Average Assets:
Total Managed Assets 1.56% 0.31% 1.72% 0.79% 0.23% 1.62%
90 Days or More
Delinguencies to
Year-End Assets:

=0, O, o/ [ 0, o,
Total Managed Assets 13.85% 0.21% 1.08%. 7.78% 0.16% 1.82%
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Notes to Conso‘lidated Financial Statements

NOTE 17

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities: Provident
uses derivative instruments to manage its interest rate risk.
These instruments include interest rate swaps, interest rate
caps and interest rate floors. In addition, forward delivery
commitments are entered by Red Capital, Inc. to assist with
the issuance of mortgage-backed securities.

Interest rate swaps are agreements between two parties to
exchange periodic interest payments that are calculated on a
notional principal amount. Provident enters into swaps to syn-
- thetically alter the repricing characteristics of specific assets,
liabilities and off-balance sheet loan securitizations. As only
interest payments are exchanged, cash requirements and cred-
it risk are significantly less than the notional amounts.

Interest rate caps protect against the impact of rising interest:
rates on interest-bearing financial instruments. When interest
rates go above a cap’s strike rate, the cap provides for receipt
of payments based on its notional amount. Interest rate floors
work similarly to interest rate caps, however, floors protect

~ interest earning assets against the impact of falling interest
rates.

Interest rate derivative instruments have a credit risk compo-
nent based on the ability of a counterparty to meet the obliga-
tions to Provident under the terms of the instruments.
Notional principal amounts express the volume of the trans-
actions, but Provident’s potential exposure to credit risk is

“{imited only to the market value of the instruments. Provident
manages its credit risk in these instruments through counter-
party credit policies. At December 31, 2001, Provident had
bilateral collateral agreements in place with its counterpar-
ties, against which Provident has pledged investment securi-
ties with a carrying value of $138 million as collateral. There
were no past due amounts on any instruments as of- December
31, 2001. Provident has never experienced a credit loss relat-
ed to these instruments.

As discussed in Note 1, Provident adopted the provisions of
SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities”, on January 1,2001. SFAS No. 133
requires that derivatives be recognized as either assets or lia-
bilities in the balance sheet and that those instruments be
measured at fair value. The accounting for the gain of loss
resulting from the change in fair value depends on the intend-
ed use of the derivative. For a derivative used to hedge changes
in fair vatue of a recognized asset or liability, or an unrecog-
nized firm commitment, the gain or loss on the derivative will
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be recognized in earnings together with the offsetting loss or
gain on the hedged, item. This results in earnings recognition
only to the extent that the hedge is ineffective in achieving off-
setting changes in fair value. For a derivative used to hedge
changes in cash flows associated with forecasted transactions,
the gain or loss on the effective portion of the derivative will
be deferred, and reported as accuimulated other comprehensive
income, a component of shareholders’ equity, until such time
the hedged transaction affects earnings: For derivative instru-
ments not accounted for as hedges, changes in fair value are
required to be recognized in earnings.

Fair Value Hedging Strategy: Provident uses interest rate -
swaps to assist in.'the management of its interest rate risk.
The interest rate swaps effectively modify Provident’s expo-
sure to interest risk by converting fixed rate liabilities, gener-
ally time deposits and long-term debt, to a floating rate. These
interest rate swaps involve the receipt of fixed rate amounts

i exchange for floating rate interest payments over the life of

the agreements without an exchange of the underlying princi-
pal amounts.

As the changes in fair value of the hedged items offset the
changes in fair value of the derivatives, no material gain or
loss was recognized at the time of adoption of SFAS No. 133
or for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Cash Flow Hedging Strategy: Provident has also entered into
interest rate swap agreements to reduce the impact of inter-
est rate changes on future interest payments of on and off-
balance sheet financing. These interest rate swaps convert
floating rate debt to a fixed rate basis. These interest rate
swaps have generally been used to hedge interest payments
involving floating rate debt and off-balance sheet securitiza- -
tion transactions with maturities up to December 2012.

Upon the adoption of SFAS No. 133 and for the year ended
December 31, 2001, Provident recorded reductions in accu-
mulated other comprehensive income of $28.3 million and
$54.4 million, respectively. No gain or loss was recognized at
the time of adoption or for the full year of 2001 as a result
of ineffective cash flow hedges. During the next twelve ,
months, management expects to reclassify $29.8 million of
net losses on derivative instruments from accumulated other
comprehensive income to earnings which it believes will be
offset by improved cash flows of the hedged items associated
with these derivative instruments. Management’s expectation
is that the net effect of the hedging transactions will result in
no material impact on the Statement of Income over the next
twelve months. i :
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“A summary of the notional amount of the interest rate derivatives, as segregated by its related hedge, at December 31 follows:

Interest Rate Swaps

Interest Rate Caps Interest Rate

{in Millions) Receive Fixed Pay Fixed Purchased Sold Floors
At December 31, 2001:
Off-Balance Sheet Securitizations $ 270 $ 2,317 $ 1,944 $ 1,944 $ -
Certificates of Deposit 2472 - - - -
Long-Term / Subordinated Debt 713 547 1,010 1,010 -
Premium Index Deposits - - 195 - - -
Loans - 45 - - -
For Customers’ Purposes - - 48 - -
Totals $ 3,460 $ 3,004 $ 3,002 $ 2,954 $ -
At Becember 31, 2000:
Off-Balance Sheet Securitizations $ 338 $ 1,966 $ 2,167 $ 2,167 $ -
Certificates of Deposit 2,412 - - - -
Long-Term / Subordinated Debt 748 - 797 696 696 -
Premium Index Deposits 195 - - -
Loans / Securities - 47 - - 2,000
For Customers’ Purposes - - 48 - -
Totals $ 3,498 $ 3,005 $ 2,911 $ 2,863 $2,000

Summary information with respect to the interest rate derivatives used to manage Provident’s interest rate sensitivity at

December 31, 2001 follows:

Interest Rate Swaps

Interest Rate Caps

(Dollars in Millions) Receive Fixed Pay Fixed Purchased Sold
Notional Amount $ 3,460 $ 3,104 $ 3,002 $2,954
Gross Unrealized Gains 57 - 85 -
Gross Unrealized Losses (74) (116) - (85)
Weighted Average:

‘Receive Rate 6.55% 2.02% n/a n/a
Pay Rate 2.23% 5.92% n/a nfa
Strike Rate nfa n/a 8.97% 8.97%
Life (in years) 11.9 6.3 13.0 13.2

The expected notional maturities of Provident’s interest rate derivative portfolio at December 31, 2001 are as follows:

Interest Rate Swaps

Interest Rate Caps

{In Millions) Receive Fixed Pay Fixed Purchased Sold Total
Less than 1 Year $ - $ 260 $ 48 $ - $ 308
From 110 5 Years 1,033 - 756 - - 1,789
From 5 to 10 Years 566 1,753 - - 2,319
From 10 to 15 Years 794 335 2,954 2,954 7,037
More than 15 Years 1,067 - - - 1,067

Total $ 3,460 $ 3,104 $ 3,002 $ 2,954 $12,520
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NOTE 18

Credit Risk Transfer Instruments, Credit Commitments
and Standby Letters of Credil: During 2001 and 2000,
Provident entered into credit risk transfer transactions. Under
the 2001 transaction, Provident transferred 97 1/2% of the
credit risk on a $.9 billion auto lease portfolio, while retaining
a 2 1/2% first-loss position. Under the 2000 transaction,
Provident transferred 98% of the credit risk on a $1.8 billion
auto lease portfolio, while retaining a 2% first-loss position.
As a result of these transactions, Provident was able to lower
its ¢redit concentration in auto leasing while reducing its reg-
ulatory capital requirements. As of December 31, 2001, the
credit risk on $2.3 billion of on and cff-balance sheet auto
leases has been transferred from Provident.

Commitments to extend credit are financial instruments in
which Provident agrees to provide financing to customers
based on predetermined terms and conditions. Since many of
the commitments to extend credit are expected to expire with-
out being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not
necessarily represent future cash requirements. Provident
evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case
basis. The amount of collateral obtained if deemed necessary
by Provident upon extension of credit is based on manage-
ment’s credit evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral held
varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, proper-
ty, plant, and equipment, and income-producing commercial
properties.

Standby letters of credit are primarily issued to support pub-
lic and private borrowing arrangements, including commercial
papet, bond financing, and similar transactions. The credit risk
involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as
that involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
Collateral is obtained based on management’s credit assess-
ment of the customer. -
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Provident’s commitments to extend credit which are not
reflected in the balarice sheet at December 31 are as follows:

{In Millions) 2001 2000
Commitments to Extend Credit $ 2153 $ 2519
Standby Letters of Credit 193 213

NOTE 19

Line of Business Repeorting: Provident’s three major busi-
ness lines, referred to as Commercial Banking, Retail Banking
and Mortgage Banking, are based on the products and servic-
es offered, and its management structure. Commercial
Banking offers a full range of commercial lending and finan-
cial products and services to corporate businesses. Retalil
Banking provides consumer lending, deposit accounts, trust,
brokerage and investment products and services to consumers
and small businesses. Mortgage Banking originates and serv-
ices conforming and nonconforming residential foans to con-
sumers and provides short-term financing to mortgage origi-
nators and brokers.

Financial results are determined based on an assignment of

balance sheet and income statement items to each business
line. Equity allocations are made based on various risk meas-
urements of the business line. A matched funded transfer pric-
ing process is used to allocate interest income and expense
among the business lines. Provision for loan and lease losses
are charged to business lines based on its level of net charge-
offs and the size of its lending portfolio. Activity-based costing
is used to allocate expenses for centrally provided services.
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Statements

Selected financial information is included in the following table for Provident’s three major lines of business for the pasf three
years. Corporate Center represents income and expenses not allocated to the major business lines, gain/loss on the sale of invest-
ment securities, and any nonrecurring business revenues and expenses.

{In Millions) 2001 2000 1999

Total Revenue:
Commercial Banking $ 347.2 $ 291.3 $ 251.5
Retail Banking 265.8 254.2 232.3
Mortgage Banking 85.5 96.4 125.4
Corporate Center - 2 .1
$ $93.5 $ 642.1 $ 609.3

Met Income:

Commercial Banking $ - $ 60.8 $ 69.8
Retail Banking 29.5 37.0 44.1
Mortgage Banking ' (6.2) 2.7 39.7
Corporate Center - 1 -
Merger and Restructuring Charges - (27.0) (2.7)
: $ 23.3 $ 73.6 $ 150.9

Average Assels:
Commercial Banking $ 6,936 $ 5,458 $ 4,553
Retail Banking 3,323 . 2,397 1,746
Mortgage Banking 2,075 1,248 647
Corporate Center 2,691 3,042 2,924
$ 15,025 $ 12,145 $ 9,870

NOTE 20

- Transactions with Affiliates: At December 31, 2001, Carl
H. Lindner, members of his immediate family and trusts for
their benefit, owned 44% of American Financial Group’s
Common Stock. This group, along with Carl H. Lindner’s sib-
lings and entities controlled by them, or established for their
benefit, owned 46% of Provident’s Common Stock at year-
end 2001. Provident leases its home office space and other
office space from a trust, for the benefit of a subsidiary of
American Financial Group. Rentals charged by American
Financial Group and affiliates for the years ended December
31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 amounted to $3.1 million, $3.0
million and $2.5 million, respectively.

Provident has had certain transactions with various executive
officers, directors and principal holders of equity securities of
Provident and its subsidiaries and entities in which these indi-
viduals are principal owners. Various loans and leases have
been made as well as the sale of commercial paper and repur-
chase agreements to these persons. Such loans and leases to
these persons aggregated approximately $42.8 million and
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$42.5 miltion at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
During 2001, new loans and leases aggregating $22.5 million
were made to such parties and loans and leases agaregating
$22.2 million were repaid. All of the loans and leases were
made at market interest rates and, in the opinion of manage-
ment, alt amounts are fully coilectible. At December 31, 2001
and 2000, these persons held Provident’s commercial paper
amounting to $17.5 mitlion and $16.7 miltion, respectively.
Additionally, repurchase agreements in the amount of $7.7
million and $12.8 million had been sold to these persons at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. All of these
transactions were at market interest rates.

NOTE 21

Fair Value of Financial Instruments: Carrying values and

estimated falr values for certain financial instruments as of
December 31 are shown in the following table. In cases where
guoted market prices are not available, fair values are based
on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques.
Those techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions
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tion that is affected, in part, by unrealized gains and losses
resulting from management’s implementation of its program
to manage overall interest rate risk. It is not management’s
intention to immediately dispose of a significant portion of its
financial instruments. As a result, the following fair value
information should not be interpreted as a forecast of future
earnings and cash flows.

used, including the discount rate and estimates of future cash
flows. Because no secondary market exists for many of
Provident’s assets and liabilities, the derived fair values are
calculated estimates, and the fair values provided herein do not
necessarily represent the actual values which may be realized
“in the disposition of these instruments. The aggregate fair
value amounts presented do not represent the underlying value
of Provident. What is presented below is a point-in-time valua-

2001 2000
Carrying < Fair Carrying  Fair
{In Thousands) Value Value - Value : Value
Financial Assets: C ‘ '
Cash and Cash Equivalents - $  50L,223 $ 501,223 $ 369,028 $ 369,028
Trading Account Securities 101,156 101,156 41,949 41,949
" Loans Held for Sale 217,914 217914 206,168 206,168
Investment Securities 3,559,048 3,559,048 3,013,621 3,013,621
Loans and Leases 10,495,956 10,581,971 9,076,906 9,094,744
Less: Reserve for Losses (240,653) - (154,300) -
Net Loans and Leases 10,255,303 10,581,971 8,922,606 9,094,744 -
Financial Liabilities: -
Deposits 8,854,250 8,867,237 8,829,110 8,772,651
Short-Term Debt 1,958,299 1,958,299 639,023 639,023
Long-Term Debt and Junior ‘ .
Subordinated Debentures 3,391,924 3,309,106 3,103,732 3,132,238
Derivative Instruments: ’ o
Interest Rate Swaps (132,664) (132,664) - (63,785)
Interest Rate Caps - - - (2,523)
Interest Rate Floors - : - ) - 12,889

tain residential mortgage loans and other consumer loans
are based on quoted market prices of similar loans sold in
conjunction with securitization transactions, adjusted for
differences in loan characteristics. The fair values faor other
foans and leases are estimated using discounted cash flow
analyses and interest rates currently being offered for loans

The following methods and assumptions were used by
Provident in estimating its fair value disclosures for financial
instruments:

Cash and cash eguivalents: The carrying amounts report-
ed in the balance sheet for cash and short-term instruments

approximate those assets’ fair values.

Trading accousnt securities and investment securities:
Fair values for trading account securities and investment
securities are based on quoted market prices, where avail-
~able: If quoted market prices are not available, fair values
are based on guoted market prices of comparable instru-
ments. Retained interests in securitized assets is valued
using discounted cash flow techniques. Significant assump-
tions used in the valuation are presented in Note 16.

Loans and leases: For variable-rate loans that reprice fre-
quently and with no significant change in credit risk, fair
values are based on carrying values. The fair values for cer-

and leases with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit
quality. The fair values disclosed for foans held for sale are
equal to their carrying amounts.

Deposits: The fair values disclosed for demand deposits
are equal to their carrying amounts. The carrying amounts
for variable-rate, fixed-term money market accounts and
certificates of deposit approximate their fair values at the
reporting date. Fair values for fixed-rate certificates of
deposit are estimated using a discounted cash flow calcula-
tion that applies interest rates currently being offered on
certificates to a schedule of aggregated expected monthly
maturities on time dep05|ts

PFGI Annual Report 2001 -

69




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Short-term debi: The carrying amounts of federal funds
purchased, borrowings under repurchase agreements, and
other short-term borrowings approximate their fair values.

Long-term debt and junior subordinated debentures:
The fair values of long-term borrowings that are traded in
the markets are equal to their quoted market prices. The
fair values of other long-term borrowings (other than
deposits) are estimated using discounted cash flow analy-
ses, based on Provident’s current incremental borrowing
rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Derivative instruments: For 2001, the fair value of deriv-
ative instruments has been recognized as either assets or
liahilities in the balance sheet in accordance to SFAS No.
133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities”. For 2000, the fair value of derivative instru-
ments was not recognized in the balance sheet. The fair
value of derivative instruments is based upon current mar-
ket quotes.

NOTE 22

Additional Information:

Legal Contingencies: Provident is subject to litigation in the

ordinary course of business. Management does not expect

such litigation will have a material adverse effect on
Provident’s financial position.

Restrictions on Cash and Noninterest Bearing Depeosits:
Federal Reserve Board regulations require that The Provident
Bank maintain certain minimum reserve balances. The aver-
age amount of those reserve balances for the year ended
December 31, 2001, was approximately $62.6 million.

Other Real Estate and Equipment Owned: At December
31, 2001 and 2000, the carrying value of other real estate
and equipment owned was $20.9 million and $8.8 million,
respectively.

Restricted Assets: Provident formed the subsidiaries listed
below to account for and support the process of transferring,
securitizing and/or selling of vehicle and equipment leases.
These subsidiaries are separate legal entities and each main-
tains books and records with respect to its assets and liahili-
ties. The assets of these subsidiaries, which are included in the
consolidated financial statements, are not available to secure
financing or otherwise satisfy claims of creditors of Provident
or any of its other subsidiaries.

The subsidiaries and their total assets as of December 31,
2001 and 2000 foilow (in thousands):

December 31,

Subsidiary 2001 2000
Provident Auto Leasing Company $ 546,686 $ 376,631
Provident Auto Rental LLC 2000-1 374,242 381,754
Provident Auto Rental LLC 2001-1 345,432 -
Provident Auto Rental LLC 1999-1 202,473 174,763
Provident Lease Receivables Company LLC 193,139 233,566
Provident Auto Rental LLC 2000-2 159,537 24,236
Provident Auto Rental Company LLC 1998-2 41,306 34,556
Provident Auto Rental Company LLC 1998-1 37,330 31,291

The above amounts include items which are eliminated in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Restrictions on Transfer of Funds From Subsidiaries to
Parent: The transfer of funds by The Provident Bank to the
parent as dividends, loans or advances is subject to various
laws and regulations that limit the amount of such transfers,
The amount of dividends available for payment in 2002 by
The Provident Bank to the parent company is approximately
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$46.6 million, plus 2002 net income. Pursuant to Federal
Reserve and State regulations, the maximum amount avail-
able to be loaned to affiliates (as defined), including its
Parent, by Provident Bank, was approximately $166.3 million
to any single affiliate, and $332.6 million to all affiliates
combined of which $60.8 million was loaned at December
31,2001.




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Parent Company Financial Information: Parent Company only condensed financial information for Provident Financial

Group, Inc. is as follows:

BALANCE SHEETS (PARENT ONLY)

December 31,

(In Thousands) - 2001 2000
Assets ,
Cash and Cash Equivalents 157,168 $ 94,336
Investment Securities Available for Sale 315,018 299,323
Investment in Subsidiaries:
Banking 1,039,706 1,062,679
Non-Banking 18,782 11,613
Other Assets 99,005 103,022
Total Assets 1,629,679 $ 1,570,973
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equily
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable to Banking Subsidiaries 12,459 $ 28,214
Other Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 18,636 23,963
Commercial Paper 240,571 187,090
Long-Term Debt and
Junior Subordinated Debentures 465,423 340,923
Total Liabilities 737,089 580,190
Shareholders' Equity 892,590 990,783
Total Liabilities.and Shareholders’ Equity 1,629,679 $ 1,570,973
STATEMENTS OF INCOME (PARENT ONLY)
Year Ended December 31,
{In Thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Income:
Dividends from Banking Subsidiaries 15,000 $ 37,000 $ 60,000
Interest Income from Banking Subsidiaries 24,944 13,232 8,869
Other Interest Income 1,469 4,951 5,504
Noninterest Income 7,492 5,712 1,976
43,905 60,895 76,349
Expenses: :
Interest Expense 40,762 34,795 24,934
Noninterest Expense 2,842 2,668 3,030
' 43,604 37,463 27,964
Income Before Taxes and Equity in Undistributed
Net Income of Subsidiaries 5,301 23,432 48,385
Applicable Income Tax Credits 7,936 6,624 4,439
Income Before Equity in Undistributed Net Income
of Subsidiaries 13,237 30,056 52,824
Equity in Undistributed Net Income of Subsidiaries - 10,092 43,558 98,125
Net Income 23,329 $ 73614 $ 150,949
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (PARENT ONLY)
Year Ended December 31,

(In Thousands) ' 2002 2000 1999
Operating Activities:
Net Income $ 23,329 $ 73,614 $ 150,949

Adjustment to Reconcile Net Income to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Net Income from Subsidiaries {25,092) (80,558) (158,125)
Cash Dividends Received From Subsidiaries 15,000 37,000 60,000
Amortization of Goodwill and Other 1,066 805 799
Tax Benefit Received from Exercise
of Stock Options ] 2,706 513 1,613
Realized Investment Security (Gains) Losses (72) 493 (63)
(Increase) Decrease in Interest Receivable 177 39 (1,913)
{Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 3,783 (40,026) 18,352
Increase (Decrease) in Interest Payable {261) 76 (129)
Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities {20,821) 10,193 4,410
Net Cash Provided by (Used In)
Operating Activities (135) 2,149 75,893

Investing Activities:
Investment Securities Available for Sale:

Proceeds from Sales 19,379 129,648 115,829
Proceeds from Maturities and Prepayments 15,234 87,358 17,996
Purchases : (50,671) (330,583) (171,683)
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (16,058) {113,577) (37,858}

Financing Activities:

Net Increase (Decrease) in Commercial Paper 53,481 {14,694) (43,507)
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (391) (74,764) (914)
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt and

Junior Subordinated Debentures 124,432 186,706 - 124,984
Cash Dividends Paid {48,002) (47,738) {40,970)
Repurchase of Common Stock (246) - (8,645)
Proceeds from Exercise of Stock Options 3,884 3,388 3,074 .
Contribution to Subsidiaries : ) (54,986) (3,480) (112,478)
Net Increase in Other Equity Ttems 903 2,816 . 481
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing .

Activities 79,075 52,234 (77,975}
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and

= Cash Equivalents 82,832 (59,194) (39,940)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 94,336 153,530 193,470
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 157,168 $ 94,336 $ 153,530
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Selected Financial Data (U'naudited)

{Dollars In Millions ‘ __ For Year Ended December 31,

Except Per Share Amounts) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Earnings: ‘

Total Interest Income $ 1,107 $ 9711 $ 731 $ 694 $ 632 $ 564
Total Interest Expense (634) (583) (394) (383) (345) (305)
Net Interest Income 473 388 337 311 287 259
Provision for Loan and Lease Losses (226) S (131) (48) (32) (45) (47)
Noninterest Income 226 254 272 225 175 102
Noninterest Expense {437) (393) (327) (317) (241) (191)
Income Before Income Taxes 36 118 234 187 176 123
Applicable Income Taxes (13) (44) (83). (65) (61) (42)
Net Income : $ 23 $ 74 $ 151 s 122 $ 115 $ 81

Per Common Share Data:

Basic Earnings $ 46 $ 149 ¢ 318 $ 257 $ 251 $ 184
Diluted Earnings 46 1.46 - 3.08 2.48 2.38 1.76
Dividends Paid - . 395 96 .88 .80 .72 .54
Book Value 18.00 20.15 18.91 16.83 15.28 13.38
Selected Balances at December 31:

Total Investment Securities 3,559 3,014 2,111 1,598 1,468 1,132
Total Loans and Leases 10,496 9,077 7,011 6,303 5,748 5,939
Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses 241 154 94 79 75 69 -
Total Assets 15,647 13,857 10,538 8,950 - 7,947 7,603
Noninterest Bearing Deposits 995 1,293 © 1,185 679 610 558
Interest Bearing Deposits : 7,359 7,536 6,045 5,277 4,747 4,675
Long-Term Debt and Junior :

Subordinated Debentures 3,392 , 3,104 1,171 1,112 863 989
Total Shareholders' Equity 893 991 926 802. - 719 607
Off Balance Sheet Managed Assets 4118 5,756 5,938. 3,220 1,533 257

. Other Statistical Information: . -
Return on Average Asséts _ L16% 61% 1.53% 1.40% 1.49% 1.16%
Return on Average Equity . 239 7.75 18.34 15.57 T 17.47 15.03
Dividend Payout Ratio : 205.76 64.85 27.14 30.93 33.12 29.44
Capital Ratios at December 31:
Total Equity to Total Assets i 5.70% . 1.15% 8.79% 8.96% 9.05% 7.99%
Tier'1 Leverage Ratio 7.87 . 956 10.87 9.13 9.92 9.24
Tier 1 Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets - 8.86 9.18 9.97 9.03 10.09 9.66
Total Risk-Based Capital to ’

Risk-Weighted Assets 11.41 11.10 11.93 11.53 13.36 13.26
Loan Quality Ratios at December 31: ‘ :

Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses to . :

Total Loans and Leases 2.29% 1.70% 1.34% 1.25% 1.30% 1.16%
Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses to ‘ ‘

Nonaccrual Loans ) 136.07 160.70 168.94 175.18 157.28 307.67

" Nonaccrual Loans to Total Loans L .

and Leases 1.68 1.06 0.79 0.71 0.83 0.38
Net Charge-Offs to Average Total : :

Loans and Leases 1.48 - 0.97 0.49 . 043 0.69 0.77
Selected Financial Data on an Operating Income Basis
[Excludes Merger and Restructuring Charges (1998 - 2000)
and One-Time Deposit Insurance Charges (1996)1:

Net Income $ 23 $ 101 $ 154 % 137 . $ 115 $ 88
Basic Earnings 0.46 2.04 3.24 287 - 251 2.02
Difuted Earnings 0.46 2.00 3.14 2.77 2.38 1.93
Return on Average Assets . 0.16% 0.83% 1.56% 1.56% 1.49% 1.27%
16.45

Return on Average Equity 2.39 10.59 18.68 . 17.39 17.47
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Qua~terly Consolidated Results of Operations (Unaudited)

Fourth Third Second First
{In Thousands Except Per Share Data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2001:

Total Interest Income : $ 257,856 $ 281,477 $ 282,889 $ 285,018
Total Interest Expense (132,941) (157,805) (167,250) (176,141)
Net Interest Income 124,915 123,672 115,639 108,877
Provision for Loan and Lease Losses (111,151) (66,010) (24,900) (23,687)

Net Interest Income After Provision
for Loan and Lease Losses 13,764 57,662 90,739 85,190
Noninterest Income 51,521 57,103 64,383 53,372
Noninterest Expense (110,077) (125,863) (105,902) (95,456)
Income Before Income Taxes (44,792} (11,098) 49,220 43,106
Applicable Income Taxes 15,901 3,663 (17,368) (15,303)
Net Income $ (28,891) $ (7,435) $ 31,852 $ 27,803
Net Earnings Per Common Share:
Basic $ {.59) $ (16) $ 65 $ .56
Diluted (.59} (.16) 63 .55
Cash Dividends 24 24 24 24
200¢: ‘

Total Interest Income $ 276,982 $ 238,454 $ 233616 $ 221,929
Total Interest Expense (171,781) (143,187) (139,313) (128,727)
Net Interest Income 105,201 95,267 94,303 93,202
Provision for Loan and Lease Losses (69,331) (42,550} (9,700} (9,700)

Net Interest Income After Provision

for Loan and Lease Losses 35,870 52,717 84,603 83,502
Noninterest Income 62,489 52,452 70,283 68,938
Noninterest Expense (96,831) (88,151) (84,905) (123,022)
Income Before Income Taxes 1,528 17,018 69,981 29,418
Applicable Income Taxes (528) (6,065) (25,092) (12,646)
Net Income $ 1,000 $ 10,953 $ 44,889 $ 16,772
Net Earnings Per Common Share:

Basic $ 02 $ 22 $ 92 $ 34
Diluted 02 22 89 33
Cash Dividends 24 24 24 24

Quarterly earnings per share numbers do not necessarily add to the year-to-date amounts due to the treasury stock method of calculating earnings
per share and to rounding.
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Credit Quality (Unaudited)

2001 2000
Fourth Third Second First Fourth -~ . Third Second First
{In Thousands) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Non-Accrual Loans $ 176,856 $ 131,666 $§ 110574 $106,213 $ 96,020 $ 66,078 $ 65428 % 55,576
Other Real Estate and Equipment 20,907 15,758 16,279 7,348 8,805 8,706 5,108 7,457
Total Nonperforming Assets $197,763 $ 147,424 § 126,853 $113,561 $ 104,825 $ 74,784 $ 70,536  $ 63,033
Loans 90 Days Past Due - i
Still Accruing $ 31,219 $ 34433 § 22,830 § 42,327 $ 28,780 $ 28,959 $ 23,787 $ 13,908
Nonaccrual Loans as a Percent T
of Total Loans and Leases 1.68%  1.27% 1.06% 1.10% 1.06% 79% .97% 82%
Nonperforming Assets as a
Percent of Total Loans, Leases -
and Other Real Estate/Equipment 1.88% 1.42% 1.22% 1.18% 1.15% .89% 1.04% 93%
Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses ‘ '
as a Percent of Nonaccrual Loans  136.07% 157.10% 160.05% 154.11% 160.70%  182.02% 149.15%  174.66%
Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses :
as a Percent of Nonperforming g
Assets 121.69% 140.31% 139.51% 144.14% 147.20% 160.83% 138.35% 154.00%
Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses v
as a Percent of Total Loans
and Leases 2.29% 1.99% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.44% 1.44% 1.44%
Common Stock Price and Dividend Data (Unaudited)
2001 2000
Fourth Third Second First - Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter Quarter RQuarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
High Close $ 26.29 $ 35.09 $ 33.37 $ 37.33 $ 37.81 $ 29.88 $ 34.25 $ 34.78
Low Close 2141 24.90 27.06 25.38 24.50 23.94 23.81 25.38
Period End Close 26.28 25.25 32.92 28.13 37.50 29.38 23.81 34.06
Cash Dividends .24 24 24 24 24 24 24 .24
Key Ratios and Statistics Margin Analysis - (Unaudited)
2001 2000
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter  Quarter ~ Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter (1)
Interest Income (2) 7.26% 7.93% 8.27% 8.94% 9.21% 9.07% 8.93% 8.61%
Interest Expense 4.15 4.92 5.40 6.08 - -6.30 6.16 5.89 5.56
Net Interest Spread 311 301 2.87 2.86 2.91 2.91 " 3.04 3.05
Net Interest Margin 352 348 3.38 342 3.50 3.62 3.61 3.62
Return On:
Average Total Assets (.75)% {(.19)% 85% .18% .03% - 37% 1.51% 1.51%
Average Shareholders’ Equity (12.03) (2.99) 13.06 11.48 .41 4,53 19.50 18.92

(1) Excludes Merger and Restructuring Charges of $27.0 million (after tax).
(2) On a Fully Tax Equivalent Basis.
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Board of Directors &

4 @

Executive

A -~ " A~
VManagement

BOARD OF DIRECTORS -
PROVIDENT FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

Jack M. Cook

Consultant, Compass Group, Inc.;

Retired President & Chief Executive Officer,
The Health Alliance of Greater Cincinnati

Thomas D. Grote, Jr.
President, Grote Enterprises, LLC

Robert L. Hoverson

President & Chief Executive Officet,
Provident Financial Group, Inc.

& The Provident Bank

Philip R. Myers

Retired Executive Vice President,
Provident Financial Group, Inc.;

Retired Senior Executive Vice President,
The Provident Bank

Joseph A. Pedoto
President, JLM Financial, Inc.

Sidney A. Peerless, M.D.

Retired Physician & Surgeon;

Chief Emeritus, Otolaryngology Department,
The Jewish Hospital, Cincinnati

Joseph A. Steger
President,
The University of Cincinnati

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS -
PROVIDENT FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

Robert L. Hoverson
President & Chief Executive Officer

Christopher J. Carey
Executive Vice President
& Chief Financial Officer

Mark E. Magee
Vice President, General Counsel
& Secretary
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EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT —
THE PROVIDENT BANK

Administration
Robert L. Hoverson
President & Chief Executive Officer

Commercial
Rodger Davis
Executive Vice President

Community Development
Amin Akbar
Senior Vice President

Credit Administration
James L. Gertie

Executive Vice President &
Chief Credit & Risk Officer

John S. Catlin
Executive Vice President

- Eguipment Leasing & Financing
Vincent D. Rinaldi
Executive Vice President

Finance & Administration
Christopher J. Carey

Executive Vice President

& Chief Financial Officer

Intermal Audit
J. Gregory Dooley, Sr.
Senior Vice President

Legal

Mark E. Magee

Executive Vice President,
General Counsel & Secretary

Marketing
Thomas F. McGill
Senlor Vice President

Mortgage
Richard R. Gravino
Executive Vice President

Operations & Technology
Paul A. Raffaelli
Executive Vice President

Provident Financial Advisors
Duane A. Dewey
Senior Vice President

Retail
Steven T. Walsh
Executive Vice President

Group Affiliate

U/‘h

Capstone Realty Advisors, LLC
1120 Chester Avenue, Suite 300
Cleveland, Ohio 44114
216-902-8500

Information Leasing Corporation
1023 West Eighth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
513-421-9191

Provident Bank - Ohio
One East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
513-579-2000
800-262-9801

Provident Bank - Florida
1549 Ringling Bivd.
Sarasota, Florida 34236
941-954-5700

Provident Commercial Group
One East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
513-639-1589

Provident Insurance Agency, Inc.
One East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
513-579-2768

Provident Financial Advisors
One East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
513-639-5487

Provident Securities & Investment Company
Three East Fourth Street

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

513-579-2365

Red Capital Group

150 East Gay Street, 22nd Floor
Columbus, Chic 43215
800-837-5100




Corporate, Investor &
Sharehclder Information

N Corporate Headyuarters Finarncial Information

. Provident Financial Group, Inc. The Annual Report on Form 10-K is filed with the
One East Fourth Street Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC").
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 Copies of this document and cther filings are

available at Provident’s corporate website or by

. co ing Investor Relations.
Corporate Website ntacting ° s

http:/iwww.provident-financial.com
Investor Relations

. - A investor holders i
Provident Bank Welsite nalysts, investors, shareho and others seeking

http://www.providentbank.com specific corporate and financial information should

contact Investor Relations at:
Provident Financial Group, Inc.

Corporate E-Mail One East Fourth Street, MS-843A
InvestorRelations@provident-financial.com Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
Phone: 800-851-9521 or
Annual Sharehelder Meeting 513-345-7102
All shareholders are invited to attend Provident Fax:  513-345-7159

Financial Group’s annual meeting on Thursday, E-Mail: InvestorRelations@provident-financial.com

April 25, 2002, at 9:00 a.m. ET. The meeting wil!

be held in the Continental Ballroom at the Omni Sharcholder Informalion

Netherland Plaza located at 35 West Fifth Street, Shareholders desiring to change the name, address
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202. or ownership of a stock certificate, report a lost

certificate, consolidate accounts, have dividends
Stock Listing directly deposited into a checking or savings

%% Provident Financial Group, Inc. acfclount, or i.'equest information on Provident’s

& Cisres common stock is traded on The Dividend Reinvestment Plan, should contact the
Nasdaq Stock Market® under the symbal PFGI. Registrar and Transfer Agent at:
At the close of business on February 28, 2002, Provident Bank

One East Fourth Street, MS-669D
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Phone: 888-863-5893 or
513-763-8113

Fax: 513-579-2628

E-Mail: CorporateTrust@providentbank.com

there were approximately 5,000 registered
shareholders and 10,000 non-registered or
“street name’’ shareholders.

Cornorate Information
Information about Provident Financial Group
and its subsidiaries, including the retrieval of all
quarterly and other news releases, is available at
Provident’s corporate website or by contacting
Investor Relations.
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